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LETTER TO SHAREHOLDERS 

DEAR VALUED SHAREHOLDERS,  

 

I ,  AJIT  JAIN,  CHAIRMAN & MANAGING DIRECTOR ,  

hear t i ly  welcomes you a l l  on the grandeur occas ion of  

Annual  Genera l  Meet ing  of  SHASHIJIT  INFRAPROJECTS 

LIMITED .  I  a lso express  my grat i tude for  be l ieving in  the 

va lues of  Shashi j i t  In f rapro jects  L imi ted.  Our success in  

the maiden publ ic  o f fer  would not  have been poss ib le 

wi thout  the  unst in ted support  and cooperat ion of  a l l  

s takeholders  and on  behal f  o f  the Board and on my own 

behal f  I  would l ike to  p lace on record my deep sense of  

grat i tude to  each and every one of  you.  

 

Ever s ince,  when I  incorporated bus iness in  2007,  the  

words construct ion,  in f rast ructure,  e rect ion,  t imel ines,  Cl ient  Sa t is fact ion,  unmatched qual i t y,  

most  compet i t ive p r ice e tc .  have  become in tegra l  par t  o f  l i fe .   

 

The  company’s  foray is  main ly in  geography of  South Gujarat ,  Union Terr i tory o f  Daman and  Union  

Terr i tory of  Dadra and Nagar Havel i  and we constructs ,  bu i lds  and develops Indust r ia l  

In f rast ructure fac i l i t ies ,  dr iveways,  publ ic  u t i l i t ies ,  powerhouse bui ld ings ,  fac tor ies  and such other  

immovable propert ies .  

 

As you are aware,  the Ind ian economy is  po ised on the cusp of  a  new era of  exponent ia l  growth 

and rap id development ,  th is  wi l l  undoubtedly open up new and unprecedented bus iness  

opportun i t ies  in  the  country .  

 

Dur ing the year ,  your  Company’s  pr inc ipa l  focus was on scal ing up construct ion act iv i ty a t  the  

pro ject  s i tes  and thereby speeding up the del i very o f  f in ished product .  Accord ing ly ,  a l l  i ts  act ions 

were d i rected towards th is  ob ject ive.  Company is  cont inuous ly engaging wi th  a l l  the concerned 

par t ies  v iz . ,  customer groups,  banks,  loca l  author i t ies  and cont ractors  etc .  to  put  in  p lace 

mechanisms to  ensure unhindered progress of  pro jects  and reassure them of  i ts  commitment  to  

de l ivery.   

 

Ladies and Gent lemen,  turn ing to  your Company’s  per fo rmance,  the Annual  Report  for  the year 

ended 31st  March,  2017 a long wi th  the Di rectors ’  Report  and  audi ted Annual  Accounts  of  the  

Company have been c i rcu la ted to  you and I  request  your  k ind permiss ion  to  take them as read.  

 

The per fo rmance of  your  company has been s table over  the las t  two reported years  in  terms of  t op 

l ines whereas the company has reaped p rof i t s  & reported h igher bo t tom l ines in  las t  repor ted  

f isca l  FY 16-17 as compared to  FY 15 -16 .  The  company s t r i ves to  fur ther  s t rengthen on 

in f rast ructure ,  expand on geographies operated  and bui ld  a  robust  manpower  team for  expanding  

the bus iness.  
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The out look for  2017 seems promis ing,  par t icu lar ly when the company has been awarded a number 

of  pro jects  f rom the  exis t ing long s tanding c l ients  and the same are under execut ion pro jects  to  be  

completed dur ing the  curren t  f inanc ia l  year .  The company is  a lso s t r i v ing at  o ther  avenues for  

bus iness growth.  

 

I  would l ike to  take th is  opportun i ty to  thank Your Company’s  s takeholders ,  espec ia l ly our  va lued 

customers,  employees and suppl iers ,  Cent ra l  and State Governments ,  Regul atory Author i t ies ,  

investors ,  bankers  and f inanc ia l  ins t i tu t ions for  the i r  cont inued fa i th  and t rust .   

 

I  thank a l l  my co l leagues on the Board for  he lp ing me in  creat ing good governance  cu l ture across 

the organizat ion and  fu l f i l l ing the respons ib i l i t ies  of  Board .  

 

I  would l ike to  p lace on record the s incer i ty,  hard work,  commitment  and dedicat ion of  the ent i re  

Shashi j i t  team.  

 

I  seek your cont inued support  in  making the Company more susta inable  and res i l ient  to  externa l  

chal lenges.  

 

On the occas ion of  Your Company’s  10th Annual  Genera l  Meet ing,  I  would once again l ike to  

express my grat i tude to  a l l  o f  you our  va lued  Shareholders  fo r  your  cont inued support  in  our  

shared miss ion of  contr ibut ing to  nat ion ’s  g rowth .  

 

Thanking You 

 

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF  
SHASHIJ IT INFRAPROJECTS LIMITED 
 

 
Sd/-  
(AJIT JAIN)  
CHAIRMAN & MANAGING DIRECTOR  
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ABOUT SHASHIJIT INFRAPROJECTS LIMITED 

Shashi j i t  Const ruct ion Pr i vate L imi ted incorporated on 5th  November 2007 as a Pr ivate L imi ted  

Company and is  converted in to a Publ ic  L imi ted Company wi th  a name of  "Shashi j i t  In f rapro jects  

L imi ted"  in  the year 2016 & Company has been l is ted on Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE) SME 

plat form on 17th  October 2016.  

 

The  company constructs ,  bu i lds  and  develops Industr ia l  In f rast ructure  fac i l i t ies ,  dr i vewa ys,  publ i c  

u t i l i t ies ,  powerhouse bui ld ings,  fac tor ies  and such other  immovable propert ies .  

 

Shashi j i t  In f rapro jects  L imi ted s tar ted i ts  voyage in  1991 as a propr ie torsh ip concern promoted by 

entrepreneur  Mr.  Aj i t  Ja in .  The concern d id  severa l  prest ig ious c onstruct ion pro jects .   Today,  the 

concern has establ ished  i tse l f  as  a renowned construct ion company in  South Guja rat .   

 

For  over  25 years ,  the  group 's  ideolog ica l  foundat ions of  commitment  to  t imely complet ion  of  

pro jects  and h igh  qual i t y construct ion have  been the armaments  to  i ts  rap id growth which  is  seen 

in  over  150 completed p ro jects  and can be reviewed wi th  ongoing pro jects .  

 

In  Industr ia l  and Civi l  Construct ion sector ,  wh ich is  the group 's  fo r te  Shashi j i t  In f rapro jects  Ltd 

of fers  services in  genera l  contract ing,  pre -const ruct ion management  and  turnkey development .  

 

Today Shashi j i t  In f rapro jects  L imi ted has d ivers i f ied in to  var ious sectors  l ike they of fers  i ts  

commendable expert ise  in  bu i ld ing and developing Resident ia l  and Commerc ia l  complexes,  and 

turnkey Industr ia l  p ro jec ts .  

 

OUR VISION  

Shashi j i t  In f rapro jects  L imi ted is  commit ted to  bu i ld ing long - te rm re la t ionships based on in tegr i t y ,  

per formance,  va lue,  and  c l ient  sat is fact ion.  

 

We wi l l  cont inue to  meet  the changing needs of our  c l ients  wi th  our  q ual i ty services del ivered by 

the most  qual i f ied peop le.  To be respectable  bu i ld ing contracto r  de l i ve r ing beyond expectat ions 

a lways.  

 

OUR MISSION 

Shashi j i t  In f rapro jects  L imi ted is  not  jus t  a  construct ion company.  We are a dedicated team 

st r iv ing to  br ing growth to  our  communi ty,  he lp ing to  mainta in  exis t ing companies and ass is t  our  

c l ients  in  making the i r  d reams become a rea l i t y.  

 

OUR GOAL  

Shashi j i t  In f rapro jects  L imi ted t r ies  to  achieve to ta l  c l ient  sat is fact ion by complet ion of  the pro ject  

wi th in  s t ipu lated  t ime and cost  f rame and establ i sh las t ing re la t ionships wi th  our  c l ien t .  
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INTEGRITY. EXPERTISE. LEADERSHIP  

Shashi j i t  In f rapro jects  L imi ted is  expert ise in  est imat ing,  construct ion,  pro ject  management  and 

preconstruct ion services  ensures that  o ur  customers receive  a qual i ty  p roduct  a t  a  fa i r  pr ice and in  

a reasonable t ime f rame.  This  is  accompl ished through the se lec t ive use  of  respons ib le  

subcontractors ,  h i r ing and reta in ing f i rs t  c lass employees,  and work ing  for  c l ients  that  share a 

be l ie f  in  open,  honest ,  and d i rect  communicat ion .  

 

Regard less of  whether  you a re an owner ,  arch i tect ,  des igner,  engineer,  tenan t ,  broker ,  

subcontractor ,  or  suppl ier ,  you are a respected  member of  our  team and wi l l  be t reated as such.  

This  commitment  to  team and to  o pen pro ject  leadership y ie lds not  on ly successfu l  construct ion 

pro jects ,  but  more important l y,  sat is f ied customers.  The end resul t  o f  th is  s ty le  of  re la t ionship  

bu i ld ing is  100% refe rab le customers.  

 

We’re commit ted to  your success.  Contact  us and le t  us  k now how we can help your next  pro ject  

succeed.  
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KEY MILESTONES  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

24th Aug 2016 

17th Oct 2016 

T h e  n am e  o f  t h e  C om p a n y 

g o t  c h an g e d  f rom  S h as h i j i t  

Co n s t r uc t i o n  P r i v a t e  L im i t e d  

t o  S h as h i j i t  I n f ra p r o j ec t s  

P r i v a t e  L im i t e d .  

T h e  p ro u d  m om e n t  c om es  

fo r  u s  t o  a n no u nc e  t h a t  o u r  

Com p a n y h a s  b ee n  l i s t e d  o n  

S ME  P la t f o rm  o n  B om b a y 

S t ock  E xc h a ng e  an d  w i t h  

t h e  g o o d  r es p o ns e  f r om  th e  

i n ve s t o rs  t h e  I n i t i a l  P ub l i c  

O f f e r  go t  o v e r s ub sc r i b e d  

1 . 2 6  t im es .  

1991 

On  th i s  d a y  P r o p r i e t o rs h i p  

f i rm  co n ve r te d  i n t o  P r i va t e  

L im i t ed  C om p an y w i t h  t h e  

n am e  S h as h i j i t  C o ns t ru c t i on  

P r i v a t e  L im i t e d  w i t h  t h e  

r eg i s te r e d  o f f i c e  o f  t h e  

Com p a n y i n  V a p i ,  G u j a ra t .  

5th Nov 2007 

T h e  Com p a n y h a s  b e en  c o nv e r t e d  

f r om  P r i v a te  L im i t ed  t o  P u b l i c  

L im i t ed  w i t h  t h e  n am e  S h as h i j i t  

I n f ra p r o j ec t s  L im i t ed  f o r  g e t t i n g  

o ne  s t ep  c l os e r  f o r  ge t t i ng  i t s  

sh a r es  l i s t e d  o n  S ME  P l a t f o r m  o n  

B om b a y S t o ck  E xc ha n g e .  

20th June 2016 

Mr .  A j i t  J a i n  h a s  

s t a r t e d  h i s  v o ya g e  

as  P r op r i e t o r s h i p  

f i rm  i n  V ap i  
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CORPORATE INFORMATION 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Mr.  Aj i t  Ja in  

Mrs.  Shashi  Ja in  

Ms.  Aakrut i  Ja in  

Mr.  Ani l  Ja in  

Mr.  Dheera j  Khandelwal  

Mr.  Prabhat  Gupta  

Chai rman & Managing Di rector  

Whole-Time Di rector  

Whole-Time Di rector  

Independent  Di rector  (w.e. f .  27.08.2016)  

Independent  Di rector  (w.e. f .  27.08.2016)  

Independent  Di rector  (w.e. f .  27.08.2016)  

 

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER  COMPANY SECRETARY & COMPLIANCE 

OFFICER 

(W .e. f .  25/08/2016)  

Mr.  Ishwar  Pat i l  

Contact  No. :  0260 -2432963 

Emai l  ID :  c fo@shashi j i t i n f rapro jects .com  

(W .e. f .  25/08/2016)  

Mr.  Manthan D.  Shah  

Contact  No. :  0260 -2432963 

Emai l  ID:  cs@shashi j i t in f rapro jects .com  

 

AUDITORS 

 

STATUTORY AUDITOR 

M/S kakar ia  & Assoc iates,  

Kakar ia ’s  Excel lenza,   

Royal  For tune  Complex,   

Daman Road,  Chala,   

Vapi -396191,  Gujarat ,  Ind ia.  

 

INTERNAL AUDITOR 

Mr.  Rahul  Kala,  

Chartered Accountant  

26,  1st  F loor ,  Sahara  Market ,   

Vapi  Si l vassa Main Road,   

Imran Nagar,  Vapi -396191 

SECRETARIAL AUDITOR  

Mr.  Ni tesh Shah  

Pract ic ing Company Secretary  

1,  Padmavat i  Apartment ,   

Satyanarayan Soc ie ty ,  

Sabarmat i ,  Ahmedabad-5,  

Gujarat ,  Ind ia  

 

REGISTRAR & TRANSFER AGENT  BANKERS 

 

BIGSHARE SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED  

1st  F loor ,  Bharat  Tin  W orks Bui ld ing,  

Opp.  Vasant  Oasis  Apartments   

(Next  To Keys Hote l ) ,  

Maro l  Maroshi  Road,  Andher i  East ,  

Mumbai -400059,  Maharashtra  

Phone No:  022–62638200 

1)  Saraswat  Co-Opera t i ve Bank L imi ted  

2)  Or ienta l  Bank Of  Commerce  

 

 

REGISTERED OFFICE:  LISTING 

 

Plot  No.  209,  Shop No.  23,   

2nd Floor ,  Gi rnar  Khushboo Plaza,   

GIDC, Vapi -396195,   

Gujarat ,  Ind ia,   

Contact  No.  :  0260 -2432963 

E-mai l  :  investo rs@shashi j i t in f rapro jects .com  

Websi te :  www.shashi j i t i n f rapro jects .com  

CIN:  L45201GJ2007PLC052114  

BSE L imi ted -SME Plat fo rm  

Phi roze Jeejeebhoy Towers,  

Dala l  St reet ,  Mumbai -  400001 

w.e. f .  17th October,  2016  

 

 

mailto:cfo@shashijitinfraprojects.com
mailto:cs@shashijitinfraprojects.com
mailto:investors@shashijitinfraprojects.com
http://www.shashijitinfraprojects.com/
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NOTICE CALLING ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 

Not ice is  hereby g iven  that  the 10 t h  Annual  Genera l  Meet ing o f  the  Members of  SHASHIJIT  

INFRAPROJECTS LIMITED  wi l l  be held at  Daf fod i l ,  1s t  F loor ,  For tune Park Galaxy,  Nat ional  

Highway No.  8 ,  GIDC, Vapi -396195,  Guja rat  on Monday,  25 t h  September,  2017 at  11.00 a .m.  to  

t ransact  the fo l lowing bus iness:  

 

ORDINARY BUSINESS:  

1.  To cons ider  and adopt  Audi ted Financ ia l  Statements  of  the Company for  the f inanc ia l  year  

ended March 31,  2017 together  wi th  the Report  o f  Board of  Di rec tors  and Independent  

Audi tor ’s  Report  and  in  th is  regard,  pass the  fo l lowing resolut ion  as an Ordinary Resolut ion :  

 

“RESOLVED THAT  the  Audi ted Financ ia l  Statement  o f  the Company for  the f inanc ia l  year  

ended March 31,  2017 together  wi th  the Report  o f  Board of  Di rec tors  and Independent  

Audi tor ’s  Report  thereon  la id  before th is  meet ing ,  be and are  hereby cons id ered and adopted. ”  

 

2.  To dec lare a d iv idend  on equi ty  shares fo r  the f inanc ia l  year  ended March 31,  2017 and  in  th is  

regard,  pass the  fo l lowing resolut ion as an Ordinary Resolut ion :  

 

“RESOLVED THAT  a  d iv idend at  the rate o f  Rs.0.125/ -  (1 .25%) per  equi ty share  of  Rs.10 / -  

(Ten rupees)  each fu l ly  pa id -up of  the Company be and is  hereby dec lared for  the f inanc ia l  

year  ended March 31,  2017 and the same be paid as recommended by the Board of  Di rectors  

of  the Company,  out  o f  the prof i ts  o f  the Company for  the f inanc ia l  year  ended March 31 ,  

2017.”  

 

3.  To appoint  a  Di recto r  in  p lace of  Mrs.  Shashi  Ja in  (DIN:  01847023),  who ret i res  by rota t ion and 

being e l ig ib le  of fe rs  herse l f  for  re -appoin tment  as a Di rector  and in  th is  regard,  pass the  

fo l lowing resolu t ion as an Ordinar y Resolut ion :  

 

“RESOLVED THAT  pursuant  to  the provis ions o f  sect ion 152 of  the Companies Act ,  2013 and 

the ru les made there under,  Mrs.  Shashi  Ja in  (DIN:  01847023),  who re t i res  by rotat ion  at  th is  

meet ing and being e l igib le  has of fered herse l f  for  re -appointment ,  be and is  hereby re-

appointed as the Di recto r ,  l iab le  to  re t i re  by rotat ion of  the Company.”  

 

4.  To appoint  Statuto ry Audi tors  and f i x the i r  remunerat ion and in  th is  regard,  pass the fo l lowing 

resolut ion as an Ordinary Resolut ion :  

 

“RESOLVED THAT  Pursuant  to  the provis ions of  sect ion 139 and 142 and such other  

appl icable provis ions,  i f  any of  the Companies Act ,  2013 and the Companies (Audi t  and  

Audi tors)  Rules,  2014 ( inc lud ing any s ta tutory modi f icat ions or  re -enactment  thereof ,  for  the  

t ime being in  force) ,  and pursuant  to  th e recommendat ion of  the Audi t  Commit tee and  the  

Board,  M/s .  NPV & Assoc iates,  Charte red Accountants ,  (F i rm Regis t ra t ion Number -  129408W ),   

 

http://www.mca.gov.in/mcafoportal/companyLLPMasterData.do
http://www.mca.gov.in/mcafoportal/companyLLPMasterData.do
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Mumbai  who are e l ig ib le  and have of fered themselves for  Appointment ,  be and are hereby 

appointed as Statuto ry Audi tors  of  the Company for  a  te rm of  5( f i ve)  consecut ive years  f rom 

the conc lus ion of  th is  Annual  Genera l  Meet ing  t i l l  the conc lus ion of  the  s ixth  Annual  Genera l  

Meet ing f rom th is  Annua l  Genera l  Meet ing,  a t  such remunerat ion p lus taxes as appl icable and  

re imbursement  of  out  o f  pocket  expenses in  connect ion wi th  the audi t  as  shal l  be f i xed by the  

Board of  Di recto rs  of  the  Company wi th  the sa id Audi tors . ”  

 

SPECIAL BUSINESS:  

5.  To appoin t  Mr.  Ani l  Ja in  (DIN:  07597536)  as Independent  Di rector  and in  th is  regards pass  

wi th  or  wi thout  modi f icat ion(s) ,  the fo l lowing Resolut ion as an Special  Resolut ion :  

 

“RESOLVED THAT  pursuant  to  the provis ions of  Sect ions 149 and 152 read wi th  Sched ule IV  

and other  appl icable p rovis ions,  i f  any,  o f  the  Companies Act ,  2013 ( “ the Act” ) ,  the  Companies  

(Appointment  and Qual i f icat ion of  Di recto rs)  Rules,  2014 ( inc lud ing any s tatutory modi f icat ions  

or  re-enactment(s)  thereof  for  the t ime being in  force)  an d in  pursuance to  the p rovis ions of  

SEBI (L is t ing Obl igat ion  and Disc losure Requi rements)  Regulat ion,  2015,  Mr .  Ani l  Ja in  (DIN:  

07597536),  who was appointed as an Addi t ional  Independent  Di rector  o f  the Company wi th  

ef fect  f rom August  27,  2016,  under Sect io n 161(1)  o f  the Companies Act ,  2013 and the  Art ic le  

of  Assoc iat ion of  the Company and who holds of f ice of  Independent  Di rector  up to  the  

conc lus ion of  th is  Annual  Genera l  Meet ing being e l ig ib le  for  appointment  and s ign i fy ing h is  

in tent ion to  appoint  as Non -Execut i ve Di rector  o f  Company,  be and is  hereby appointed as  

Independent  Di recto r  o f  the Company,  not  l iab le  to  re t i re  by rota t ion and to  ho ld of f ice for  a  

term of  5( f i ve )  consecut i ve years  on  the Board of  the Company.”  

 

6.  To appoint  Mr.  Dheera j  Khandelwal  (DIN:07595594) as Independent  Di rector  and in  th is  

regards pass wi th  or  wi thout  modi f icat ion(s ) ,  the fo l lowing Resolut ion as an Special  

Resolut ion :  

 

“RESOLVED THAT  pursuant  to  the provis ions of  Sect ions 149 and 152 read wi th  Schedule IV  

and other  appl icable p rovis ions,  i f  any,  o f  the  Companies Act ,  2013 ( “ the Act” ) ,  the  Companies  

(Appointment  and Qual i f icat ion of  Di recto rs)  Rules,  2014 ( inc lud ing any s tatutory modi f icat ions  

or  re-enactment(s)  thereof  for  the t ime being in  force)  and in  pursuance to  the p rovis ions of  

SEBI (L is t ing Obl iga t ion and Disc losure Requi rements)  Regulat ion ,  2015,  Mr.  Dheera j  

Khandelwal  (DIN:  07595594),  who was appointed as an Addi t ional  Independent  Di recto r  o f  the 

Company wi th  ef fect  f rom August  27,  2016,  under Sect ion 161(1)  o f  the  Companies Act ,  2013 

and the Art ic le  of  Assoc iat ion of  the  Company and who holds o f f ice of  Independent  Di rector  up  

to  the conc lus ion of  th is  Annual  Genera l  Mee t ing being e l ig ib le  for  appointment  and s ign i fy ing  

h is  in tent ion to  appoint  as Non -Execut i ve Di rector  o f  Company,  be and i s  hereby appointed as  

Independent  Di recto r  o f  the Company,  not  l iab le  to  re t i re  by rota t ion and to  ho ld of f ice for  a  

term of  5( f i ve )  consecut i ve years  on  the Board of  the Company.”  

 

7.  To appoint  Mr .  Prabhat  Gupta (DIN:  07595615) as Independent  Di rector  and in  th is  regards  

pass wi th  or  wi thout  modi f icat ion(s) ,  the  fo l lowing Resolut ion as an  Special  Resolut ion :  
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“RESOLVED THAT  pursuant  to  the provis ions of  Sect ions 149 and 152 read wi th  Schedule IV  

and other  appl icable p rovis ions,  i f  any,  o f  the  Companies Act ,  2013 ( “ the Act” ) ,  the  Companies   

(Appointment  and Qual i f icat ion of  Di recto rs)  Rules,  2014 ( inc lud ing any s tatutory modi f icat ions  

or  re-enactment(s)  thereof  for  the t ime being in  force)  and in  pursuance to  the p rovis ions of  

SEBI (L is t ing Obl iga t ion  and Disc losure Requi rements)  Regulat ion,  2015,  Mr.  Prabhat  Gupta  

(DIN:  07595615),  who was appointed as an Addi t ional  Independent  D i rector  o f  the Company 

wi th  ef fect  f rom August  27,  2016,  under Sect ion 161(1)  o f  the Compan ies Act ,  2013 and the  

Art ic le  of  Assoc iat ion of  the Company and who holds of f ice of  Independent  Di rector  up to  the  

conc lus ion of  th is  Annual  Genera l  Meet ing being e l ig ib le  for  appointment  and s ign i fy ing h is  

in tent ion to  appoint  as Non -Execut i ve Di rector  o f  Company,  be and is  hereby appointed as  

Independent  Di recto r  o f  the Company,  not  l iab le  to  re t i re  by rota t ion and to  ho ld of f ice for  a  

term of  5( f i ve )  consecut i ve years  on  the  Board of  the Company.”  

 

Registered Off ice:  

P lo t  No.  209,  Shop No.  23,   
2nd Floor ,  Gi rnar  Khushboo Plaza,   
GIDC, Vapi -396195,  
Gujarat ,  Ind ia.  
 
Dated:  28th August ,  2017  

By Order of  the Board  
For Shashi j i t  Inf raprojects Limited  

 
 

Sd/-  
Manthan D.  Shah  

Company Secretary & Compliance off icer  

 

NOTES: 

1.  An Explanatory Statement  pursuant  to  Sect ion 102(1)  o f  the Companies Act ,  2013,  re la t ing to  

the Spec ia l  Bus iness to  be t ransacted at  the Meet ing is  annexed hereto .  

 

2.  A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT 

A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF AND A PROXY NEED NOT BE A 

MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. THE INSTRUMENT APPOINTING A PROXY SHOULD BE 

DEPOSITED AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY NOT LESS THAN 48 HOURS 

BEFORE THE COMMENCEMENT OF THE MEETING.  

 

3.  A person can act  as proxy on behal f  o f  members not  exceeding f i f t y (50)  and hold ing in  the 

aggregate not  more than ten percent  o f  the to ta l  share capi ta l  o f  the Company.  A Member  

ho ld ing more than ten percent  o f  the to ta l  share  capi ta l  o f  the Company carry ing vot ing r ights  

may appoin t  a  s ing le  person as a p roxy and such person shal l  not  act  as proxy for  any other  

person or  shareholder .  

 

4.  Corporate members in tending to  send the i r  author ized representat i ve to  at tend the Meet ing 

pursuant  to  Sect ion 113 of  the Companies Act ,  2013 are requested to  send to  the Company,  a  

cer t i f ied copy of  the re levant  Board Resolut ion together  wi th  the i r  respect ive  spec imen 

s ignature author i z ing  the i r  representa t ive(s)  to  at tend and vote on  the i r  behal f  o f  the Meet ing.  

 

5.  The record Date for  the purpose of  determin ing the e l ig ib i l i ty  o f  the Member to  at tend the 10th 

Annual  Genera l  Meet ing and determin ing  the ent i t lement  o f  members  to  d iv idend fo r  the  

f inanc ia l  year  ended 31s t  March,  2017 wi l l  be 15th Septem ber,  2017.  
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6.  Members a re requested  to  br ing  the i r  a t tendance s l ip  a long wi th  copy of  the  Report  to  the  

Meet ing.  

 

7.  Relevant  documents  re ferred to  in  the accompanying Not ice and the Statement  are open fo r  

inspect ion by the member ’s  a t  the Regis tered  Of f ice o f  the Company on a l l  work ing days 

between 11.00  a.m.  to  1 .00 p.m.  pr io r  to  date  of  the Annual  genera l  Meet ing.  

 

8.  Deta i ls  o f  Di rectors  inc lud ing those proposed to  be appointed/ re-appointed,  nature of  the i r  

expert ise  in  spec i f ic  funct ional  areas,  names of  Compa nies in  which  they hold  d i recto rsh ips 

and memberships/chai rmanships of  Board  Commit tees,  sharehold ing between d i rectors  in te r -

se as s t ipu lated under BSE SME Lis t ing Agreements  wi th  the Stock Exchanges,  are g iven in  

the Annexure to  the Not i ce.  

 

9.  Members are a lso requested to  not i fy change in  address,  i f  any,  immediate ly to  the  

Company’s  Regis t rar  & Share Transfe r  Agent  B igshare Services Pr i vate L imi ted,  1st  F loor ,  

Bharat  Tin  W orks Bui ld ing,  Opp.  Vasant  Oas is  Apartments  (Next  To Keys Hote l ) ,  Maro l  

Maroshi  Road,  Andher i  East ,  Mumbai -400059,  Maharashtra ,  Ind ia by quot ing the i r  Fo l io  

Number(s) .  

 

10.  The Company has implemented the “Green In i t ia t ives”  as per  Ci rcu la r  Nos.  17/2011 dated 

Apr i l  21,  2011 and 18/2011 dated Apr i l  29,  2011 issued by Min is t ry o f  Corporate Af fa i rs  (MCA)  

to  enable e lect ron ic  de l ivery of  not ices/documents  and annual  reports  to  shareholders .  

Hencefor th ,  the emai l  addressed ind icated in  your  respect ive depos i tory par t ic ipant  accounts  

which wi l l  be per iod ica l l y downloaded f rom NSDL/CDSL wi l l  be d eemed to by your reg is te red 

emai l  address for  serving not ices/documents  inc lud ing those covered  under Sect ion  136 of  the 

Companies Act ,  2013 (corresponding to  Sect ion  219 of  the ers twhi le  Companies Act ,  1956).  

Members hold ing shares in  e lect ron ics  mode are  therefore requested to  ensure to  keep the i r  

emai l  addresses updated wi th  the  Deposi to ry  Part ic ipants .  

 

11.  Members hold ing shares in  s ing le name and phys ica l  form are advised to  make nominat ion in 

respect  o f  the i r  sharehold ing in  the Company.  

 

12.  The not ice of  the  Annual  Genera l  Meet ing  and  the Annual  Report  2016 -17 of  the Company 

c i rcu la ted to  the members of  the Company wi l l  be made avai lab le on the Company’s  websi te  

at  www.shashi j i t infraprojects.com .  The phys ica l  copy of  the aforesaid documents  wi l l  a lso  

be avai lab le at  the Regis tered Of f ice o f  the Company for  inspect ion dur ing the normal  

bus iness hours  on work ing days.   

Members having any query may wr i te  to  us at  investors@shashi j i t in fraprojects .com .  

 

  

http://www.shashijitinfraprojects.com/
mailto:investors@shashijitinfraprojects.com
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CONTACT DETAILS:  

Company Registrar  and Transfer Agent  

  

Shashi j i t  In f rapro jects  L imi ted  

Plot  No.  209,  Shop No.  23,   

2nd Floor ,  Gi rnar  Khushboo Plaza,   

GIDC, Vapi -396195,   

Gujarat ,  Ind ia,   

Contact  No.  :  0260 -2432963 

Emai l  :  investo rs@shashi j i t in f rapro jects .com  

Websi te :  www.shashi j i t i n f rapro jects .com  

CIN:  L45201GJ2007PLC052114  

Bigshare Services Pr i vate L imi ted  

1st  F loor ,  Bharat  Tin  W orks Bui ld ing,  

Opp.  Vasant  Oasis  Apartments   

(Next  To Keys Hote l ) ,  

Maro l  Maroshi  Road,  Andher i  East ,  

Mumbai -400059,  Maharashtra  

Phone No:  022–62638200 

 

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102(1)  OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013  

 

ITEM NO. 5  

Mr.  Ani l  Ja in  was  appointed as Addi t ional  Di rec tors  by the  Board  of  Di rectors  in  i ts  meet ing he ld 

on 27th August ,  2016.  Pursuant  to  Sect ion 161 o f  the Companies Act ,  2013 ( ‘Act ’ ) ,  Mr.  Ani l  Ja in  i s 

ent i t led to  ho ld o f f ice up  to  the date  of  10th Annual  Gener a l  Meet ing.   

 

Mr.  Ani l  Ja in ,  aged 56 Years,  current l y work ing as a Vice Pres ident –Operat ions of  KLJ Plast ic i zers  

L imi ted.  He has done h is  Bachelor  o f  Engineer ing f rom Bi r la  Ins t i tu te  of  Technology & Sc ience,  

Rajasthan.  He b r ings wi th  h im 28 years  of  profes s ional  exper ience in  Plant  Operat ions wi th  c ross 

funct ional  exposure  in  manufactur ing  operat ions,  Plant  engineer ing  and product ion,  vendor  

development  and tu rn a round management .  He  is  an ef fect i ve  leader,  t ra iner ,  communicator  and 

rat ional  th inker  wi th  go od in terpersonal  sk i l ls  a t  a l l  leve ls .  

 

The Company has received f rom Mr.  Ani l  Ja in  consent  in  wr i t ing to  act  as Di rector  in  Form DIR - 2 

pursuant  to  Rule 8 of  Companies (Appointment  & Qual i f icat ion of  Di rectors)  Rules,  2014,  The 

Board of  Di rectors  o f  your  Company,  a f ter  reviewing the provis ions of  the Act ,  are o f  the opin ion 

that  Mr.  Ani  Ja in  proposed to  be appointed as Independent  Di recto r  fu l f i l s  the condi t ions spec i f ied 

in  the Act  and Rules made thereunder.  A copy o f  the draf t  le t ter  o f  appointment  o f  Mr .  Ani l  Ja in  as  

Independent  Di rector  set t ing out  the terms and condi t ions is  avai lab le for  inspect ion at  the 

reg is tered of f ice of  the Company dur ing normal  bus iness hours  on a l l  work ing days up to  the da te 

of  Annual  Genera l  Meet ing.  

 

Except  Mr.  Ani l  Ja in ,  no other  Di recto r  or  key manager ia l  personnel  o f  the Company o r  the i r  

re la t ives  is  concerned  o r  in terested  in  the  proposed resolut ion.  The resolut ion seeks approval  o f  

the members for  the appointment  o f  Mr.  Ani l  Ja in  as Independent  Di rector  o f  the  Company,  not  

l iab le  to  re t i re  by rotat ion and to  ho ld of f ice for  a  term of  5( f ive)  consecut ive years  on the Board of  

the Company.  

 

The Board recommends the resolut ion set  for th  in  i tem No.  5  for  the approval  o f  the members.  

 

 

 

mailto:investors@shashijitinfraprojects.com
http://www.shashijitinfraprojects.com/
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ITEM NO. 6  

Mr.  Dheera j  Khandelwal  was  appointed  as Addi t ional  Di recto rs  by the  Board of  Di recto rs  in  i t s  

meet ing held on 27th August ,  2016.  Pursuant  to  Sect ion 161 of  the Companies Act ,  2013 ( ‘Act ’ ) ,  

Mr.  Dheera j  Khandelwal  is  ent i t led to  ho ld o f f ice up to  the date  of  10th  Annual  Genera l  Meet ing.  

 

Mr.  Dheera j  Khandelwal ,  aged 42 years ,  is  Chartered Accountant  wi th  vast  exper ience in  h is  f ie ld  

of  Chartered Accountancy Profess ion.  He is  the propr ie tor  o f  D.  K.  Khandelwal  & Assoc iates,  

Chartered Accountan t .  He br ings in  core analyt ica l  ab i l i t ies  and p rofess ional  approach in  the a reas 

of  account ing,  audi t ing ,  Income tax mat te rs  and s t ra teg ic  budget ing,  pro ject  f inance,  due  

d i l igence,  management  consul tancy mat ters ,  f inanc ia l  arrangements  f rom bankers and other  

re la ted aspects  of  accountancy p rofess ion.  

 

The Company has received f rom Mr.  Dheera j  Khandelwal  consent  in  wr i t ing to  act  as Di recto r  in  

Form DIR- 2 pursuant  to  Rule 8 of  Companies (Appointment  & Qual i f icat ion of  Di rectors )  Rules,  

2014,  The Board o f  Di rectors  of  your  Company,  a f ter  reviewing the provis ions of  the Act ,  are  of  

the opin ion that  Mr .  Dheera j  Khandelwal  proposed to  be  appointed  as Independent  Di rector  fu l f i ls  

the condi t ions spec i f ied  in  the Act  and  Rules made thereunder.  A copy of  the draf t  le t te r  o f  

appointment  o f  Mr.  Dheera j  Khandelwal  as Independent  Di rector  set t ing out  the terms and 

condi t ions is  avai lab le for  inspect ion at  the reg is tered of f ice of  the  Company dur ing normal  

bus iness hours  on a l l  work ing days up  to  the date of  Annual  Genera l  Meet ing.  

 

Except  Mr.  Dheera j  Khandelwal ,  no other  Di rector  or  key manager ia l  personnel  o f  the Company or  

the i r  re la t i ves is  concerned or  in terested in  the proposed resolut ion.  The resolut ion seeks 

approval  o f  the members for  the appointment  o f  Mr.  Dheera j  Khandelwa l  as Independent  Di rector  

o f  the Company,  not  l iab le  to  re t i re  by rotat ion and to  ho ld of f ice for  a  term of  5( f ive )  consecut ive  

years  on  the Board of  the Company.  

 

The Board recommends the resolut ion set  for th  in  i tem No.  6  for  the approval  o f  the members.  

 

ITEM NO. 7  

Mr.  Prabhat  Gupta  was appointed as Addi t ional  Di rectors  by the Board of  Di rectors  in  i ts  meet ing 

held on 27th August ,  2016.  Pursuant  to  Sect ion 161 of  the Companies Act ,  2013 ( ‘Act ’ ) ,  Mr.  

Prabhat  Gupta is  en t i t led to  ho ld of f ice up  to  the  date of  10th  Annual  Genera l  Meet ing.  

 

Mr.  Prabhat  Gupta,  aged 52 years ,  He has done h is  Bachelor  o f  Engineer ing f rom Rajasthan 

Univers i ty.  Br ings in  vas t  exper ience in  the  f ie ld  of  c iv i l  engineer ing  and  other  re la ted works.  Has 

executed a number of  res ident ia l  rea l  estate pro jects  in  past  and lays s t rong emphasis  on team 

work,  s t ress management  & t imel iness and adapts  to  the changing needs and s i tuat ions to  

upgrade personal  knowledge and sk i l l .  

 

The Company has received f rom Mr.  Prabhat  Gupta consent  in  wr i t ing to  act  as Di rector  in  Form 

DIR-  2 pursuant  to  Rule  8 of  Companies (Appointment  & Qual i f icat ion  of  Di recto rs)  Rules,  2014,  

The Board  of  Di rectors  of  your  Company,  a f te r  reviewing  the provis ions of  the Act ,  are of  the  

op in ion that  Mr.  Prabhat  Gupta p roposed to  be  appointed as Independent  Di rector  fu l f i ls  the  
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condi t ions spec i f ied in  the Act  and Rules made thereunder.  A copy of  the draf t  le t ter  o f  

appointment  o f  Mr.  Prabhat  Gupta as Independent  Di rector  set t ing out  the terms and condi t ions is  

avai lab le  for  inspect ion at  the reg is tered  of f ice  of  the Company dur ing normal  bus iness hours  on 

a l l  work ing days up to  the date o f  Annual  Genera l  Meet ing .  

 

Except  Mr .  Prabhat  Gupta,  no other  Di rector  o r  key manager ia l  personnel  o f  the Company or  the i r  

re la t ives  is  concerned  o r  in terested  in  the  proposed resolut ion.  The resolut ion seeks approval  o f  

the members fo r  the  appointment  o f  Mr.  Prabhat  Gupta as  Independent  Di recto r  o f  the  Company,  

not  l iab le  to  re t i re  by rotat ion and to  ho ld of f i ce for  a  term of  5( f ive)  consecut ive years  on the 

Board of  the Company.  

 

The Board recommends the resolut ion set  for th  in  i tem No.  7  for  the approval  o f  the members.  

 

Registered Off ice:  

P lo t  No.  209,  Shop No.  23,   
2nd Floor ,  Gi rnar  Khushboo Plaza,   
GIDC, Vapi -396195,  
Gujarat ,  Ind ia.  
 
Dated:  28th August ,  2017  

By Order of  the Board  
For Shashi j i t  Inf raprojects Limited  

 
 

Sd/-  
Manthan D.  Shah  

Company Secretary & Compliance off icer  
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ANNEXURE TO NOTICE 

Deta i ls  o f  Di rectors  re t i r ing by rotat ion/  seek ing appointment  /  re -appointment  a t  the ensuing 

Annual  Genera l  Meet ing;  

PARTICULARS MRS. SHASHI  JAIN  MR. ANIL JAIN 

Date of  Bi rth  12/05/1968  05/09/1961  

Age 49 years  56 years  

Date of  1st  Appointment on 

the Board  
05/11/2007  27/08/2016  

Quali f icat ion  Bachelor  o f  Ar ts  

Bachelor  o f  Engineer,  Bi r la  

Ins t i tu te  of  Technology & 

Sc ience,  Rajasthan  

Expert ise in Specif ic  

Functional  Areas  

 

She is  a  Di rector  o f  our  Company 

s ince incorporat ion.  She  looks 

af ter  the overa l l  admin is t ra t ion of  

the Company.  

Exper ience in  Plan t  Operat ions 

wi th  cross funct ional  exposure in  

manufactur ing operat ions,  Plant  

engineer ing and product ion,  

vendor  development  and  turn 

around management .  He  is  an 

ef fect ive  leader,  t ra iner ,  

communicator  and rat ional  

th inker  wi th  good in terpersonal  

sk i l ls  a t  a l l  leve ls .  

List  of  other Companies in 

which Directorship held 
NIL  NIL  

Chairman/ Member of  the 

Committees of  the Board of  

other Companies in which he 

is  a Di rector  

NIL  NIL  

Shareholding in the  

Company as  on March 31,  

2017 

18,15,000  NIL  

Remuneration last  drawn 

( including si t t ing fees,  i f  

any)  

Rs.10,80,000/ -  
7 ,500/ -  

(Si t t ing Fees)  

Relat ionship with other  

Directors /Key Managerial  

Personnel  

Spouse of  Mr.  Aj i t  Ja in ,  Chai rman 

& Managing Di rector  and  Mother 

o f  Ms.  Aakrut i  Ja in ,  W hole - t ime 

Di rector  o f  the Company and Not  

re la ted to  any o ther  Di rector /  

Key Manager ia l  Personnel  

Not  re la ted to  any Di rector  /  

Key Manager ia l  Personnel  
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PARTICULARS MR. DHEERAJ KHANDELWAL  MR. PRABHAT GUPTA 

Date of  Bi rth  15/03/1975  23/10/1965  

Age 42 years  52 years  

Date of  1st  Appointment on 

the Board  
27/08/2016  27/08/2016  

Quali f icat ion  

Chartered Accountant  f rom 

Inst i tu te  of  Charte red Accountants  

of  Ind ia and Commerce Graduate  

Bachelor  o f  Engineer ing f rom 

Rajasthan Univers i ty  

Expert ise in Specif ic  

Functional  Areas  

Core analyt ica l  ab i l i t ies  and 

profess ional  approach in  the 

areas of  account ing,  aud i t ing,  

Income tax mat ters  and s t ra teg ic  

budget ing,  pro ject  f inance ,  due 

d i l igence,  management  

consul tancy mat te rs ,  f inanc ia l  

arrangements  f rom bankers  and 

other  re la ted  aspects  of  

accountancy pro fess ion  

Br ings in  vast  exper ience in  the 

f ie ld  of  c i v i l  engineer ing  and 

other  re la ted  works.  Has  

executed a number of  res ident ia l  

rea l  estate pro jects  in  past  and 

lays s t rong  emphasis  on team 

work,  s t ress management  & 

t imel iness and adapts  to  the 

changing needs and s i tuat ions to  

upgrade personal  knowledge and 

sk i l l .  

List  of  other Companies in 

which Directorship held  
NIL  NIL  

Chairman/ Member of  the 

Committees of  the Board of  

other Companies in which he 

is  a Di rector  

NIL  NIL  

Shareholding in the  

Company as  on March 31,  

2017 

NIL  NIL  

Remuneration last  drawn 

( including si t t ing fees,  i f  

any)  

7,500/ -  

(Si t t ing Fees)  

7 ,500/ -  

(Si t t ing Fees)  

Relat ionship with other  

Directors /Key Managerial  

Personnel  

Not re la ted to  any Di rector  /  

Key Manager ia l  Personnel  

Not  re la ted to  any Di rector  /  

Key Manager ia l  Personnel  
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT 

To,  

Dear Members of  Shashi j i t  In fraprojects Limited  

Vapi .  

 

Your Di rectors  have p leasure in  present ing the i r  10th Annual  Report  on the bus iness and  

operat ion of  the Company and Company’s  Audi ted Financ ia l  Statement  for  the f inanc ia l  year  ended 

31st  March ,  2017;  

 

1.  FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS 

The Company’s  f inanc ia l  per formances for  the year under review a long wi th  previous year ’s  

f igures are  g iven hereunder:  

(Amount in Rupees)  

Part iculars  
Year Ended  

31st March,  2017  

Year Ended  

31st March,  2016  

Revenue f rom operat ions  25,47,79,976  24,20,29,192  

Other Income 32,54,255  4,97,407  

Total  Income 25,80,34,231  24,25,26,599  

Less:  Expendi tu re  23,48,38,473  21,98,55,760  

Earn ings befo re In terest ,  Tax,  Deprec iat ion 

and amort i zat ion (EBITDA)  
2,31,95,758  2,26,70,839  

Less:  F inance Cost  36,69,920  36,36,478  

Deprec iat ion  51,30,716  59,83,903  

Prof i t  Before Tax  1,43,95,122  1,30,50,458  

Less:  Tax Expense  52,94,116  45,44,375  

Net Prof i t  91,01,006  85,06,083  

 

2.  STATE OF THE COMPANY’S AFFAIRS  

The key h igh l ights  per ta in ing to  the bus iness of  the Company fo r  the year 2016 -17 and per iod  

subsequent  there to  have been g iven hereunder;  

 

  During the  year under  review,  your  Company achieved revenue of  Rs.25,47,79,976 / -  as  

against  Rs.24,20,29,192/ -  in  FY 2015-16 and EBT of  Rs.1,43,95,122/ -  as against  

Rs.1,30,50,458 / -  in  F .Y 2015-16.  

  Prof i t  a f te r  tax o f  the Company dur ing the year under review has increased to  Rs. 91,01,006/ -  

as compared to  Net  Pro f i t  o f  Rs.85 ,06,083/-  in  the  previous year.  

  The Di recto rs  t rust  that  the Shareholders  wi l l  f i nd the per fo rmance of  the Company for  F.Y .  

2016-17 to  be sat is factory and the Earn ing per  Share (EPS) of  the Company is  1 .23 per  

Share.  

  The Company is  in to  bus iness of  c iv i l  construct ion for  industr ia l ,  commerc ia l  and res ident ia l  

pro jects .  
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  During the year  under  review,  there has  been no change in  the na ture  of  the bus iness of  the  

Company.  

  Paid up share capi ta l  o f  the company increased to  Rs.6,29,20,000 f rom Rs.5,20,000 Pursuant  

to  Bonus issue of  62,40 ,000(Sixty Two Lacs For ty Thousand) Equi ty shares of  face va lue  of  

Rs.10/ -  each dated  30 th August ,  2016.  Thereaf ter  the  Company came up wi th  In i t ia l  

publ icof fer ing ( IPO) of  Rs.3,49,20,000 (Rupees Three Crore Forty  Nine Lacs Twenty  

Thousand) under SME plat form of  BSE and 23,28,000 (Twenty Three  Lacs Twenty Eight  

thousand) Equi ty share of  Rs.10/ -  each at  pr ice of  Rs.15/ -  per  Equi ty shares were a l lo t ted as  

on 10th October,  2016.  Thus,  to ta l  pa id up share capi ta l  s tood  at  Rs.8,62,00,000 / -  wi th  

86,20,000 Equi ty  Shares  of  Rs.10/ -  each fu l l y pa id up on 31/03/2017.  

 

3.  APPROPRIATIONS 

  DIVIDEND 

Consider ing the  Company’s  f inanc ia l  per formance,  the Di rectors  have recommended a  

Dividend of  Rs.0.125 / -  (1 .25%) per  Equi ty  Share on the  Capi ta l  o f  86 ,20,000 Equi ty  Shares  

of  Rs.10/ -  each for  the F .Y 2016-17.  

  TRANSFER TO RESERVE & SURPLUS  

The Company has t rans ferred whole amount  o f  Prof i t  to  Reserves & Surp lus account  as per  

a t tached audi ted Balance Sheet  fo r  the year  ended on 31st  March,  2017.  

  BONUS SHARE 

The Company has a l lo t ted 62,40,000 (Sixty Two Lacs Forty Thousand)  fu l ly -pa id -up Equi t y  

Shares of  face va lue  o f  Rs.10/ -  each  as Bonus Shares dated 30th August ,  2016  to  the  

shareholders  of  the Company in  the p roport ion  of  120:1 share held in  accordance wi th  the  

provis ions of  Sect ion 63 of  the Companies Act ,  2013 read wi th  Rule 14 of  the Companies  

(Share Capi ta l  and Debentures) ,  Rules 2014.  Consequent l y,  the paid up share  capi ta l  

increased to  Rs.6,29,20 ,000/ -  (Six Crore Twenty Nine Lacs Twenty Thousand) d iv ided in to  

62,92,000 Equi ty  Shares  of  Rs.10/ -  Each fu l ly  pa id up.  

 

4.  CHANGE IN THE NAME OF COMPANY  

Pursuant  to  Sect ion  13 and other  appl icable prov is ions and ru les,  i f  any,  o f  the Companies Act ,  

2013,  the Board has  passed the Resolut ion  for  Change the  name of  Company f rom  “Shashi j i t  

Construction Private  Limited” to  “Shashi j i t  Infraprojects Private Limited”  in  the Ext ra -

ord inary Genera l  Meet ing of  the Company held on 10th June,  2016.  Subsequent ly,  Regis t rar  o f  

Companies,  Guja rat ,  Dadra and Nagar Havel i  has issued a f resh ce r t i f icate of  incorporat ion  

dated 20th June,  2016 cer t i fy ing the change of  name of  Company as per  Rule 29 of  the 

Companies ( Incorporat ion)  Rules,  2014.  

 

5 .  CONVERSION OF THE COMPANY FROM THE PRIVATE LIMITED TO PUBLIC LIMITED  

Pursuant  to  Sect ion  14 and other  a ppl icable prov is ions and ru les,  i f  any,  o f  the Companies Act ,  

2013,  the approval  o f  the members accorded for  the convers ion of  the s tatus of  the Company 

f rom “Shashi j i t  Inf raprojects Private Limited” to  “Shashi j i t  In fraprojects Limited”  in  the  

Ext ra-ord inary Genera l  Meet ing o f  the Company held on 27th Ju ly,  2016.  Subsequent l y,  the  

Regis t rar  o f  Companies,  Gujarat ,  Dadra and Nagar Havel i  has issued a f resh cer t i f icate of   
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incorporat ion dated 24th  August ,  2016 cer t i f y ing  the convers ion of  Company in to publ ic  l imi ted  

company.  

 

6.  CLASSES OF SHARES 

As on date,  the Company has only one c lass of  share capi ta l  i .e .  Equi ty Shares of  Rs.  10/ -  

each.  

 

7 .  EXTRACTS OF ANNUAL RETURN  

The de ta i ls  forming par t  o f  the ext ract  o f  the Annual  Return in  form MGT -9,  as requi red  under  

Sect ion 92 of  the Companies Act ,  2013 read wi th  Rule 12 o f  the Companies (Management  and  

admin is t ra t ion)  Rules,  2014,  is  inc luded in th is  Report  as “Annexure - IV”  and forms an in tegra l  

par t  o f  th is  Repor t .  

 

8.  NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS CONDUCTED DURING THE YEAR UNDER REVIEW  

During the f inanc ia l  year  2016 -17,  20 meet ing of  the  Board  of  Di rectors  were  held.  The  

Provis ions of  Companies Act ,  2013  and L is t ing  Agreement  were  adhered to  whi le  cons ider ing  

the t ime gap between meet ings.  

 

9 .  INITIAL PUBLIC OFFERING ( IPO)  

During the year under review your Company en tered in to the Capi ta l  Markets  wi th  a maiden  

publ ic  issued of  23,28 ,000 equi ty shares of  Rs.10/ -  each at  a  p remium of  Rs.5/ -  per  share  

aggregat ing to  Rs.3,49 ,20,000/ - .  The issued received good response and the same was  

oversubscr ibed 1.26 t imes.  The equi ty shares have been l is ted and t raded on the SME 

Plat form of  BSE L imi ted subsequent  to  the issued,  subscr ibed and paid u p capi ta l  o f  your  

Company s tands at  Rs .8 ,62,00,000/ -  d iv ided in to  86,20,000 equi ty shares of  Rs.10/ -  each fu l l y 

pa id up.  The Company has spent /u t i l i zed Rs.2,99,00,000/ -  f rom the  proceeds of  the funds 

ra ised under the IPO as per  the object  o f  the issue up t o  31st  March,  2017 and remain ing  

unut i l ized amount  o f  Rs.50,00,000/ -  has been kept  in  F ixed Deposi t  in  Bank.  The d isc losure in  

compl iance wi th  the SEBI Regulat ion 32 of  the  SEBI (LODR)  Regulat ions,  2015 is  as under:  

 

(Rs.  in Lacs)  

Objects  stated in Prospec tus  
Amount 

Disclosed in the 
Prospectus  

Actual  
Uti l iza t ion  

Variat ion 
(Excess/Less 

Amount Incurred)  

Purchase of  Machinery and Scaf fo ld ing 
Equipment  

120.00 70.00 (50.00)  

Loan Repayment  25.00 25.00 0.00 

Work ing Capi ta l  Requi rements  90.00 90.00 0.00 

Genera l  Corporate Purposes  64.20 64.20 0.00 

Issue re la ted expenses  50.00 50.00 0.00 

Total  349.20 299.20 (50.00)  
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10.  CHANGES IN AUTHORISED SHARE CAPITAL  

The in i t ia l  Author ized Share Capi ta l  o f  Rs.25,00,000/ -  d iv ided in to 2 ,50,000 Equi ty Shares of  

Rs.10/ -  each was increased to  Rs.10,00,00,000/ -  d iv ided in to 1,00,00 ,000 Equi ty Shares of  

Rs.10/ -  each pursuant  to  an Ord inary Resolut ion passed in  Ext ra -ord inary Genera l  Meet ing of  

Shareholders  he ld  on 1s t  August ,  2016 .  

 

11.  DEPOSITS 

The Company has  nei ther  accepted nor  renewed any depos i ts  u /s  73 to  76 of  the Companies  

Act ,  2013 dur ing the year under review nor there  any outs tanding depos i t  i f  ear l ier  years  wi th in  

the meaning of  Sect ion 58A of  the Companies Act ,  1956.  

 

12.  MEETING OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS  

The Independent  Di rector  o f  the  Company met  one t ime dur ing the year on Fr iday 24th March ,  

2017 under the requi rement  o f  Regulat ion 24 of  SEBI (LODR) Regulat ions,  2015 .  

 

13.  BOARD EVALUATION 

The evaluat ion of  a l l  the Di rectors  and the Board as a whole was conducted based on the 

cr i ter ia  and f ramework adopted by the Board.  The evaluat ion process has been expla ined in  

the Corporate Governance Report  sect ion  in  th is  Annual  Rep ort .  

 

14.  DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL  

During the year under review,  deta i ls  o f  Appointment  and Resignat ion of  Di rectors  & KMPs are  

as under:  

Sr. No. Name, DIN, Current Designation, Occupation, Term Nationality Age 

1. Mr. Aj i t  Deepchand Jain  (DIN:  01846992)  

Chai rman & Managing Di rector  
Date of  Appointment as Director :  05/11/2007  
Date of  Appointment as Chairman & Managing Director :  

28/08/2016  
Term :3  years  f rom August  28,  2016,  subject to  l iab le  to 

re t i re  by ro tat ion  
Occupat ion :  Bus iness  

Indian 53 years 

2. Mrs.  Shashi  Aj i t  Jain  (DIN:  01847023)  

Whole- t ime Di rector  
Date of  Appointment as Director :  05/11/2007  
Date of  Appointment as Whole -t ime Director :  28/08/2016  
Term :  3  years  f rom August  28,  2016,  subject  to  l iab le  to  

re t i re  by ro tat ion  
Occupat ion:  Bus iness  

Indian 49 years 

3. Ms. Aakruti  Aj i t  Jain  (DIN: 02591552)  

Whole- t ime Di rector  
Date of  Appointment as Director :  01/07/2009  
Date of  Appointment as Whole -t ime Director :  28/08/2016  
Term :3  years  f rom August  28,  2016,  subject to  l iab le  to 

re t i re  by ro tat ion  
Occupat ion :  Bus iness  

Indian 26 years 
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4. Mr.  Ani l  Dadamchand Jain  (DIN:  07596536)  

Addi t ional  Independent  Di rector  
Date of  Appointment as Addi t ional  Di rector:  27/08/2016  
Term:  Upon conc lus ion of  AGM for  F.Y 2016 -17  
Occupat ion:  Service  

Indian 55 years 

5. Mr. Dheeraj  Mohanlal  Khandelwal  (DIN:  07595594)  

Addi t ional  Independent  Di rector  
Date of  Appointment as Addi t ional  Di rector:  27/08/2016  
Term:  Upon conc lus ion of  AGM for  F.Y 2016 -17  
Occupat ion:  Pract ic ing Chartered Accountant  

Indian 42 years 

5. Mr. Prabhat Ramkrishna Gupta (DIN:  07595615)   

Addi t ional  Independent  Di rector  
Date of  Appointment as Addi t ional  Di rector :  27/08/2016  
Term:  Upon conc lus ion of  AGM for  F.Y 2016 -17  
Occupat ion: Business  

Indian 52 years 

 

The Board o f  Di rector  in  the i r  meet ing held on  25th August ,  2016 appoin ted Mr.  Ishwar M.  Pat i l  

as  Chief  F inanc ia l  Of f ice r  (CFO)  of  the Company under Sect ion 203 of  Companies Act ,  2013.  

 

Mr.  Manthan Dineshbhai  Shah was appointed as  Company Secreta ry & Compl iance Of f icer  and  

key manager ia l  personnel  under sect ion  203 o f  Companies Act ,  2013 by the Board o f  Di rectors  

of  the Company in  the i r  meet ing held on 25th August ,  2016.  

 

15.  MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENT AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE 

COMPANY OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR OF THE COMPANY 

TO WHICH THIS F INANCIAL STATEMENTS RELATE AND THE DATE OF THE REPORT  

There are no mater ia l  changes and commitments  af fect ing the f inanc ia l  pos i t ion of  the 

Company which have occurred dur ing the f inanc ia l  year  o f  t he Company to  which the f inanc ia l  

s ta tement  re la te and  the  date of  th is  report .  

 

16.  DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS UNDER SUB -SECTION (6)  OF SECTION 149  

A dec larat ion by an Independent  Di rector(s)  that  they meet  the cr i te r ia  o f  independence as 

provided in  sub-sect ion (6)  o f  Sect ion 149 of  the Companies Act ,  2013 has been taken by the  

company and the  same is  forming par t  o f  the Di rectors ’  Repor t  as Annexure - I I .  

 

17.  CONSTITUTION OF COMITTEES  

AUDIT COMMITTEE 

The Company has cons t i tu ted an Audi t  Commit tee in  ac cordance wi th  Sect ion 177(1)  o f  the  

Companies Act ,  2013,  the deta i ls  o f  which have been provided in  the Corporate Governance 

Report  forming par t  o f  th is  Annual  Report .  There has been no ins tance where the Board o f  

Di rectors  had  not  accepted any recommendat ion of  the Audi t  Commit tee.  

 

NOMINATION & REMUNARATION COMMITTEE  

The Company has const i tu ted Nominat ion and Remunerat ion Commit tee in  accordance wi th  

Sect ion 178 of  the Companies Act ,  2013,  the  deta i ls  o f  which have  been provided in  the  

Corporate Governance Report  forming par t  o f  th i s  Annual  Report .  
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STAKEHOLDER RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE  

The Company has const i tu ted Stakeholder  re la t ionship Commit tee in  accordance wi th  Sect ion  

178 of  the Companies Act ,  2013,  the  deta i ls  o f  which  have been prov ided in  the  Corporate  

Governance Report  form ing par t  o f  th is  Annual  Report .  

 

18.  AUDITORS 

STATUTORY AUDITORS  

As per the Companies Act ,  2013,  audi tors  a re permi t ted to  ho ld of f ice for  a  maximum per iod o f  

10 years  cont inuous ly.  In  order  to  meet  the s ta tutory mandate,  dur ing the current  year ,  M/S 

Kakar ia  & Assoc iates,  Chartered Accountants ,  S tatutory Audi tors  of  the  Company wi l l  not  seek  

re-appointment  and wi l l  re t i re .  The Board of  Di rectors ,  on the recommendat ions of  the Audi t  

Commit tee,  a t  the  meet ing he ld on Monday,  28th August  2017 ,  have dec ided to  recommend to  

the shareholders ,  the appointment  o f  M/S NPV & Assoc iates,  Chartered Accountants  (F i rm 

Regis t ra t ion Number -  129408W ),  as the Statutory Audi tor  o f  the Company for  a  per iod of  5  

years  f rom the conc lus ion of  the 10th  Annual  Genera l  Meet ing unt i l  the conc lus ion of the 

15th Annual  Genera l  Meet ing of  the Company,  subject  to  ra t i f icat ion annual ly by shareholders .  

M/S NPV & Assoc iates,  Charte red Accountants ,  have  g iven the i r  consent  to  act  as Statutory  

Audi tors  and have a lso conf i rmed that  the i r  appointment ,  i f  made,  wi l l  be in  accordance wi th  

the provis ions of  the Companies Act ,  2013.  

 

STATUTORY AUDITORS’ OBSERVATIONS IN AUDIT REPORT  

The notes on f inanc ia l  s ta tement  re ferred to  in  the Audi tor ’s  Report  are se l f -explanatory.  There  

is  no qual i f icat ion,  reservat ion o r  adverse remarks or  d isc la imer by the Audi tors  in  the i r  Report  

and do not  ca l l  fo r  any fur ther  explanat ion /comment  f rom the Board.  

 

SECRETARIAL AUDITOR 

Pursuant  to  Sect ion 204  of  the Companies Act ,  2013 and Rules made thereunder,  the Company 

had appointed  Ni tesh  Shah & Assoc iates,  Company Secreta r ies  (Mem bership No.  35681,  COP 

No.  13222) as Secretar ia l  Audi tor  o f  the Company  to  conduct  the Secretar ia l  Audi t  o f  the  

Company for  the Financ ia l  year  2016 -17  in  the  Board Meet ing held  on 31st  January,  2017.  The  

Company had p rovided a l l  ass is tance and fac i l i t ies  t o  the Secretar ia l  Audi tor  for  conduct ing  

the i r  Audi t .  The report  o f  the Secretar ia l  Audi tor  for  the f inanc ia l  year  2016 -17 is  annexed to  

th is  Report  in  Form MR-3 by Ni tesh Shah & Assoc iates ,  Company Secretar ies  has been 

provided  in  an Annexure - I I I  which fo rms par t  o f  the Di rectors ’  Repor t .  

 

SECRETARIAL AUDITORS’ OBSERVATIONS IN SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT  

There is  no qual i f icat ion ,  reservat ion or  adverse  remarks or  d isc la imer by the Audi tors  in  the i r  

Report  and  do not  ca l l  for  any fur ther  explanat ion/comment  f rom the Board.  

 

INTERNAL AUDITORS 

Pursuant  to  Sect ion  138  of  the  Companies Act ,  2013 read wi th  Compan ies (Accounts)  Rules,  

2014,  the Company has appointed Mr .  Rahul  Kala,  Chartered Accountant  (Membership No.  

428047) as the In ternal  Audi tor  o f  the Company to  carry pu t  the In ternal  Audi t  o f  the Funct ions  

and act iv i t ies  o f  the Company.  
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19.  INTERNAL AUDIT & CONTROLS  

The Company engaged Mr.  Rahul  Kala,  Charte red Accountant  as In ternal  Audi tor  o f  Company.  

Dur ing the year,  the Company cont inued to  implement  h is  suggest ions and recommendat ions to  

improve the contro l  envi ronment .  Thei r  scope of  work  inc ludes review of  p rocesses for  

safeguard ing the assets  of  the Company,  Ident i fy ing opportun i t ies  for  cost  saving,  review o f  

operat ional  e f f ic iency,  e f fect iveness of  s ystems and processes,  Compl iance wi th  Laws ,  

Regulat ions and  Contracts  and assess ing the  in ternal  cont ro l  s t rengths in  a l l  a reas.  In ternal  

Audi tor ’s  f ind ings are d iscussed wi th  the process owners and su i tab le correct i ve act ions taken 

as per  the d i rect ions o f  Audi t  Commit tee on  an ongoing bas is  to  improve ef f ic iency in  

operat ions.  

 

20.  DISCLOSURE OF PROVIDING VIGIL MECHANISM  

The Company has establ ished a vig i l  mechanism/whis t le  b lower po l icy as per  the Sect ion  

179(9)  & 179(10) o f  the  Companies Act ,  2013 to  overse as through the  Audi t  commit tee,  the 

genuine concerns expressed by the employees  and other Di rectors .  The Company has a lso 

provided adequate safeguards against  v ic t imiza t ion of  employees and Di rectors  who express  

the i r  concerns.  The Company has a lso provide d d i rect  access to the chai rman of  the Audi t  

Commit tee on report ing i ssues concern ing the in terests  of  the employees and the Company.  

The pol icy is  readi l y ava i lab le on Company’s  websi te  www.shashi j i t in f raprojects.com.  

 

21.  DETAILS OF POLICY DEVELOPED AND IMPLEMENTED BY THE COMPANY ON ITS 

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY INIT IATIVES  

Sect ion 135(1)  o f  the Companies Act ,  2013 which is  not  appl icable to  the Com pany fo r  

f inanc ia l  year  2016 -17.  Hence,  Company does  not  have to  form Pol icy regard ing Corporate  

Soc ia l  Responsib i l i t y.  

 

22.  SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES  

During the year the Company d id  not  have any Subsid iary,  Jo in t  ventu re or  Assoc iate Company 

and hence the deta i ls  o f  f inanc ia l  per formance a re not  requi red to  be furn ished.  

 

23.  MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS  

The Management  Discuss ion and Analys is  Repor t  on the  opera t ions of  the Company has  been 

provided  in  a separa te sect ion which forms par t  o f  th is  Annual  Report .  

 

24.  DISCLOSURES UNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION,  

PROHIBITION & REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013  

The Company has in  p lace an Ant i -Sexual  Harassment  Pol icy in  l ine wi th  the requi rements  of  

The Sexual  Harassment  o f  W omen at the W orkplace (Prevent ion,  Prohib i t ion &Redressal )  Act ,  

2013.  

Al l  employees (permanent ,  contractual ,  temporary,  t ra inees)  a re covered under th is  po l icy.  The  

fo l lowing is  a  summary of  sexual  harassment  compla in ts  received  and d ispose d of  dur ing each  

Calendar year :  

  

http://www.shashijitinfraprojects.com/
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1 .  No.  o f  compla in ts  received - -  

2 .  No.  o f  compla in ts  d isposed of f  - -  

3 .  No.  o f  cases pending  for  more than 90 days  - -  

4 .  No.  o f  workshops or  awareness programme agains t  sexual  harassment 

carr ied out  

- -  

5 .  Nature o f  act ion taken by the employer  or  d is t r ic t  o f f icer  - -  

 

25.  CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE 

EARNINGS AND OUTGO:  

a)  CONSERVATION OF ENERGY  

1.  The s teps taken or  impact  on 

conservat ion  of  energy;  

The Company cont inued energy 

conservat ion ef for ts  dur ing the year.  I t  

has c losely moni tored  power 

consumpt ion and running hours  on 

day- to -day bas is ,  thus resul t ing in  

opt imum ut i l izat ion  of  energy.  

2 .  The s teps taken by the company fo r  

u t i l iz ing a l ternate sources of  energy;  

NIL  

3.  The capi ta l  investment  on energy 

conservat ion equipment ;  

NIL  

 

b) TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION  

1.  The ef for ts  made towards technology 

absorpt ion;  

The act i v i t i es  of  the Company at  

present  do not  invo lve technology 

absorpt ion and research  and 

development .  

2 .  The benef i ts  der i ved l ike cost  reduct ion,  

product  development  or  import  

subst i tu t ion;  

NIL 

3.  In  case of  imported technology 

( imported dur ing the las t  three years  

reckoned f rom the  beginning of  the 

f inanc ia l  year) -  

a)  the deta i ls  o f  technology imported;  

b)  the year o f  impor t ;  

c )  whether  the technology been fu l ly 

absorbed;  

d)  i f  not  fu l ly absorbed,  areas where 

absorpt ion has not  taken p lace,  and 

the reasons thereo f ;  and  

NIL 

4.  Expendi ture incur red on Research and  

Development .  

NIL 
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c) FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO - 

The Fore ign Exchange earned in  terms of  actua l  in f lows dur ing the year:  NIL 

The Fore ign Exchange outgo dur ing the  year in  terms of  actua l  out f lows:  NIL 

 

26.  CORPORATE GOVERNANCE  

Deta i ls  regard ing Corporate Governance Report  o f  the Company regard ing compl iance of  the  

condi t ions of  Corporate  Governance pursuant  to  SEBI (L is t ing Obl iga t ions and Disc losure 

Requi rements)  Regulat ions,  2015 wi th  s tock exchanges is  annexed here wi th  in  Annexure -  V I  

which forms par t  o f  the  Di rectors  Report .  

 

27.  PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS MADE WITH RELATED PARTIES 

The par t icu lars  of  Cont racts  or  Arrangements  made wi th  re la ted par t ies  made pursuant  to  

Sect ion 188 are  furn ished in  Annexure AOC -2 and is  a t tached to  th is  report .   

The pol icy on  the mater ia l i ty o f  Related  Par ty  Transact ions as approved  by the Boar d may be  

accessed on the Company’s  websi te :  www.shashi j i t in fraprojects.com  

 

28.  PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186 OF THE 

COMPANIES ACT, 2013  

There were no  loans,  guarantees or  investments  made by the Company under Sect ion 186  of  

the Companies Act ,  2013 as on 31st  March,  2017 and hence the sa id de ta i ls  are not  provided .  

 

29.  DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT & MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS,  

COURTS, TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS & COMPANY’S 

OPERATIONS IN FUTURE  

No s ign i f icant  & mater ia l  orders  has been passed by the regulators ,  cour ts ,  t r ibunals  against  

the Company impact ing  the going concern s tatus & company’s  operat ions in  fu ture,  the 

requi rement  o f  d isc losure is  no t  appl icable.  

 

30.  HUMAN RESOURCES & INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS  

The Company is  p leased to  report  that  dur ing the year under repor t ing,  the industr ia l  re la t ions  

were cord ia l .  

 

31.  PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES  

The  provis ions of  Rule 5(2)  & (3 )  o f  the Companies (Appointment  & Remunerat ion  of  

Manager ia l  Personnel )  Rules,  2014 requi r ing  par t icu lars  o f  the  employees in  receipt  o f  

remunerat ion in  excess of  Rs.102 lacs per  year  to  be d isc losed in  the Report  o f  Board of  

Di rectors  is  not  appl icable to  the  Company as none of  the employ ees was in  receipt  o f  

remunerat ion in  excess of  Rs.102 lacs dur ing the f inanc ia l  year  2016 -17 .  

 

32.  DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT  

To the best  o f  the i r  knowledge and bel ie f  and accord ing to  the in format ion and explanat ions  

obta ined by them,  your Di rectors  make the fo l lowing s tatements  in  terms of  the Sect ion 134(3)  

(c)  o f  the Companies Ac t ,  2013:  

  

http://www.shashijitinfraprojects.com/
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a) ACCOUNTING STANDARD 

In  the preparat ion of  the annual  accounts ,  the appl icable account ing s tandards had been 

fo l lowed a long wi th  p roper explanat ion r e la t ing to  mater ia l  depar tures;  

 

b)  ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

The d i rectors  had se lected such account ing pol ic ies  and appl ied them cons is tent ly and  

made judgments  and est imates that  are reasonable and prudent  so as  to  g ive a t rue and  

fa i r  v iew of  the s tate of  a f fa i rs  o f  the c ompany at  the end of  the f inanc ia l  year  and of  the  

prof i t  and loss of  the company fo r  that  per iod .  

 

c)  PROPER EFFICIENT AND CARE  

The d i rectors  had  taken proper and  suf f ic ient  care for  the maintenance of  adequate  

account ing records in  accordance wi th  the provis ions of  th is  Act  for  safeguard ing the  

assets  of  the company and for  prevent ing and de tect ing f raud and  other  i r regular i t ies ;  

 

d)  GOING CONCERN BASIS 

The d i rectors  had  prepared the annual  accounts  on a go ing concern bas is ;  

 

e)  INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS  

The d i rectors  had  la id  down in ternal  f inanc ia l  contro ls  to  be fo l lowed by the company and  

that  such in ternal  f inanc ia l  contro ls  are adequate and were  operat ing  ef fect ive ly.  

 

f )  COMPLIANCE WITH ALL LAWS  

The d i rectors  had devised proper  systems to  ensure compl ian ce wi th  the provis ions of  a l l  

appl icable laws and tha t  such systems were adequate and opera t ing ef fect ive ly.  

 

33.  LISTING WITH STOCK EXCHANGE  

Shashi j i t  In f rapro jects  L imi ted got  i ts  shares l is ted on SME Plat form of  the BSE L imi ted on  

October 17 th,  2016.  I t  has  paid Annual  L is t ing Fees for  the year 2016 -2017 to  BSE L imi ted.  

 

34.  CFO/CEO CERTIFICATI ON 

The CFO/CEO cert i f ica t ion on the  f inanc ia l  s ta tement  o f  the Company as  requi red  under  

Regulat ion 17(8)  o f  the SEBI ( ICDR) Regulat ions,  2015 forms par t  o f  th i s  Annual  Re port .  

 

35.  CODE OF CONDUCT  

The Board of  Di recto rs  has approved a Code of  Conduct  which is  appl i cable to  the Member o f  

the Board  and a l l  emp loyees in  the course o f  day to  day operat ions of  the Company in  

accordance wi th  the appl icable Account ing Standards.  The Code la id  down by the Board  is  

known as “Code of  Conduct” .  

The Code has been posted on the Company’s  websi te  “ www.shashi j i t inf raprojects.com ” .  

 

36.  REPORTING ON SUSTAINABILITY  

We are cont inuous ly s t r iv ing to  promote bet ter  and more ef fect i ve susta inabi l i ty po l icy and  

pract ices.  In  order  to  ensure t ransparen t  communicat ion of  our  susta inab i l i ty e f for ts  to  a l l  our   
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s takeholders  we have made consc ious ef for ts  through technology in novat ion and ef fect ive 

communicat ion and t ransparency.  

 

37.  RISK MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM  

The company has establ ished a wel l -def ined process of  r isk  management ,  where in the  

ident i f icat ion,  analys is  and assessment  o f  the var ious r isks,  measur ing o f  the probable impact  

o f  such r isks,  fo rmulat ion of  r isk  mi t igat ion s t ra tegy and implementa t ion of  the  same takes  

p lace in  a s t ructured manner.  Though the var ious r isks assoc iated wi th  the bus iness cannot  be  

e l iminated complete ly,  a l l  e f for ts  are made to  m in imize the impact  o f  such r isks on the 

operat ions of  the Company.  Necessary in ternal  contro l  systems are a lso put  in  p lace by the  

Company on var ious act iv i t ies  across the board to  ensure that  bus iness operat ions are  

d i rected towards at ta in ing the s tated o rganizat ional  ob ject ives wi th  opt imum ut i l izat ion of  the  

resources.  

 

38.  OTHER DISCLOSURES 

Your Di recto rs  s tate that  no d isc losure or  report ing is  requi red in  respect  o f  the fo l lowing i tems 

as there were no t ransact ions on these i tems dur ing the year under review:  

1)  Deta i ls  re la t ing  to  depos i ts  covered  under Chapter  V of  the Act .  

2) Issue of  equi ty shares w i th  d i f ferent ia l  r ights  as to  d iv idend ,  vot ing o r  o therwise.  

3) Issue of  shares  ( inc lud ing sweat  equi ty shares)  to  employees  of  the Company under  any 

scheme.  

4) Nei ther  the Managing Di rector  nor  the W hole - t ime Di rectors  of  the Company receive any 

remunerat ion or  commiss ion f rom any of  i ts  subs id iar ies .  

 

39.  ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS  

Your Di rectors  p lace on record the i r  s incere thanks to  a l l  the concerned,  par t icu lar l y  

Company’s  bankers ,  Bombay Stock Exchange L imi ted,  var ious  government  author i t ies ,  

suppl iers ,  c l iente le  and the s taf f  o f  the Company and wel l -wishers  of  the Company and for  

the i r  cont inued support  extended to  the opera t ions of  the Company dur ing the year under  

review.  Your Di rectors  a lso acknowledges gratefu l ly the shareholders  for  the i r  support  and  

conf idence reposed on your company.  

 

Place :  Vapi  
Date  :  28th August ,  2017  

For and on behalf  o f  the Board of  Di rectors  
SHASHIJ IT INFRAPROJECTS LIMITED  

 
 

Sd/-  
Ajit  Ja in  

(Chairman & Managing Director)   
DIN: 01846992  
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

 

To,  

SHASHIJ IT INFRAPROJECTS LIMITED  

VAPI  

 

The purposes of  Management ’s  Discuss ion and Analys is  ( “MD& A”)  is  to  provide the s takeholders  

wi th  a greate r  understanding of  the Company’s  bus iness,  the Company’s  bus iness s t ra tegy and 

per formance,  as wel l  as  how i t  manages r isk  and  capi ta l .  

 

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS (MDA) INCLUDES  

  Ind ian Economy Overview  

  Construct ion Industry Overview  

  Business Overview  

  Business Out look  

  Financ ia l  Resources  

  Signi f icant  development  subsequent  to  the las t  f i nanc ia l  year  

  Financ ia l  and Operat ional  Performance  

  In ternal  Contro l  systems & adequacy  

  Mater ia l  development  in  Human resources  

  Opportun i t ies  and threats  

  Risk and concerns  

  Discuss ion on Financ ia l  and Opera t ional  Performance  

  Caut ionary Statement  

 

INDIAN ECONOMY OVERVIEW  

Construct ion and In f ras t ructure in  any count ry  p lays a v i ta l  ro le  for  the ec onomy’s  growth and 

development .  I t  makes s ign i f icant  contr ibut ion  to  the nat ional  economy and provides employment  

to  large number  of  people.  

 

Ind ian economy has been progress ing wi th  every pass ing year and has been get t ing and bet ter  

every year.  Due to  industr ia l izat ion,  urbanizat ion,  a  r ise in  d isposable income and populat ion 

growth the demand for  construct ion services is  set  to  r ise.  Government  e f for ts  to  improve  the 

countr ies  res ident ia l  and  t ransport  in f rast ructu re wi l l  a lso support  growth.  

 

CONSTRUCTION INDUSTRY OVERVIEW  

Construct ion is  an essent ia l  par t  o f  any country ’s  in f rast ructure and industr ia l  development .  

Construct ion industry,  wi th  i ts  backward and forward l inkages wi th  var ious other  industr ies  l ike 

cement ,  s tee l  br icks etc .  cata lyzes employment  generat ion in  the coun try.  In  Ind ia ,  construct ion 

industry is  the second largest  economic act iv i t y and employment  generat ion act iv i ty next  to  

agr icu l ture.  

 

 

http://www.indianconstructionindustry.com/indian_cement_industry/indian_cement_industry.html
http://www.indianconstructionindustry.com/indian_steel_industry/indian_steel_industry.html
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Broadly construct ion can be c lass i f ied in to  3 segments  v iz.  In f rast ructure,  Industr ia l  and Real  

Estate.  In f rast ructu re segments  invo l ve  construct ion pro jects  in  d i f fe rent  sectors  l ike roads ,  

ra i lways ,  por ts ,  i r r i gat ion,  power etc .  Industr ia l  construct ion is  contr ibuted by expans ion pro jects  

f rom var ious manufactur ing sectors .  Real  estate  construct ion can be sub -d iv ided in to res ident ia l ,  

commerc ia l ,  mal ls /mul t ip lexes etc .   

 

Over past  3  years ,  construct ion as a percentage of  GDP has increased f rom 10.0% in  FY 14 to  

12.5% in  FY 17.  Construct ion act iv i t y be ing labour in tens ive has generated em ployment  for  about  

38 mi l l ion people in  the  country.  The indust ry  is  expected to  cont inue to  expand over the fo recas t 

per iod (2017–2021),  dr i ven by investments  in  res ident ia l ,  in f rast ructure  and energy p ro jects  under 

f lagship programs by var ious government s .  

 

BUSINESS OVERVIEW 

Shashi j i t  In f rapro jects  L imi ts  is  a  growing industr ia l  and in f rast ructura l  Contrac t ing company 

headquartered at  Vapi ,  Gujarat .  Our scope of  work inc ludes c iv i l  cons t ruct ion for  indust r ia l  and 

res ident ia l  pro jects ,  power Plants ,  ETP p l an ts ,  power service s tat ions.  W e have executed var ious 

industr ia l ,  Commerc ia l  and res ident ia l  pro jects  in  Gujarat  par t icu lar l y in  Vapi ,  Surat ,  Si l vassa and 

Union Terr i tory Daman.  Our Company focuses on develop ing industr ia l  and res ident ia l  pro jects  on 

af fordable p r ic ing,  to  our  prospect i ve customers,  wi th  des i red qual i t y construct ion as per  needs o f  

our  Cl ient .  The per fo rmance of  the company has been s tab le over  the las t  two reported years  in  

terms of  top  l ines whereas the company has reaped prof i ts  & repor ted h igher bot tom l ines  in  las t  

reported f isca l  FY 16 -17  as compared to  FY 15 -16.  The company s t r ives to  fur ther  s t rengthen on  

in f rast ructure ,  expand on geographies operated  and bui ld  a  robust  manpower team for  expanding  

the bus iness.  

 

OPPORTUNITIES AND THREATS 

The per formance of  the industry in  which our  company operates has a d i rect  corre la t ion wi th  the 

prospect  o f  economic growth and pol i t ica l  s tab i l i ty.  Though the growth prospects  for  the current  

year  a re promis ing,  there are cer ta in  down s ide r isks s uch as pace and shape of  g lobal  recovery,  

e f fec t  o f  wi thdrawal  o f  f isca l  s t imulus etc .  Out  per formance may a lso be impacted by increased 

compet i t ion main ly f rom the loca l  p layers ,  regulatory changes & at t r i t ion of  employees.  

Discont inuance or  our  inabi l i ty  to  acqui re adequate work ing capi ta l  t imely and on favorable terms 

at  a  fu ture  date,  may have an adverse ef fect  on  our  operat ions,  prof i tab i l i ty and growth prospects .  

 

SEGMENT-WISE PERFORMANCE  

The Company is  in to  bus iness of  c iv i l  construct ion for  industr ia l ,  commerc ia l  and res ident ia l  

pro jects ;  hence the segment  wise report ing i s  not  appl icable.  F inanc ia l  Per formance o f  the  

Company for  the  year under review has a l ready covered  under the  Di rec tors ’  Report .  

 

OUTLOOK 

The out look for  2018 seems promis ing,  par t icu lar ly when the company has been awarded a number 

of  pro jects  f rom the  exis t ing long s tanding c l ients  and the same are under execut ion pro jects  to  be  

completed dur ing the  current  f inanc ia l  year .  The  Company shal l  cont inue to  s t r i ve to  acqui re  new 

pro jects  to  increase sa les and prof i t  o f  the Company.  

http://www.indianlogisticsinfo.com/indian_roadways/indian_roadways.html
http://www.indianlogisticsinfo.com/indian_railways/indian_railways.html
http://www.indianlogisticsinfo.com/logistics_directory/seaports/seaports.html
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The Company bel ieves that  demand condi t ions in  the industr ia l  construc t ion sector  are exhib i t ing 

ear ly  s igns of  improvement  and the  Management  is  pos i t i ve that  the  Company wi l l  be  able  to  

achieve bet ter  g rowth  than previous year by execut ing industr ia l  p ro jects  and other  operat ions and 

tak ing advantage of  potent ia l  reviva l  in  economic growth and i ts  resul tant  pos i t ive e f fects  on the 

construct ion sector  over  the medium term.  

 

The Government  o f  Ind ia is  tak ing every poss ib le  in i t ia t ive to  boost  the in f rast ructure sector .  Be i t  

government  po l icy dec is ions or  increased budgetary a l locat ions for  In f rast ructure the government  

is  keen to  dr ive the growth of  th is  sector .  Rid ing on the government  in i t ia t ives and ou r  potent ia l  to  

grow makes the ou t look for  our  bus i ness qui te  pos i t ive and s tab le.  

 

FINANCIAL RESOURCES 

The company is  wel l  p laced in  terms of  Net  W orth as on March 31st ,  2017.  The net  worth of  the 

company as per  reported f inanc ia ls  for  FY 16 -17 is  Rs 1098.22 Lakhs  which g ives us an  edge to  

b id  for  h igh va lue pro jects .  The company is  having long s tanding  c l i ents  main ly  pr i vate  sector  

ent i t ies  where  in  no chal lenges are faced by us as far  as co l lec t ions are concerned.   

 

SIGNIFICANT DEVELOPMENTS SUBSEQUENT TO THE LAST FINANCIAL YEAR  

After  the  date of  las t  f i nanc ia l  year .  I .e .  March  31,  2017,  the d i rectors  of  ou r  company conf i rm 

that ,  there  have not  been any s ign i f ican t  mater ia l  developments .  

 

RISKS AND CONCERNS 

This  sect ion conta ins cer ta in  forward look ing  s tatements .  These fo rward look ing s tatements  can  

genera l ly  be iden t i f ied by words or  phrases such as a im,  a nt ic ipate,  be l ieve,  expect ,  es t imate,  

in tend,  ob ject ive,  p lan ,  pro ject ,  shal l ,  wi l l ,  wi l l  cont inue,  wi l l  pursue or  o ther  words or  phrases of  

s imi lar  meaning.  Simi lar ly,  s ta tements  that  descr ibe our  s t ra teg ies,  ob ject ives,  p lans or  goals  are  

a lso forward look ing s tatements .  Al l  forward look ing s tatements  are subject  to  r isks,  uncerta in t ies  

and assumpt ions about  us that  could cause actual  resul ts  and property va luat ions to  d i f fer  

mater ia l ly f rom those contemplated by the re levant  forward look ing s tatement .  

 

The r isks and concerns faced by the company are  s imi lar  to  those faced by any growing 

organiza t ion in  today’s  dynamic industr ia l  and economic scenar io .  

 

KEY FACTORS AFFECTING THE RESULT OF OPERATIONS  

Our company’s  fu tu re resul t  o f  operat ions could  be af fect ed poten t ia l ly  by the fo l lowing factors :  

  Labour unrest  problems and shortage  of  labour  may s ign i f icant l y a f fect  our  bus iness.  W e face 

compet i t ive pressures in  recru i t ing sk i l led and unsk i l led labour and profess ional ly qual i f ied s taf f  

as  and when we need them. 

  Any delay in  p lac ing orders ,  procurement  o f  equipment ’s  may delay our  implementat ion 

schedule th is  may a lso lead to  increase in  pr ice of  these equipment ’s ,  fur ther  a f fect ing our  

revenue and prof i tab i l i t y .  

  Our pro jects  are exposed to  var ious implement at ion and other  r isks and uncerta in t ies .  W e may 

be fur ther  subject  to  regulatory r isks,  f inanc ing r isks and the r isks that  these pro jects  may 

u l t imate ly p rove to  be unprof i tab le.  
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  Pol i t ica l  Scenar ios:  In  case of  po l i t ica l  ins tab i l i ty,  government  could  change the spending 

pat tern on in f rast ructu re .  This  change in  po l icy f ramework can af fect  our  bus iness.  

  Effect  o f  in f la t ion:  L ike others ,  we are a lso af fected by the in f la t ionary s i tuat ions having an  

impact  on the operat ing cost ,  s ta f f  costs  etc .  

 

FINANCIAL AND OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE  

Part iculars  
Year Ended  

31st March,  2017  

Year Ended  

31st March,  2016  

Revenue f rom operat ions  25,47,79,976  24,20,29,192  

Other Income 32,54,255  4,97,407  

Tota l  Income 25,80,34,231  24,25,26,599  

Less:  Expendi tu re  23,48,38,473  21,98,55,760  

Earn ings befo re In terest ,  Tax,  Deprec iat ion and 

amort izat ion (EBITDA)  
2,31,95,758  2,26,70,839  

Less:  F inance Cost  36,69,920  36,36,478  

Deprec iat ion  51,30,716  59,83,903  

Prof i t  Before Tax  1,43,95,122  1,30,50,458  

Less:  Tax Expense  52,94,116  45,44,375  

Net Prof i t  91,01,006  85,06,083  

 

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS & ADEQUACY  

The Company has an adequate in ternal  contro l  system to safeguard a l l  assets  and ensure the i r  

e f f ic ient  product i v i t y.  The Company p ract ices qual i ty management  system for  des ign,  p lanning and 

construct ion that  compl ies  wi th  In ternat ional  qual i ty s tandards.  The  Company has a su i tab le 

in ternal  contro l  system for  the bus iness processes,  operat ions,  f inanc ia l  report ing,  compl iance  

wi th  appl icable laws and regulat ions.  The In te rnal  Aud i tor  conducts  per iod ica l  audi ts  to  ensure 

adequacy of  in ternal  contro l  systems and adherence to  management  po l ic ies .  W herever deemed 

necessary,  in te rnal  cont ro l  systems are  a lso reassessed and correct ive  act ion is  taken,  i f  requi red.  

 

MATERIAL DEVELOPMENT IN HUMAN RESOURCES 

Manpower is  b iggest  s t rength in  any Secto r .  The Company mainta ins i ts  focus on i ts human 

resources as i t  be l ieves that  a  mot i vated and  empowered  workforce  is  the  key to  susta ined 

compet i t ive advantage.  The company has appointed profess io nal  ind iv iduals  who are competent  

and qual i f ied to  take care of  the var ious compl iances of  the company.  The company has appointed  

fu l l  t ime qual i f ied  Company Secretary  and Compl iance of f icer  to  meet  a l l  the s tatutory compl iances 

wel l  wi th in  t ime.   

 

The company cont inuous to  lay emphasis  on develop ing and fac i l i ta t ing opt imum human 

performance.  The Company has mainta ined excel lent  re la t ions wi th  i ts  employees across a l l  leve ls  

of  the organizat ion dur ing the per iod under review.  Al l  e f for ts  were  made t o  ensure a h igh  

employee sat is fact ion.  Adequate measures were undertaken to  enhance  the sk i l l  sets  of  the  
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employees.  The  Company has  a lways a imed to  create a  workplace  where every  person can 

achieve the i r  opt imum potent ia l  and add va lue  to  the organizat ional  growth.  

 

DISCUSSION ON FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE WITH RESPECT TO OPERATIONAL 

PERFORMANCE 

The deta i ls  o f  the f inanc ia l  per formance are appear ing in  the f inanc ia l  s ta tements  separate ly .  The 

h igh l ights  o f  the same are a lso ment ioned in  the  Di rector ’s  Repor t .  

 

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT  

This  document  conta ins  s tatements  about  expected fu ture  events ,  f inanc ia l  and operat ing resul ts  

o f  Shashi j i t  In f rapro jects  L imi ted,  which are forward look ing.  By the i r  nature,  fo rward look ing 

s tatements  requi re  the  Company to  make assumpt ions and are subject  to  inherent  r isks and 

uncerta in t ies .  There is  s ign i f icant  r isk  that  the  assumpt ions,  predic t ions and other  forward - look ing  

s tatements  wi l l  not  prove to  be accurate.  Readers are caut ioned not  to  p lace undue re l iance on 

forward - look ing s tatements  as a number o f  fac tors  could cause assumpt ions,  actua l  fu tu re resu l ts  

and events  to  d i f fer  mater ia l ly f rom those  expressed in  the fo rward - look ing s tatements .  

Accord ing ly ,  th is  document  is  subject  to  the d isc la imer and qual i f ied in  i ts  ent i re ly by the 

assumpt ions,  qual i f icat ions and r isk  factors  re ferred to  in  the management ’s  d iscuss ion and 

analys is  o f  the Shashi j i t  In f rapro jects  L imi ted Annual  Report .  The  company assumes no 

respons ib i l i ty  to  publ ica l ly amend,  modi fy or  revise any forward l ook ing s tatements ,  on  the bas is  

of  any subsequent  developments ,  in format ion o r  events .  
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V 
Disc losure of  par t icu lars  of  contracts /ar rangements  entered in to  by the company 

wi th  Rela ted par t ies  – AOC-2  

VI  Corporate Governance Report  
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ANNEXURE-I 

STATEMENT OF PARTICULARS AS PER RULE 5 (1)  OF COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT 

OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014  

i .  THE RATIO OF THE REMUNERATION OF EACH DIRECTOR TO THE MEDIAN REMUNERATION 

OF THE EMPLOYEES OF THE COMPANY FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR: -  

Sr.  No.  
Name of the 

Director  
Designat ion  

Remuneration to the median 

Remuneration of  the 

employees Ratio of  the  

1.  Aj i t  Ja in  Chai rman & Managing Di rector  17.64 :  1  

2.  Shashi  Ja in  Whole- t ime Di rector  5 .29 :  1  

3.  Aakrut i  Ja in  Whole- t ime Di rector  2 .94 :  1  

 

Note:  Mr .  Ani l  Ja in ,  Mr .  Dheera j  Khandelwal  and Mr.  Prabhat  Gupta are the Non -execu t ive  

Independent  Di rectors  and were paid  s i t t ing  fees  for  a t tending the meet ings.  

 

i i .  THE PERCENTAGE OF INCREASE IN REMUNERATION OF EACH DIRECTOR, CHIEF 

FINANCIAL OFFICER, CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER, COMPANY SECRETARY OR MANAGER,  

IF ANY, IN THE FINANCIAL YEAR:  

Sr.  No.  
Name of the 

Director  
Designat ion  

Increase in remunerat ion  
( In %)  

1.  Aj i t  Ja in  Chai rman & Managing Di rector  16.12% 

2.  Shashi  Ja in  Whole- t ime Di rector  16.12% 

3.  Aakrut i  Ja in  Whole- t ime Di rector  33.12% 

4.  Manthan Shah  Company Secreta ry  N.A.  
Appointment  in  company 

on 25/08/2016.  

5  Ishwar  Pat i l  Chief  F inanc ia l  Of f ice r  N.A.  
Appointment  in  company 

on 25/08/2016.  

 

i i i .  THE PERCENTAGE INCREASE IN THE MEDIAN REMUNERATION OF EMPLOYEES IN THE 

FINANCIAL YEAR.  

During the  f inanc ia l  year  there was 13.33% increase in  the median remunerat ion of  employees.  

 

iv.  THE NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES ON THE ROLLS OF THE COMPANY  

There are 41  permanent  employees on the  ro l ls  o f  the Company.  

 

v.  AVERAGE PERCENTILE INCREASE ALREADY MADE IN THE SALARIES OF EMPLOYEES 

OTHER THAN THE MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL IN THE LAST FINANCIAL YEAR AND ITS 

COMPARISON WITH THE PERCENTILE INCREASE IN THE MANAGERIAL REMUNERATION 

AND JUSTIFICATION THEREOF AND POINT OUT IF THERE ARE ANY EXCEPTION 

CIRCUMSTANCES FOR INCREASE IN THE MANAGERIAL REMUNERATION:  
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There is  13.33% increase in  the average sa lary of  non -manager ia l  employees due to  h igher and  

addi t ional  respons ib i l i t y taken by them and there is  21.66% inc rease in  the average  

remunerat ion o f  manager ia l  employees and the same has been approved by the members in  the  

Ext ra-ord inary Genera l  Meet ing.  

 

vi .  AFFIRMATION THAT THE REMUNERATION AS PER THE REMUNERATION POLICY OF THE 

COMPANY  

Remunerat ion paid  dur ing the year ended 31st  March,  2017 is  as per  the Remunerat ion  Pol icy  

of  the Company.  

 

Place :  Vapi  
Date  :  28th August ,  2017  

For and on behalf  o f  the Board of  Di rectors  
SHASHIJ IT INFRAPROJECTS LIMITED  

 
 

Sd/-  
Ajit  Ja in  

(Chairman & Managing Director)   
DIN: 01846992 
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ANNEXURE-II 

DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENCE 

To,  
The Board o f  Di rectors  
Shashi j i t  In f rapro jects  L imi ted  
Plot  No.  209,  Shop No.  23,  
2nd Floor ,  Gi rnar  Khushboo Plaza,   
GIDC, Vapi -396195,  
Gujarat ,  Ind ia.  
 

Sub :  Declarat ion of  independence under  sub-section (6)  of  section 149 of  the  

Companies Act ,  2013 and the Regulat ion 16 of  SEBI(LODR) Regulat ion,  2015  

 

I ,  ANIL KUMAR DADAMCHAND JAIN (DIN: 07597536)  res id ing  at  PLOT NO: 293 ,  SAURABH 

SOCIETY, GIDC, GUNJAN, VAPI -396195,  GUJARAT, INDIA  do hereby dec lare and conf i rm that  I  

comply wi th  a l l  the cr i te r ia  o f  independent  d i rec tor  in  accordance wi th  the requi rements  of  Sect ion 

149(6)  o f  the Companies  Act ,  2013.  

 

I  cert i fy that :  

  I  possess re levan t  exper t ise and exper ience to  be an inde pendent  d i rector  in  the company 

  I  am/was not  a  promoter  o f  the company or  i ts  ho ld ing,  subs id iary or  assoc iate company  

  I  am not  re la ted to  promoters  /  d i rectors  /  persons occupying management  pos i t ion at  the board 

leve l  or  leve l  be low the board in  the company,  i t s  ho ld ing,  subs id iary or  assoc iate company  

  Apart  f rom receiv ing d i rector  s i t t ing fees /  remunerat ion,  I  have/had no pecuniary re la t ionship /  

t ransact ions wi th  the company,  i ts  promoters ,  i t s  d i rectors ,  i ts  senior  management  or  i ts  ho ld ing,  

subs id iary or  assoc iate  compa ny,  or  the i r  promoters ,  or  d i rectors ,  dur ing the two immediate ly 

preceding f inanc ia l  years  or  du r ing the  current  f i nanc ia l  year  

  Not any of  my re la t i ves has or  had any pecuniary re la t ionship or  t ransact ion wi th  the company,  

i ts  ho ld ing,  subs id iary o r  assoc i ate company,  or  the i r  promoters ,  or  d i rectors ,  amount ing to  2% 

or  more of  i ts  gross turnover or  to ta l  income or  Rs.50 Lacs or  such h igher amount  as may be 

prescr ibed,  whichever i s  lower,  dur ing  the  two  immediate ly p receding f inanc ia l  years  or  du r ing  

the current  f inanc ia l  year  

  Nei ther  me nor  any of  my re la t ives:  

a) holds or  has held  the pos i t ion of  a  key manager ia l  personnel  or  is  or  has been 

employee/execut i ve of  the company o r  i ts  ho ld ing,  subs id iary or  assoc iate company in  any of  

the three f inanc ia l  years  im mediate ly p receding the f inanc ia l  year ;  

b) i s  or  has been an employee or  propr ie tor  or  a  par tner ,  in  any of  the three f inanc ia l  years  

immediate ly preceding  the f inanc ia l  year  o f ;  

1.  a f i rm of  audi tors  o r  company secretar ies  in  p ract ice or  cost  audi tors  of  the co mpany o r 

i ts  ho ld ing,  subs id iary or  assoc iate company;  o r   

2.  any legal  or  a  consul t ing f i rm that  has or  had any t ransact ion wi th  the company,  i ts  

ho ld ing,  subs id iary o r  assoc iate company amount ing to  10% or more of  the gross turnover 

of  such f i rm;  

c) holds together  wi th  my re la t ives 2% or  more o f  the to ta l  vot ing power o f  the company;  or  
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d) i s  a  Chie f  Execut i ve  or  d i rector ,  by  whatever name cal led,  o f  any non -prof i t  organizat ion  that  

receives 25% or  more of  i ts  receipts  f rom the company,  any of  i ts  p romoters ,  d i rectors  o r  i ts  

ho ld ing,  subs id iary  or  assoc iate company or  tha t  ho lds 2% or  more of  the to ta l  vot ing power 

of  the company;  or  

  I  am not  a  mater ia l  supp l ier ,  service provider  or  customer or  a  lessor  o r  lessee of  the company 

  I  am not  less than 21 years  of  age  

 

DECLARATION  

I  undertake that  I  shal l  seek pr ior  approval  o f  the Board i f  and when I  have any such re la t ionship /  

t ransact ions,  whether  mater ia l  or  non -mater ia l .  I f  I  fa i l  to  do so I  shal l  cease to  be an independent 

d i rector  f rom the date o f  enter ing in  to  such re la t ionship /  t ransact ions.  

 

Fur ther ,  I  do hereby dec lare and conf i rm that  the above sa id in format ion are t rue and correct  to  the 

best  o f  my knowledge as on the date of  th is  dec larat ion of  independence and I  shal l  take 

respons ib i l i ty for  i ts  cor rectness and shal l  be l iab le  for  f ine i f  any imposed on the Company,  i ts 

d i rectors ,  i f  the same found wrong o r  incor rect  in  fu ture.  

 

I  fur ther  undertake to  in t imate immediate ly upon changes,  i f  any,  to  the  Company for  updat ing of  

the same.  

 

Thank ing you .  

 

Yours  fa i th fu l l y,  

 

Sd/ -  

(Ani l  Kumar Jain)  

Non-Executive  & Independent Director  

DIN: 07597536 

 

Add: 

Plot  No:  293,  Saurabh Soc iety,  

GIDC, Gunjan,  

Vapi -396195,  Gujarat ,  Ind ia.  

 

Date  :  28th May,  2017  

Place  :  Vapi  
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DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENCE 

To,  
The Board  o f  Di rectors  
Shashi j i t  In f rapro jects  L imi ted  
Plot  No.  209,  Shop No.  23,  
2nd Floor ,  Gi rnar  Khushboo Plaza,   
GIDC, Vapi -396195,  
Gujarat ,  Ind ia.  
 

Sub :  Declarat ion of  independence under  sub -section (6)  of  section 149 of  the  

Companies Act ,  2013 and the Regulat ion 16 of  SEBI(LODR) Regulat ion,  2015  

 

I ,  DHEERAJ MOHANLAL KHANDELWAL (DIN: 07595594) ,  res id ing at  32,  NANDANVAN SOCIETY, 

B/H ST.  XEVIERS SCHOOL, GHOD DOD ROAD, SURAT -395007,  GUJARAT, INDIA  and comply  

wi th  a l l  the cr i ter ia  o f  independent  d i rector  as envisaged in  the SEBI (L is t ing Obl igat ion  and 

Disc losure Requi rements)  Regulat ion,  2015 and the Companies Act ,  2013.  

 

I  cert i fy that :  

  I  possess re levan t  exper t ise and exper ience to  be an independ ent  d i rector  in  the Company;  

  I  am/was not  a  promoter  o f  the company or  i ts  ho ld ing,  subs id iary or  assoc iate company;  

  I  am not  re la ted to  promoters  /  d i rectors  /  persons occupying management  pos i t ion at  the board 

leve l  or  leve l  be low the board in  the compan y,  i t s  ho ld ing,  subs id iary or  assoc iate company;  

  Apart  f rom receiv ing d i rector  s i t t ing fees /  remunerat ion,  I  have/had no pecuniary re la t ionship /  

t ransact ions wi th  the company,  i ts  promoters ,  i t s  d i rectors ,  i ts  senior  management  or  i ts  ho ld ing,  

subs id iary  or  assoc iate  company,  or  the i r  promoters ,  or  d i rectors ,  dur ing the two immediate ly 

preceding f inanc ia l  years  or  dur ing the  current  f i nanc ia l  year ;  

  Not any of  my re la t i ves has or  had any pecuniary re la t ionship or  t ransact ion wi th  the company,  

i ts  ho ld ing,  subs id iary o r  assoc iate company,  or  the i r  promoters ,  or  d i rectors ,  amount ing to  2% 

or  more of  i ts  gross turnover or  to ta l  income or  Rs.50 Lacs or  such h igher amount  as may be 

prescr ibed,  whichever i s  lower,  dur ing  the  two  immediate ly p receding f inanc ia l  ye ars  or  dur ing  

the current  f inanc ia l  year ;  

  Nei ther  me nor  any of  my re la t ives:  

a) holds or  has held  the pos i t ion of  a  key manager ia l  personnel  or  is  or  has been 

employee/execut i ve of  the company o r  i ts  ho ld ing,  subs id iary or  assoc iate company in  any of  

the three f inanc ia l  years  immediate ly p receding the f inanc ia l  year ;  

b) i s  or  has been an employee or  propr ie tor  or  a  par tner ,  in  any of  the three f inanc ia l  years  

immediate ly preceding  the f inanc ia l  year  o f ;  

1.  a f i rm of  audi tors  or  company secretar ies  in  pract ice or  cost  audi tors  of  the company or  i ts  

ho ld ing,  subs id iary or  assoc iate company;  o r   

2.  any legal  or  a  consul t ing f i rm that  has or  had any t ransact ion wi th  the company,  i ts  

ho ld ing,  subs id iary or  assoc iate company amount ing to  10% or  more  of  the gross turnover  

of  such f i rm;  

c) holds together  wi th  my re la t ives 2% or  more o f  the to ta l  vot ing power o f  the company;  or  

d) i s  a  Chie f  Execut i ve  or  d i rector ,  by  whatever name cal led,  o f  any non -prof i t  organizat ion  that  

receives 25% or  more o f  i ts  receipts  f rom the company,  any  of  i ts  promoters ,  d i rectors   
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or  i ts  ho ld ing,  subs id iary or  assoc iate company or  that  ho lds 2% or  more of  the to ta l  vot ing 

power of  the company;  o r  

  I  am not  a  mater ia l  supp l ier ,  service provider  or  customer or  a  lessor  o r  lessee of  the company;  

  I  am not  less than 21 years  of  age.  

 

DECLARATION 

I  undertake that  I  shal l  seek pr ior  approval  o f  the Board i f  and when I  have any such re la t ionship /  

t ransact ions,  whether  mater ia l  or  non -mater ia l .  I f  I  fa i l  to  do so I  shal l  cease to  be an independent 

d i rector  f rom the date o f  enter ing in  to  such re la t ionship /  t ransact ions.  

 

Fur ther ,  I  do hereby dec lare and conf i rm that  the above sa id in format ion are t rue and correct  to  the 

best  o f  my knowledge as on the date of  th is  dec larat ion of  independence and I  shal l  take 

respons ib i l i ty for  i ts  cor rectness and shal l  be l iab le  for  f ine i f  any imposed on the Company,  i ts 

d i rectors ,  i f  the same found wrong o r  incor rect  in  fu ture.  

 

I  fur ther  undertake to  in t imate immediate ly upon changes,  i f  any,  to  the  Company for  updat ing of  

the same.  

 

Thank ing you .  

 

Yours  fa i th fu l l y,  

 

Sd/ -  

(Dheeraj  Khandelwal)  

Non-Executive  & Independent Director  

DIN :  07595594  

 

Add :  

32,  Nandanvan Soc iety,   

B/H St .  Xevie rs  School ,   

Ghod Dod Road,  Surat -395007,  

Gujarat ,  Ind ia.  

 

Date  :  28th May,  2017  

Place  :  Surat  
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DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENCE 

 

To,  
The Board o f  Di rectors  
Shashi j i t  In f rapro jects  L imi ted  
Plot  No.  209,  Shop No.  23,  
2nd Floor ,  Gi rnar  Khushboo Plaza,   
GIDC, Vapi -396195,  
Gujarat ,  Ind ia.  
 
Sub :  Declarat ion of  independence under  sub -section (6)  of  section 149 of  the  

Companies Act ,  2013 and the Regulat ion 16 of  SEBI(LODR) Regulat ion,  2015  

 

I ,  PRABHAT GUPTA (DIN: 07595615) ,  res id ing  at  804,  MAIN ROAD, DADA BARI,  KOTA-324009,  

RAJASTHAN, INDIA  and comply wi th  a l l  the cr i ter ia  o f  independent  d i rector  as envisag ed in  the  

SEBI (L is t ing Obl igat ion  and Disc losure Requi rements)  Regulat ion,  2015 and the Companies Act ,  

2013.  

 

I  cert i fy that :  

  I  possess re levan t  exper t ise and exper ience to  be an independent  d i rector  in  the Company;  

  I  am/was not  a  promoter  o f  the company or  i ts  ho ld ing,  subs id iary or  assoc iate company;  

  I  am not  re la ted to  promoters  /  d i rectors  /  persons occupying management  pos i t ion at  the board 

leve l  or  leve l  be low the board in  the company,  i t s  ho ld ing,  subs id iary or  assoc iate company;  

  Apart  f rom receiv ing d i rector  s i t t ing fees /  remunerat ion,  I  have/had no pecuniary re la t ionship /  

t ransact ions wi th  the company,  i ts  promoters ,  i t s  d i rectors ,  i ts  senior  management  or  i ts  ho ld ing,  

subs id iary or  assoc iate  company,  or  the i r  promoters ,  or  d i rectors ,  dur ing the two immediate ly 

preceding f inanc ia l  years  or  dur ing the  current  f i nanc ia l  year ;  

  Not any of  my re la t i ves has or  had any pecuniary re la t ionship or  t ransact ion wi th  the company,  

i ts  ho ld ing,  subs id iary o r  assoc iate company,  or  the i r  promoters ,  or  d i rectors ,  a mount ing to  2% 

or  more of  i ts  gross turnover or  to ta l  income or  Rs.50 Lacs or  such h igher amount  as may be 

prescr ibed,  whichever i s  lower,  dur ing  the  two  immediate ly p receding f inanc ia l  years  or  dur ing  

the current  f inanc ia l  year ;  

  Nei ther  me nor  any of  my re la t ives:  

a)  ho lds or  has held the pos i t ion of  a  key manager ia l  personnel  or  is  or  has been 

employee/execut i ve of  the company or  i ts  ho ld ing,  subs id iary  or  assoc iate company in  any of  

the three f inanc ia l  years  immediate ly p receding the f inanc ia l  year ;  

b)  is  or  has been an employee or  propr ie tor  or  a  par tner ,  in  any o f  the three f inanc ia l  years  

immediate ly preceding  the f inanc ia l  year  o f ;  

1 .  a  f i rm of  audi tors  or  company secreta r ies  in  pract ice or  cost  audi to rs  o f  the company or  i ts  

ho ld ing,  subs id iary or  assoc iate company;  o r   

2 .  any legal  or  a  consul t ing  f i rm that  has or  had any t ransact ion wi th  the company,  i ts  ho ld ing,  

subs id iary or  assoc iate company amount ing to  10% or  more of  the gross turnover of  such 

f i rm;  

c)  ho lds together  wi th  my re la t ives 2% or  more o f  the to ta l  vot ing power o f  the company;  or  

d)  is  a  Chie f  Execut i ve  or  d i rector ,  by  whatever name cal led,  o f  any non -prof i t  organizat ion  that  

receives 25% or  more o f  i ts  receipts  f rom the company,  any of  i ts  promoters ,  d i rectors   
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or  i ts  ho ld ing,  subs id iary or  assoc iate company or  that  ho lds 2% or  more of  the to ta l  vot ing 

power of  the company;  o r  

  I  am not  a  mater ia l  supp l ier ,  service provider  or  customer or  a  lessor  o r  lessee of  the company;  

  I  am not  less than 21 years  of  age.  

 

DECLARATION 

I  undertake that  I  shal l  seek pr ior  approval  o f  the Board i f  and when I  have any such re la t ionship /  

t ransact ions,  whether  mater ia l  or  non -mater ia l .  I f  I  fa i l  to  do so I  shal l  cease to  be an independent 

d i rector  f rom the date o f  enter ing in  to  such re la t ionship /  t ransact ions.  

 

Fur ther ,  I  do hereby dec lare and conf i rm that  the above sa id in format ion are t rue and correct  to  the 

best  o f  my knowledge as on the date of  th is  dec larat ion of  independence and I  shal l  take 

respons ib i l i ty for  i ts  cor rectness and shal l  be l iab le  for  f ine i f  any impo sed on the Company,  i ts 

d i rectors ,  i f  the same found wrong o r  incor rect  in  fu ture.  

 

I  fur ther  undertake to  in t imate immediate ly upon changes,  i f  any,  to  the  Company for  updat ing of  

the same.  

 

Thank ing you .  

 

Yours  fa i th fu l l y,  

 

Sd/ -  

(Prabhat Gupta)  

Non-Executive  & Independent Director  

DIN :  07595615  

 

Add: 

804,  Main  Road,   

Dada Bar i ,  Kota -324009,  

Rajasthan,  Ind ia  

 

Date  :  28th May,  2017  

Place  :  Kota  
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ANNEXURE – III 

FORM NO. MR-3  

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT  

 

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017  

[Pursuant to section 204(1)  of  the Companies Act,  2013  and rule No.9  of  the Companies 

(Appointment  and Remuneration Personnel)  Rules,  2014]  

 

To,   

The Members,   

Shashi j i t  Inf raprojects  Limited  

 

I  have conducted the secretar ia l  audi t  o f  the compl iance of  appl icable s tatutory provis ions and the  

adherence to  good corporate pract ices by SHASHIJIT INFRAPROJECTS LIMITED  (here inaf ter  

ca l led the company) .  Secretar ia l  Audi t  was conducted in  a manner that  provided me a reasonab le 

bas is  for  evaluat ing the corporate conducts /s tatutory compl iances and  express ing my opin ion  

thereon.  

 

Based on my ver i f icat ion of  the company’s  books,  papers,  minute books,  forms and returns f i led 

and other  records mainta ined by th e company and a lso the in format ion provided by the Company,  

i ts  o f f icers ,  agents  and author i zed representat i ves dur ing the conduct  o f  secretar ia l  audi t ,  I  hereby 

report  that  in  my opin ion,  the company has,  dur ing the audi t  per iod cover ing  the f inanc ia l  yea r  

ended on 31st  March,  2017 compl ied wi th  the s tatutory provis ions l is ted hereunder and a lso that  

the Company has p roper Board -processes and compl iance -mechanism in  p lace to  the extent ,  i n  

the manner and subject  to  the report ing made here inaf ter :  

 

I  have examined the books,  papers,  minute books,  forms and returns f i led and other  records 

mainta ined by SHASHIJIT INFRAPROJECTS LIMITED  ( “ the  Company”)  for  the f inanc ia l  year  

ended on 31st  March,  2017 accord ing to  the  prov is ions of :  

( i )  The Companies Act ,  2013 ( the Act )  and the  ru les  made thereunder ;   

( i i )  The Secur i t ies  Contracts  (Regulat ion)  Act ,  1956 ( ‘SCRA’)  and  the ru les made thereunder ;   

( i i i )   The  Deposi to r ies  Act ,  1996 and the Regulat ions  and Bye - laws  f ramed thereunder;   

( iv)  Fore ign Exchange Management  Act ,  1999 and the ru le s and regulat ions made thereunder to  

the exten t  o f  Fore ign Di rect  Investment ,  Overseas Di rect  Investment  and Exte rnal  Commerc ia l  

Borrowings;  Not Appl icable  

(v)  The fo l lowing Regulat ions and Guidel ines prescr ibed under the Secur i t ies  and Exchange 

Board of  Ind ia Act ,  1992  ( ‘SEBI Act ’ ) : -   

  The Secur i t ies  and Exchange Board of  Ind ia (Substant ia l  Acquis i t i on of  Shares and 

Takeovers)  Regula t ions,  2011;   

  The Secur i t ies  and Exchange Board of  Ind ia (Prohib i t ion of  Ins ider  Trading)  Regulat ions,  

1992;   

  The Secur i t ies  and  Exchange Board o f  Ind ia ( Issue of  Capi ta l  and Disc losure  
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Requi rements)  Regulat ions,  2009;   

  The Secur i t ies  and Exchange Board of  Ind ia  (Employee Stock Opt io n Scheme and 

Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidel ines,  1999;  Not  Appl icable  

  The Secur i t ies  and Exchange Board  of  Ind ia  ( Issue and  L is t ing of  Debt  Secur i t ies )  

Regulat ions,  2008;  Not Appl icable  

  The Secur i t ies  and  Exchange Board of  Ind ia (Regis t rars  to  an I ssue and Share Transfer  

Agents)  Regulat ions,  1993 regard ing the Companies Act  and deal ing wi th  c l ient ;   

  The Secur i t ies  and Exchange Board of  Ind ia  (Del is t ing of  Equi ty Shares)  Regula t ions,  

2009;  Not Appl icable  and  

  The Secur i t ies  and Exchange Board of  Ind ia (Buyback of  Secur i t ies)  Regulat ions,  1998;  

Not Appl icable  

  As in formed by the Management ,  there  are no o ther  laws  that  a re appl icable spec i f ica l ly to  

the company 

 

I  have  a lso examined compl iance wi th  the appl icable  c lauses of  the fo l lowing:   

( i )  Secretar ia l  Standards issued by The  Inst i tu te  of  Company Secreta r ies  of  Ind ia.   

( i i )  The L is t ing Agreements  entered in to by the Company wi th  BSE L imi ted  (SME Plat form);   

 

Dur ing the per iod under  review the Company has compl ied wi th  the p rovis ions of  the Act ,  Rules, 

Regulat ions,  Guidel ines,  Standards,  e tc .  ment ioned above.  

 

I  fur ther  repor t  that  based on the in format ion provided and representa t ion made by the Company,  

in  my opin ion,  adequate systems and processes exis t  in  the Company to  moni tor  and ensure  

compl iance wi th  provis ions of  appl icable genera l  laws.  

 

I  fur ther  report  that  

 

The  Board  of  Di recto rs  of  the  Company is  du ly const i tu ted wi th  p roper ba lance of  Execut i ve 

Di rectors ,  Non-Execut i ve Di recto rs  and Independent  Di rectors .  The  changes in  the composi t ion  of  

the Board  of  Di rectors  that  took p lace dur ing the per iod  under review  were carr ied  out  in  

compl iance wi th  the p rovis ions of  the  Act .   

 

Adequate not ice is  g iven to  a l l  d i recto rs  to  schedule the Board Meet ings,  agenda and deta i led  

notes on agenda were sent  a t  least  seven days  in  advance,  and a system exis ts  for  seek ing and 

obta in ing fur ther  in format ion and c lar i f icat ions on the agenda i tems be fore the meet ing and fo r  

meaningfu l  par t ic ipat ion at  the meet ing.   

 

As per  the minutes of  the meet ings duly recorded and s igned by the Chai rman,  the dec is ions of  

the Board were  unanimous and no d issent ing views  have  been recorded.  

 

I  further report  that  there are adequate systems and processes in  the company commensurate  

wi th  the s ize and opera t ions of  the company to  moni tor  and ensure compl iance wi th  appl icable 

laws,  ru les,  regulat ions and guide l ines.  
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I  fur ther  report  that  dur ing the audi t  per iod the company has:  

1 .  Passed spec ia l  resolut ion in  the Extraord inary Genera l  Meet ing held on 01st  August ,  2016 for  

the fo l lowing mat ters :  

( i )  Pursuant  to  Sect ion 180  

( i i )  Pursuant  to  Sect ion 186  

( i i i )   Pursuant  to  Sect ion  13 for  the  a l tera t ion of  main ob ject  c lause of  Memorandum of  

Assoc iat ion of  the Company  

( iv)  Author i t y fo r  the Publ ic  Issue  

2.  Passed ord inary resolut ion in  the Extraord inary Genera l  Meet ing held on  01st  August ,  2016 fo r  

increas ing author i zed  capi ta l  f rom Rs.25,  00,000 .00 to  Rs .10 ,  00,  00 ,000 .00.  

3.  Al lo t ted 6240000 Equi ty Shares as Bonus Shares  on 30th August ,  2016  

4.  Al lo t ted 2328000 Equi ty Shares through In i t ia l  Publ ic  Of fer  on 10th October,  2016  

5.  Changed the  name of  the Company f rom Shashi j i t  Con struct ion Pr i vate L imi ted to  Shashi j i t  

In f rapro jects  Pr iva te L imi ted pursuant  to  Spec ia l  Resolut ion passed in  Ext raord inary Genera l  

Meet ing held  on 10th June,  2016  

6.  Converted f rom Shashi j i t  In f rapro jects  Pr i vate L imi ted to  Shashi j i t  In f rapro jects  L imi ted  

pursuant  to  Spec ia l  Resolut ion passed in  Ext raord inary Genera l  Meet ing held on 27th Ju ly,  

2016 

 

Place :  Ahmedabad 

Date  :  15th August ,  2017  

Sd/-  

Nitesh P.  Shah 

(Company Secretar y)  

ACS No: A35681  

C P No. :  13222  

Note:  Th is  report  is  to  be read wi th  our  le t ter  o f  even  date  which  is  annexed as ’  Annexure A’  and 

forms an in tegra l  par t  o f  th is  report .  
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‘ANNEXURE A’  

To,  
The Members,  
SHASHIJ IT INFRAPROJECTS LIMITED  
Plot  No.  209,  Shop No.  23,  
2nd Floor,  Girnar  Khushboo Plaza,  
GIDC, Vapi -396195  

 

Our report  o f  even date i s  to  be read a long  wi th  th is  le t ter .  

1.  Maintenance of  secreta r ia l  record is  the respons ib i l i ty o f  the management  of  the  company.  Our  

respons ib i l i ty is  to  express an opin ion on these secretar ia l  records based  on our  audi t .  

 

2.  We have fo l lowed the audi t  pract ices and processes as were appropr ia te to  obta in  reasonable  

assurance about  the correctness of  the contents  of  the Secretar ia l  records.  The ver i f icat ion  

was done on test  bas is  to  ensure that  correct  fac ts  are  ref lec ted in  secretar ia l  records.  W e 

bel ieve that  the processes and pract ices,  we fo l lowed provide a reasonable bas is  for  our  

op in ion.  

 

3.  We have not  ver i f i ed the correctness and appropr ia teness of  f inanc ia l  records and Books of  

Accounts  of  the company.  

 

4.  Wherever requi red,  we have obta ined the Management  representat ion about  the compl iance of  

laws,  ru les and regulat ions and happening of  events  etc .  

 

5.  The compl iance of  the provis ions  of  Corporate  and other  appl icable  laws ,  ru les,  regula t ions,  

s tandards is  the respons ib i l i ty o f  management .  Our examinat ion was l imi ted to  the ver i f icat ion  

of  procedures on test  bas is .  

 

6.  The Secreta r ia l  Audi t  report  is  ne i ther  an assurance as to  the fu tu re viab i l i ty o f  the company 

nor  o f  the ef f icacy or  e f fect iveness wi th  which t he management  has conducted the af fa i rs  o f  

the company.  

 

 

Place :  Ahmedabad 

Date  :  15th August ,  2017  

Sd/-  

Nitesh P.  Shah 

(Company Secretar y)  

ACS No: A35681  

C P No. :  13222  
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ANNEXURE – IV 

Extract of Annual Return-MGT-9 
As on f inancial  year ended on 31.03 .2017  

Pursuant to  Section 92  (3)  of  the Companies Act,  2013  and rule 12(1)  of  the Company 
(Management & Administrat ion) Rules,  2014.  

 

I .   REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:  

1 CIN  L45201GJ2007PLC052114  

2 Regis t ra t ion Date  05/11/2007  

3 Name of  the Company  SH ASHIJIT INFR APROJECTS LIM ITED  

4 Category/Sub-category o f  the Company  Compan y Limi ted b y Shares  

 Indian Non-Government  Compan y 

5 Address  o f  the Regis tered o f f i ce   &  

contac t  deta i l s  

Plot  No.  209,  Shop No.  23 ,  2nd Floor ,  Gi rnar  Khushboo Plaza,                                             

GIDC,  Vapi -396195,  Gu jarat ,  India                                                                                                    

Tel :  0260 -2432963                                                                                                                         

W ebsi te:  www.shashi j i t in fraprojec ts.com                                                                             

Emai l :  investors@shashi j i t in frapro jects.com  

 

6  W hether  l i s ted company  YES on SME Plat form of  BSE Exchange  

7 Name,  Address  &  contac t  deta i l s  o f  the 

Regis t rar  &  T rans fe r  Agent ,  i f  any.  

Bigshare Services Pr iva te L imi ted  

1st  F loor ,  Bharat  Tin  W orks Bui ld ing,  

Opp.  Vasant  Oasis  Apartments (Next  To Ke ys  Hotel ) ,  

Marol  Maroshi  Road,  Andher i  East ,  

Mumbai -400059,  Maharashtra  

Emai l  Id :  investor@bigshareonl ine.com  

W ebsi te:  www.bigshareonl ine.com  

Phone No:  022 –62638200  

  

 

I I .  PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY  

(A l l  the  bus iness  ac t iv i t ies  cont r ibut ing 10 % o r  more  o f  the to ta l  tu rnover  o f  the  company sha l l  be s ta ted)  

Sr.  no.  Name and Descr ip t ion of  main products /  services  
NIC Code of  the 

Product /service  

%  to  to ta l  turnover  

of  the compan y 

1 W orks Cont rac t  Serv ic es  45201  100.00%  

 

I I I .PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES  

Sr.  no.  
Name and address o f  the 

Compan y 
CIN/GLN Holding/Subsidiar y/  Associate  

% of  shares 

held  
Appl icable  Sect ion  

1 NA NA NA NA 
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IV.  SHARE HOLDING PATTERN  

(Equ i t y  sha re cap i ta l  b reakup as  pe rcentage o f  to ta l  equ i t y)  

( i )   Category -wise Share Hold ing  

Categor y of  

Shareholders  

No.  of  Shares held  at  the beginning 

of  the year  [ As  on 01 - Apr i l -2016]  

No.  of  Shares held  at  the end of  the year  

[ As on 31 -March-2017]  

% 

Change 

dur ing 

the year  Demat  Phys ical  To tal  
% of  To tal  

Shares  
Demat  Phys ical  To tal  

% of  To tal  

Shares  

A.  Promoters  
 

                

(1)  Indian  
 

                

a )  Ind iv i dua l /  HUF  -  52,000  52,000  100.00%  6,291,637  -  6 ,291,637  72.99% -27.01%  

b)  Cent ra l  Govt  -  -  -  0 .00%  -  -  -  0 .00%  0.00%  

c )  S ta te  Govt (s )  -  -  -  0 .00%  -  -  -  0 .00%  0.00%  

d)  Bod ies  Corp.  -  -  -  0 .00%  -  -  -  0 .00%  0.00%  

e)  Banks  /  F I  -  -  -  0 .00%  -  -  -  0 .00%  0.00%  

f )  Any o the r  -  -  -  0 .00%  -  -  -  0 .00%  0.00%  

Sub Total  ( A)  (1)  -  52,000  52,000  100.00% 6,291,637  -  6 ,291,637  72.99% -27.01% 

           

(2)  Foreign  
         

a )  NRI  Ind i v i dua ls  -  -  -  0 .00%  -  -  -  0 .00%  0.00%  

b)  Other  

Ind i v idua ls  
-  -  -  0 .00%  -  -  -  0 .00%  0.00%  

c )  Bod ies  Corp.  -  -  -  0 .00%  -  -  -  0 .00%  0.00%  

d)  Any o ther  -  -  -  0 .00%  -  -  -  0 .00%  0.00%  

Sub Total  ( A)  (2)  -  -  -  0 .00% -  -  -  0 .00% 0.00% 

TOTAL ( A)  -  52,000  52,000  100.00% 6,291,637  -  6 ,291,637  72.99% -27.01% 

          
B.  Publ ic  

Shareholding           

1.  Inst i tu t ions  
         

a )  Mutua l  Funds  -  -  -  0 .00%  -  -  -  0 .00%  0.00%  

b)  Banks  /  F I  -  -  -  0 .00%  -  -  -  0 .00%  0.00%  

c )  Cent ra l  Govt  -  -  -  0 .00%  -  -  -  0 .00%  0.00%  

d)  S ta te  Govt (s )  -  -  -  0 .00%  -  -  -  0 .00%  0.00%  

e)  Venture  Capi ta l  

Funds  
-  -  -  0 .00%  -  -  -  0 .00%  0.00%  

f )  Insurance 

Companies  
-  -  -  0 .00%  -  -  -  0 .00%  0.00%  

g)  F I Is  -  -  -  0 .00%  -  -  -  0 .00%  0.00%  

h)  Fo re ign Ventu re  

Capi t a l  Funds  
-  -  -  0 .00%  -  -  -  0 .00%  0.00%  
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i )  Othe rs  (spec i f y)  -  -  -  0 .00%  -  -  -  0 .00%  0.00%  

Sub-to ta l  (B) (1 ) : -  -  -  -  0 .00%  -  -  -  0 .00%  0.00%  

          

2.  Non- Inst i tut ions           

a)  Bodies Corp.           

i )  Ind ian  -  -  -  0 .00%  472000  -  472,000  5 .48%  5.48%  

i i )  Overs eas  -  -  -  0 .00%  -  -  -  0 .00%  0.00%  

b)  Indiv iduals           

i )  Ind i v i dua l  

shareho lde rs  

ho ld ing nom ina l  

share cap i ta l  upto  

Rs .  1  lakh  

-  -  -  0 .00%  480242  -  480,242  5 .57%  5.57%  

i i )  Ind iv i dua l  

shareho lde rs  

ho ld ing nom ina l  

share cap i ta l  i n  

excess  o f  Rs  1  lakh  

-  -  -  0 .00%  1288121  -  1 ,288,121  14.94% 14.94% 

c)  Others (speci f y)           

Non Res ident  

Ind ians  
-  -  -  0.00%  -  -  -  0 .00%  0.00%  

Overseas  

Corpo rate  Bodies  
-  -  -  0.00%  -  -  -  0 .00%  0.00%  

Fore ign Nat i ona ls  -  -  -  0.00%  -  -  -  0 .00%  0.00%  

Clea r i ng Members  -  -  -  0.00%  88000  -  88,000  1 .02%  1.02%  

Trus ts  -  -  -  0.00%  -  -  -  0 .00%  0.00%  

Fore ign Bodies  -  D 

R 
-  -  -  0.00%  -  -  -  0 .00%  0.00%  

Sub-to ta l  (B) (2 ) : -  -  -  -  0.00% 2,328,363  -  2,328,363  27.01% 27.01% 

Total  Publ ic  (B)  -  -  -  0.00% 2,328,363  -  2,328,363  27.01% 27.01% 

C.  Shares held  b y 

Custodian fo r  

GDRs & ADRs  

-  -  -  0 .00%  -  -  -  0 .00%  0.00%  

Grand Total  

( A+B+C)  
-  52,000  52,000  100.00% 8,620,000  -  8,620,000  100.00% 0.00% 
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( i i )  Shareholding of  Prom oter  

SN 
Shareholder ’s  

Name 

Shareholding a t  the beginning of  

the year  
Shareholding a t  the end of  the year  

% change in  

shareholding 

dur ing the 

year  

No.  of  

Shares  

% of  tota l  

Shares o f  

the 

compan y 

% of  Shares 

P ledged/  

encumbered to  

tota l  shares  

No.  of  

Shares  

% of  tota l  

Shares o f  

the 

compan y 

% of  Shares 

P ledged /  

encumbered 

to  to ta l  

shares  

1 A j i t  Ja in  35,000  67.3077%  0 4 ,234,516  49.1243%  0 -18.1834% 

2 Shash i  Ja in  15,000  28.8462%  0 1 ,815,000  21.0557%  0 -7 .7905%  

3 Aakrut i  Ja in  2 ,000  3 .8462%  0 242,000  2 .8074%  0 -1 .0387%  

4 Salon i  Ja in  0  0 .0000%  0 121  0 .0014%  0 0 .0014%  

 
TOTAL  52,000  100.0000% 0 6 ,291,637  72.9888% 0 -27.0112% 

 

( i i i )  Change in  Promoters ’  Shareholding (p lease speci f y,  i f  there is  no change)  

SN 

Part iculars  
 

 
Date  Reason  

Shareholding a t  the beginning 
of  the year  

Cumulat ive Shareholding 
dur ing the year  

No.  of  shares  
% of  tota l  

shares  
No.  of  

shares  
% of  tota l  

shares  

1 AJIT J AIN                  

A t  the beg inn ing o f  
the yea r  

01/04/16  
 

35,000  67.31% 35,000  67.31% 

Changes  dur ing t he 
yea r  

21/06 /16  Trans fe r  1  0 .00%  34,999  67.31% 

21/06 /16  Trans fe r  1  0 .00%  34,998  67.30% 

21/06 /16  Trans fe r  1  0 .00%  34,997  67.30% 

21/06 /16  Trans fe r  1  0 .00%  34,996  67.30% 

30/08/16  Bonus  41,99,520  66.74% 42,34,516  67.30% 

At  the end o f  the 
yea r  

31/03/17  
 

42 ,34,516  49.12% 42,34,516  49.12% 

2 SH ASHI  J AIN    

A t  the beg inn ing o f  
the yea r  

01/04/16    15,000  28.85% 15,000  28.85% 

Changes  dur ing t he 
yea r  

30/08/16  Bonus  18,00,000  28.61% 18,15,000  28.85% 

At  the end o f  the 
yea r  

31/03/17    18 ,15,000  21.06% 18,15,000  21.06% 

2 AAKRUTI  J AIN    

A t  the beg inn ing o f  
the yea r  

01/04/16    2 ,000  3 .85%  2,000  3 .85%  

Changes  dur ing t he 
yea r  

30/08/16  Bonus  2 ,40,000  3 .81%  2,42,000  3 .85%  

At  the end o f  the 
yea r  

31/03/17    2 ,42,000  2 .81%  2,42,000  2 .81%  

2 SALONI  J AIN    

A t  the beg inn ing o f  
the yea r  

01/04/16  -  -  0 .0000%  -  0 .0000%  

Changes  dur ing t he 
yea r  

21/06 /16  Trans fe r  1  0 .0019%  1 0 .0019%  

30/08/16  Bonus  120  0 .0019%  121  0 .0019%  

At  the end o f  the 
yea r  

31/03/17    121  0 .0014%  121  0 .0014%  
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( iv )  Shareholding Pattern  of  top ten Shareholders  

(Other  than Di rec tors,  Promoters and Holders o f  GDRs and ADRs):  

SN 
For  each of  the Top 10 

shareholders  
Date  Reason  

Shareholding a t  the 

beginning of  the year  

Cumulat ive Shareholding 

dur ing the year  

No.  of  shares  
% of  tota l  

shares  

No.  of  

shares  

% of  tota l  

shares  

1 
EDELC AP SECURITIES 

LTD 

           

 

A t  the beg inn ing o f  the 

yea r  
01/04/16  -  -  -  -  -  

Changes  dur ing t he 
yea r  

10/10/16  A l lo t  296000  3 .43%  296000  3 .43%  

18/11/16  Trans fe r  -8000  -0 .09% 288000  3 .34%  

At  the end o f  the yea r  31/03/16  
 

288000  3 .34%  288000  3 .34%  

2 

PANTOM ATH STOCK 

BROKERS PRIV ATE 

LTD 
  

        

 

A t  the beg inn ing o f  the 

yea r  
01/04/16  

 
-  -  -  -  

Changes  dur ing t he 
yea r  

10/10/16  A l lo t  120000  1 .39%  120000  1 .39%  

21/10/16  Trans fe r  8000  0 .09%  128000  1 .48%  

28/10/16  Trans fe r  16000  0 .19%  144000  1 .67%  

04/11/16  Trans fe r  72000  0 .84%  216000  2 .51%  

11/11/16  Trans fe r  24000  0 .28%  240000  2 .78%  

18/11/16  Trans fe r  8000  0 .09%  248000  2 .88%  

16/12/16  Trans fe r  8000  0 .09%  256000  2 .97%  

23/12/16  Trans fe r  -32000  -0 .37% 224000  2 .60%  

06/01/17  Trans fe r  -40000  -0 .46% 184000  2 .13%  

13/01/17  Trans fe r  -8000  -0 .09% 176000  2 .04%  

20/01/17  Trans fe r  -8000  -0 .09% 168000  1 .95%  

27/01/17  Trans fe r  8000  0 .09%  176000  2 .04%  

24/02/17  Trans fe r  8000  0 .09%  184000  2 .13%  

03/03/17  Trans fe r  -16000  -0 .19% 168000  1 .95%  

17/03/17  Trans fe r  8000  0 .09%  176000  2 .04%  

24/03/17  Trans fe r  16000  0 .19%  192000  2 .23%  

At  the end o f  the yea r  31/03/17  Trans fe r  -8000  -0 .09% 184000  2 .13%  

3 
M AYA L AXMIN AR AY AN 

G ARG   
        

 

A t  the beg inn ing o f  the 

yea r  
01/04/16  

 
-  -  -  -  

Changes  dur ing t he yea r  10/10/16  A l lo t  80000  0 .93%  80000  0 .93%  

28/10/16  Trans fe r  24000  0 .28%  104000  1 .21%  

At  the end o f  the yea r  31/03/17  
 

104000  1 .21%  104000  1 .21%  

4 
M AHESHKUM AR 

B ABUL ALJI  J AIN  
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A t  the beg inn ing o f  the 

yea r  
01/04/16    -  -  -  -  

Changes  dur ing t he yea r  10/10/16  A l lo t  144000  1 .67%  144000  1 .67%  

17/03/17  Trans fe r  -24000  -0 .28% 120000  1 .39%  

24/03/17  Trans fe r  -8000  -0 .09% 112000  1 .30%  

At  the end o f  the yea r  31/03/17  Trans fe r  -16000  -0 .19% 96000  1 .11%  

5 L AXMIN AR AYAN G ARG              

 

A t  the beg inn ing o f  the 

yea r  
01/04/16    -  -  -  -  

Changes  dur ing t he yea r  10/10/16  A l lo t  72000  0 .84%  72000  0 .84%  

28/10/16  Trans fe r  24000  0 .28%  96000  1 .11%  

At  the end o f  the yea r  31/03/17    96000  1 .11%  96000  1 .11%  

6 AJ AY SH AH              

 

A t  the beg inn ing o f  the 

yea r  
01/04/16    -  -  -  -  

Changes  dur ing t he yea r  10/10/16  A l lo t  88000  1 .02%  88000  1 .02%  

At  the end o f  the yea r  31/03/17    88000  1 .02%  88000  1 .02%  

7 DEEPAK J AIN              

 

A t  the beg inn ing o f  the 

yea r  
01/04/16    -  -  -  -  

Changes  dur ing t he yea r  21/06/16  Trans fe r  1  0 .00%  1 0 .00%  

30/08/16  Bonus  120  0 .00%  121  0 .00%  

23/12/16  Trans fe r  32000  0 .37%  32121  0 .37%  

30/12/16  Trans fe r  8000  0 .09%  40121  0 .47%  

06/01/17  Trans fe r  16000  0 .19%  56121  0 .65%  

17/02/17  Trans fe r  -8000  -0 .09% 48121  0 .56%  

03/03/17  Trans fe r  16000  0 .19%  64121  0 .74%  

At  the end o f  the yea r  31/03/17    64121  0 .74%  64121  0 .74%  

8 
SAVITABEN 

R AT ANSHIBH AI  P ATEL  
            

 

A t  the beg inn ing o f  the 

yea r  
01/04/16    -  -  -  -  

Changes  dur ing t he yea r  10/10/16  A l lo t  48000  0 .56%  48000  0 .56%  

18/11/16  Trans fe r  8000  0 .09%  56000  0 .65%  

23/12/16  Trans fe r  8000  0 .09%  64000  0 .74%  

At  the end o f  the yea r  31/03/17    64000  0 .74%  64000  0 .74%  

9 INDIR A R AJESH J AIN              

 

A t  the beg inn ing o f  the 

yea r  
01/04/16    -  -  -  -  

Changes  dur ing t he yea r  17/10/16  A l lo t  56000  0 .65%  56000  0 .65%  

09/12/16  Trans fe r  8000  0 .09%  64000  0 .74%  
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A t  the end o f  the yea r  31/03/17    64000  0 .74%  64000  0 .74%  

10  NEER AJ KUM AR J AIN  
 

          

  

A t  the beg inn ing o f  the yea r  01/04/16    -  -  -  -  

Changes  dur ing t he yea r  10/10/16  A l lo t  56000  0 .65%  56000  0 .65%  

At  the end o f  the yea r  31/03/17    56000  0 .65%  56000  0 .65%  

10  USH A DINESH SH AH  
 

          

  

A t  the beg inn ing o f  the yea r  01/04/16    -  -  -  -  

Changes  dur ing t he yea r  10/10/16  A l lo t  56000  0 .65%  56000  0 .65%  

At  the end o f  the yea r  31/03/17    56000  0 .65%  56000  0 .65%  

 

(v)  Shareholding o f  Di rec tors and Ke y Manager ia l  Personnel :  

    

SN 

Shareholding of  each 

Di rec tors and each Ke y 

Manager ia l  Personnel  

Date  Reason  

Shareholding a t  the 

beginning of  the year  

Cumulat ive 

Shareholding dur ing the 

year  

No.  of  

shares  

% of  tota l  

shares  

No.  of  

shares  

% of  tota l  

shares  

1 Aj i t  Jain  
        

 

A t  the beg inn ing o f  the 

yea r  
01/04/16  

 
35,000  67.31% 35000  67.31% 

Changes  dur ing t he yea r  21/06/16  Trans fe r  (1)  0 .00%  34999  67.31% 

21/06/16  Trans fe r  (1)  0 .00%  34998  67.30% 

21/06/16  Trans fe r  (1)  0 .00%  34,997  67.30% 

21/06/16  Trans fe r  (1)  0 .00%  34996  67.30% 

30/08/16  Bonus  4 ,199,520  66.74% 4234516  67.30% 

At  the end o f  the yea r  31/03/17  
 

4 ,234,516  49.12% 4234516  49.12% 

2 Shashi  Jain  
        

 

A t  the beg inn ing o f  the 

yea r  
01/04/16  

 
15,000  28.85% 15000  28.85% 

Changes  dur ing t he yea r  30/08/16  Bonus  1 ,800,000  28.61% 1815000  28.85% 

At  the end o f  the yea r  31/03/17  
 

1 ,815,000  21.06% 1815000  21.06% 

3 Aakrut i  Jain  
        

 

A t  the beg inn ing o f  the 

yea r  
01/04/16  

 
2 ,000  3 .85%  2000  3 .85%  

Changes  dur ing t he yea r  30/08/16  Bonus  240,000  3 .81%  242000  3 .85%  

At  the end o f  the yea r  31/03/17  
 

240,000  2 .78%  240000  2 .78%  

4 Dheera jKhandelwal  
        

 

A t  the beg inn ing o f  the 

yea r  
01/04/16  

 
-  0 .00%  -  0 .00%  

Changes  dur ing t he yea r  -  
 

-  0 .00%  -  0 .00%  
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A t  the end o f  the yea r  31/03/17  

 
-  0 .00%  -  0 .00%  

5 Ani l  Jain  
      

 

A t  the beg inn ing o f  the yea r  01/04/16  
 

-  0 .00%  -  0 .00%  

Changes  dur ing t he yea r  -  
 

-  0 .00%  -  0 .00%  

At  the end o f  the yea r  31/03/17  
 

-  0 .00%  -  0 .00%  

6 Prabhat  Gupta  
      

 

A t  the beg inn ing o f  the yea r  01/04/16  
 

-  0 .00%  -  0 .00%  

Changes  dur ing t he yea r  -  
 

-  0 .00%  -  0 .00%  

At  the end o f  the yea r  31/03/17  
 

-  0 .00%  -  0 .00%  

7 
Manthan Shah  

(Compan y Secretar y)        

 

A t  the beg inn ing o f  the yea r  01/04/16  
 

-  0 .00%  -  0 .00%  

Changes  dur ing t he yea r  -  
 

-  0 .00%  -  0 .00%  

At  the end o f  the yea r  31/03/17  
 

-  0 .00%  -  0 .00%  

8 
IshwarPat i l                 

(Chie f  F inancia l  Of f icer )        

 

A t  the beg inn ing o f  the yea r  01/04/16  
 

-  0 .00%  0 0 .00%  

Changes  dur ing t he yea r  
21/06/16  Trans fe r  1  0 .00%  1 0 .00%  

29/08/16  Bonus  120  0 .00%  121  0 .00%  

  
10/10/16  A l lo t  8 ,000  0 .09%  8121  0 .09%  

At  the end o f  the yea r  31/03/17  
 

8 ,121  0 .09%  8121  0 .09%  

 

V. INDEBTEDNESS  

Indebtedness of  the Company inc lud ing in te rest  outs tanding/accrued but  not  due for  payment .  

(Amount In Rs.)  

Part iculars  
Secured Loans 

excluding 
deposi ts  

Unsecured 
Loans  

Deposi ts  
 

To tal  
Indebtedness  

Indebtedness a t  the beginning of  the f inancia l  year  

i )    P r inc ipa l  Amount  23869128  5179214  -  29048342  

i i )   In te res t  due but  not  pa id  -  -  -  -  

i i i )   In te res t  acc rued but  not  due  -  -  -  -  

Total  ( i+ i i+ i i i )  23869128  5179214  -  29048342  

Change in  Indebtedness  dur ing the f inancia l  year  

*  Add i t ion  442764351  474320  -  443238671  

*  Reduc t ion  422302359  5653534  -  427955893  

Net Change  20461992  -5179214  -  15282778  

Indebtedness a t  the end of  the f inancia l  year  

i )  P r inc ipa l  Amount  44331120  -  -  44331120  

i i )  In te res t  due but  not  pa id  -  -  -  -  

i i i )  In te res t  acc rued but  no t  due  -  -  -  -  

Total  ( i+ i i+ i i i )  44331120  -  -  44331120  
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VI.  REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL  

A. Remuneration to Managing Director,  Whole -t ime Directors  and/or Manager:  

SN.  Part iculars o f  Remunera t ion  Name of  MD/W TD/  Manager  
To tal  

Am ount  

 
Name Aj i t  Jain  

Aakrut i  A.  

Jain  

Shashi  A.  

Jain  
(Rs)  

 
Designat ion  CMD W TD W TD 

 

1 

Gross  sa la ry      

(a )  Sa la ry  as  per  prov is ions  conta ined in  sec t ion 17 (1 )  o f  the 

Income- tax Ac t ,  1961  
3600000  1080000  600000  5280000  

(b)  Va lue o f  pe rqu is i tes  u / s  17(2 )  Income - tax Ac t ,  1961  -  -  -  -  

(c )  Pro f i t s  in  l i eu  o f  sa lary  under  sec t ion 17 (3 )  Income -  tax 

Ac t ,  1961  
-  -  -  -  

2  S tock  Opt ion  -  -  -  -  

3  Sweat  Equ i ty  -  -  -  -  

4  

Commiss ion  -  -  -  -  

-   as  % of  pro f i t  -  -  -  -  

-   o the rs ,  spec i f y  -  -  -  -  

5  Others ,  p l ease spec i f y  -  -  -  -  

 
Total  ( A)  3600000  1080000  600000  5280000  

 
Cei l ing as per  the Act  

Manager ia l  Remunera t ion  is  pai d  as per  

Schedule V  of  the Comp anies Act ,  2013  

 

B.  Remunerat ion to  o ther  Di recto rs  

SN.  Part iculars o f  Remunera t ion  Name of  Di rectors  
To tal  

Am ount  

  

Dheera j  Khandelwal  

(w .e . f .  27/08/2016)  

Ani l  Jain                               

(w .e . f .  27/08/2016)  

Prabhat  Gupta             

(w .e . f .  

27/08/2016)  

(Rs)  

1 

Independent  Di rec tors  
    

Fee fo r  a t tend ing board commi t tee 

meet ings  
7 ,500  7 ,500  7 ,500  22,500  

Commiss ion  -  -  -  -  

Others ,  p l ease spec i f y  -  -  -  -  

Total  (1)  7 ,500  7 ,500  7 ,500  22,500  

2 

Other  Non-Execut i ve  Di rec tors  
   

-  

Fee fo r  a t tend ing board commi t tee 

meet ings  
-  -  -  -  

Commiss ion  -  -  -  -  

Others ,  p l ease spec i f y  -  -  -  -  

 
Total  (2)  -  -  -  -  

 
Total  (B)=(1+2)  7 ,500  7 ,500  7 ,500  22,500  
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C.  Remunerat ion to  Key Manager ia l  Personnel  o ther  than MD/Manager/WTD  

SN.  Part iculars o f  Remunera t ion  Name of  Ke y Manager ia l  Personnel  To tal  Amount  

 
Name Ishwar  Pat i l  Manthan Shah  (Rs)  

 
Designat ion  

CFO                                       
(w .e . f .  25/08/2016)  

Compan y Secre tar y                                       
(w .e . f .  25/08/2016)   

1 

Gross  sa la ry  240000  140065  380065  

  -  -  -  

(b)  Va lue o f  perqu is i tes  u /s  17 (2 )  Income - tax  
Ac t ,  1961  

-  -  -  

(c )  Pro f i t s  in  l i eu  o f  sa lary  under  sec t ion 17 (3)  
Income-  tax Ac t ,  1961  

-  -  -  

2  S tock  Opt ion  -  -  -  

3  Sweat  Equ i ty  -  -  -  

4  

Commiss ion  -  -  
 

-   as  % of  pro f i t  -  -  -  

-   o the rs ,  spec i f y  -  -  -  

5  Others ,  p l ease spec i f y  -  -  -  

 
Total  240000  140065  380065  

 

VI I .  PENALTIES /  PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:  

Type  
Sect ion o f  the 

Companies Act  
Br ie f  

Descr ipt ion  

Detai ls  of  Penal t y /  
Punishment /  

Compounding fees 
imposed 

Author i t y [RD /  
NCLT/  COURT]  

Appeal  made,  
i f  an y (g ive 

Detai ls )  

A.  COMPANY 

Penal t y  -  -  -  -  -  

Pun ishment  -  -  -  -  -  

Compounding  -  -  -  -  -  

B.  DIRECTORS  

Penal t y  -  -  -  -  -  

Pun ishment  -  -  -  -  -  

Compounding  -  -  -  -  -  

C.  OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT  

Penal t y  -  -  -  -  -  

Pun ishment  -  -  -  -  -  

Compounding  -  -  -  -  -  

Place :  Vapi  
Date  :  28th August ,  2017 

 
By order of  the  Board of  Di rectors  

FOR SHASHIJIT INFRAPROJECTS LIMITED  
 

Sd/-  
Ajit  Ja in  

(Chairman & Managing Director )  
DIN :  1846992 
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ANNEXURE-V 

FORM NO. AOC -2 

(Pursuant to clause (h) of  sub-sect ion (3)  of section 134 of  the Act  and Rule 8(2)  of  

the Companies (Accounts)  Rules, 2014  

Form for  Disc losure of  par t icu lars  of  contracts /arrangements  ente red in to by the  company wi th  

re la ted par t ies  re ferred to  in  sub sect ion (1)  o f  sect ion 188 of  the Companies Act ,  2013 inc lud ing  

cer ta in  arm’s  length t ransact ion under th i rd  proviso thereto.  

1.  Detai ls  of  contracts or arrangements or t ransactions not at  Arm’s length basis.  

Sr.  No.  Part iculars  Detai ls  

a) Name (s)  o f  the re la ted par ty  & natu re of  re la t ionship  NA 

b)  Nature o f  contracts /a rrangements / t ransact ion  NA 

c)  Durat ion o f  the cont racts /arrangements / t ransact ion  NA 

d)  Sal ient  terms of  the  contracts  or  ar rangements  or  t ransact ion 

inc lud ing the va lue,  i f  any  

NA 

e)  Just i f icat ion for  enter ing in to  such contracts  or  arrangements  or  

t ransact ions ’  

NA 

f )  Date of  approval  by the Board  NA 

g)  Amount  pa id as advances,  i f  any  NA 

h)  Date on  which  the spec ia l  resolut ion  was passed in  Genera l  meet ing 

as requi red under f i rs t  p roviso to  sect ion 188  

NA 

 

2.  Detai ls  of  material  contracts or arrangements  or t ransactions a t  Arm’s length basis.  

Sr.  No.  Part iculars  Detai ls  

a) Name (s)  o f  the re la ted par ty  & natu re of  re la t ionship  As per  Table A g iven below 

b)  Nature o f  contracts /a rrangements / t ransact ion  As per  Table A g iven below 

c)  Durat ion o f  the cont racts /arrangements /  t ransact ion  As per  Table A g iven below 

d)  Sal ient  terms of  the cont racts  or  ar rangements  or  

t ransact ion inc lud ing the  va lue,  i f  any  

As per  Table A g iven below 

e)  Date of  approval  by the Board  As per  Table A g iven below 

f )  Amount  pa id as advances,  i f  any  NIL  
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TABLE A 

Name of the Related 

Party and nature of  

relat ionship  

Nature of  

Contracts/Arra

ngements/Tran

sactions  

Durat ion of  

Contracts/Arr

angements/Tr

ansactions  

Sal ient terms of the 

contracts or  

arrangements or 

transact ions 

including the value,  i f  

any 

Date of  Approval  

by Board  

VKM Enterpr ise  

 

 

Relat i ve of  Di rector  

Purchase of  

Goods & 

Services  

Undecided  At  Arm’s  Length Bas is  01st  Apr i l ,  2016  

VKM Enterpr ise  

 

 

Relat i ve of  Di rector  

Transport  

Services  
Undecided  At  Arm’s  Length Bas is  01st  Apr i l ,  2016  

Sun Eco Products  

 

 

Di rector  o f  the Company 

is  par tner  

Purchase of  

Goods & 

Services  

Undecided  At  Arm’s  Length Bas is  01st  Apr i l ,  2016  

Khatod Construct ion  

 

 

Relat i ve of  Di rector  

JCB Contractor  

h i re  charges  
Undecided  At  Arm’s  Length Bas is  01st  Apr i l ,  2016  

Aj i t  D Ja in  

 

 

Di rector  o f  the Company  

Machinery Hi re 

Charges  
Undecided  At  Arm’s  Length Bas is  01st  Apr i l ,  2016  

Aj i t  D Ja in  

 

 

Di rector  o f  the Company  

Sel l  o f  

Company’s  

Immovable 

Property  

One t ime  At  Arm’s  Length Bas is  01st  Apr i l ,  2016  

 

Place :  Vapi  
Date  :  28th August ,  2017 

 
By order of  the  Board of  Di rectors  

FOR SHASHIJIT INFRAPROJECTS LIMITED  
 
 

Sd/-  
Ajit  Ja in  

(Chairman & Managing Director)  
DIN :  1846992 
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ANNEXURE - VI 
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT  

 

1) COMPANY PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:  

Corporate governance is  about  maximizing shareholder  va lue legal l y,  e th ica l l y and on a  

susta inable bas is .  At  Shashi j i t  In f rapro jects  L imi ted,  the goal  o f  corporate governance is  to  

ensure fa i rness for  every s takeholder  –  our  customers,  investo rs ,  vendor -par tners ,  the  

communi ty,  and the government .  W e bel ieve that  sound corporate governance is  cr i t ica l  in  

enhancing and reta in ing investor  t rust .  I t  is  a  re f lec t ion of  our  cu l ture,  our  po l ic ies ,  our  

re la t ionship wi th  s takeholders  and our  commitment  to  va lues.  In  Shashi j i t  the phi losophy i s  

re f lec ted by the very va lues of  t ransparency,  pro fess ional ism and accountabi l i ty and we a lways 

s t r ives towards bet te rment  o f  these aspects  and thereby perpetuate  i t  in to  generat ing long  

term economic va lue fo r  i ts  shareholders ,  customers,  employees,  o ther  assoc iated persons and  

the soc iety as a whole.  

 

2) ROLE OF COMPANY SECRETARY IN GOVERNANCE PROCESS:  

The Company Secretary p lays a  key ro le  in  ensur ing that  the Board and Commit tees  

procedures are fo l lowed and regular l y reviewed.  The Company Secretary ensures that  a l l  

re levan t  in format ion ,  de ta i ls  and documents  are made avai lab le to  the Di recto rs  and Senior  

Management  for  e f fect i ve dec is ion making a t  the Meet ings.  The Company Secretary is  

pr imar i ly respons ib le  for  ass is t ing and advis ing the Board in  conduct  the af fa i rs  o f  the 

Company,  to  ensure  the compl iances wi th  appl icable s tatutory requi rements ,  to  provide  

guidance to  Di rectors  and to  fac i l i ta te  convening of  Meet ings.  The  Company Secreta ry  

in ter faced between the Management  and  regulatory au thor i t y fo r  governance mat ters .  

 

3)  BOARD OF DIRECTORS: 

As on 31st  March 2017,  the Company’s  Board cons is ts  o f  s ix members.  The Chai rperson of  the  

Board is  Execut i ve  Di rector .  The Company has an opt imum combinat ion  of  Execut i ve and  Non -

Execut i ve Di recto rs  in  accordance wi th  the  provis ions of  Regulat ion  17 of  SEBI (L is t ing  

Obl igat ions and Disc losure Requi rements)  Regula t ions,  2015.  The  board has Managing  

Di rector ,  two W hole - t ime Di rectors  and th ree Non -Execut i ve Di rectors  compr is ing a l l  three are  

Independent  Di rectors .  

 

None of  the Di rectors  ho ld Di rectorsh ip in  more than 20 Publ ic  L imi ted Companies nor  is  a  

member of  more than 10 Commit tees or  Chai rman of  more than 5 Commit tees across a l l  the 

Publ ic  L imi ted Companies in  which they are Di rectors .  
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i .  Composi t ion & categor ies of  board of  di rectors:  

Sr.  

no.  
Name of Di rector  

Category of  

Director  

No.  of  Other  

Directorship  

No.  of  Other  

Committees including  

Shashi j i t  Inf raprojects  

Limited  

Publ ic  Private  Member  Chairman 

1.  
Mr.  Aj i t  Ja in  

(DIN:  01846992)  

Chai rman & 

Managing Di recto r  
-  -  1  -  

2 .  
Mrs.  Shashi  Ja in  

(DIN:  01847023)  

Whole- t ime 

Di rector  
-  -  -  -  

3 .  
Ms.  Aakrut i  Ja in  

(DIN:  02591552)  

Whole- t ime 

Di rector  
-  -  -  -  

4 .  

Mr.  Dheera j  

Khandelwal  

(DIN:  07595594)  

Independent  & 

Non-execut i ve 

Di rector  

-  -  2  1  

5.  
Mr.  Ani l  Ja in  

(DIN:  07597536)  

Independent  & 

Non-execut i ve 

Di rector  

-  -  1  2  

6.  
Mr.  Prabhat  Gupta  

(DIN:  07595615)  

Independent  & 

Non-execut i ve 

Di rector  

-  -  2  -  

 

i i .  Attendance of  directors at  the board meetings held during 2016 -17 and the last  annual  

general  meeting held on 25th august,  2016  

The board  met  20  (Twenty)  t imes dur ing the  year under  review.  The  board meets  at  least 

four  t imes a year wi th  a maximum gap of  one hundred and twenty days between any two 

meet ings.  Addi t ional  meet ings are held,  due to  necess i ty for  the purposes of  t ransact ion of 

var ious  bus inesses in  re la t ion to  l is t ing  of  company on  SME plat fo rm of  BS E l imi ted  and 

the deta i ls  o f  the  Board  Meet ing is  as under;  

BOARD MEETING IN THE YEAR 2016 -2017:  

No. of  Board 

Meeting  
Date  

No.  of  Board 

Meeting  
Date  

1.  1st  Apr i l  2016  2.  30th May 2016  

3.  10th June 2016  4.  21st  June 2016  

5.  19th Ju ly 2016  6.  21st  Ju ly 2016  

7.  1st  August  2016  8.  25th August  2016  

9.  27th August  2016  10.  28th August  2016  

11.  30th August  2016  12.  7 th September  2016  

13.  12th September  2016  14.  21st  September 2016  

15.  23rd September 2016  16.  10th October 2016  

17.  15th October 2016  18.  22nd October 2016  

19.  31st  January 2017  20.  8 th March,  2017  
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Fur ther  be low tab le  g ives the at tendance record  of  the d i rectors  at  the board meet ings as 

wel l  as  the las t  annual  genera l  meet ing (AGM).  

BOARD MEETING AND AGM RECORD OF THE DIRECTORS IN YEAR 2016-2017  

Sr.  

no.  
Name of Di rector  

Category of  

Director  

Meetings  

held during  

the tenure  

of  Di rectors  

Meetings  

Attended 

Whether  

attended 

last  AGM 

1.  
Mr.  Aj i t  Ja in  

(DIN:  01846992)  

Chai rman & 

Managing Di recto r  
20 20 Yes  

2.  
Mrs.  Shashi  Ja in  

(DIN:  01847023)  
Whole- t ime Di rector  20 20 Yes  

3.  
Ms.  Aakrut i  Ja in  

(DIN:  02591552)  
Whole- t ime Di rector  20 20 Yes  

4.  
Mr.  Dheera j  Khandelwal  

(DIN:  07595594)  

Independent  

Di rector  
11 10 No*  

5.  
Mr.  Ani l  Ja in  

(DIN:  07597536)  

Independent  

Di rector  
11 11 No*  

6.  
Mr.  Prabhat  Gupta  

(DIN:  07595615)  

Independent  

Di rector  
11 10 No*  

 

*Mr.  Dheera j  Khandelwal ,  Mr.  Ani l  Ja in  and  Mr.  Prabhat  Gu pta were appointed on  the 

Board on 27 th August ,  2016.  

 

i i i .  Equity sharehold ing of  the non -executive di rectors in the company as on 31st march,  

2017:  

Sr.  No  Name of Non-Executive  Director  No.  of  Shares Held  

1.  Mr.  Dheera j  Khandelwal  NIL  

2.  Mr.  Ani l  Ja in  NIL  

3.  Mr.  Prabhat  Gupta  NIL  

 

4) INDUCTION & FAMILIARIZATION PROGRAMS FOR INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:  

On appointment ,  the Di rector  is  issued Appoin tment  Let ter  set t ing out  deta i ls ,  the terms o f  

appointment ,  dut ies  and  respons ib i l i t ies .  Each  newly  appointed  Independent  Di rec tor  is  taken 

through a fami l iar izat ion  programme. The programmer’s  a im is to  fami l iar ize the Di recto rs  wi th  

the Company.  

 

The Board members are provided wi th  necessary documents /brochures,  reports  and in ternal  

po l ic ies  to  enable them to fami l iar ize  wi th  the Comp any’s  procedures and  pract ices.  

 

Per iod ic  presentat ions are made at  the Board  and Commit tee meet ings,  on bus iness and 

per formance updates o f  the Company,  g lobal  bus iness envi ronment ,  bus iness s t ra tegy and  
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r isks invo lved.  Deta i led  presentat ions  on the  Company’s  bus iness segments  are made at  the  

separate meet ings of  the Independent  Di rectors  f rom t ime to  t ime.  

 

Quarte r ly updates on re levan t  s ta tutory changes and landmark jud ic ia l  pronouncements  

encompass ing important  laws are regular l y c i rcu la ted to  the Di rectors .  Si te  v is i ts  to  var ious  

locat ions are organized  for  the Independent  Di rectors  to  enable them to understand how 

Industr ies  works.  

 

Web l ink  of  W ebsi te  for  the Fami l iar izat ion Pol icy for  Independent  Di recto rs  

“http:/ /www.shashi j i t infraprojects .com/downloads.php?c=pol icy”  

 

i .  Independent Di rectors’  Meeting:  

A separate meet ing o f  Independent  Di rectors  of  the Company,  wi thout  the at tendance of  

Non-Independent  Di rectors  and members of  management ,  was held  on 24th March,  2017,  

as requi red under Schedule IV to  the Companies Act ,  2013 and L is t ing Regulat ions.    

Mr.  Dheera j  Khandelwal  was the Chai rman of  Independent  Di rectors  Meet ing.  

Name of Di rector  
Meeting held  dur ing 

the year  
Meeting Attended  

Mr.  Dheera j  Khandelwal  1  1  

Mr.  Ani l  Ja in  1 1 

Mr.  Prabhat  Gupta  1 1 

 

At the meet ing ,  the Independent  Di rec tors :   

  Reviewed the  per fo rmance of  Non - Independent  Di rectors  and  the Board as a whole;  

  Reviewed the per formance of  the Chai rman of  the Company,  tak ing in to  account  the 

views o f  Execut i ve Di rec tor  and Non -Execut i ve D i rectors ;  and  

  Assessed the qual i t y,  quant i ty  and  t imel iness  of  f low of  in format ion  between the  

Company management  and the Board tha t  is  necessary fo r  the  Board to  ef fect ive ly and  

reasonably per form the i r  dut ies .  Al l  the  Independent  Di recto rs  at tended the Meet ing .  

 

i i .  Board Procedures:  

The Di rectors  of  the Company are in fo rmed about  the Agenda of  the Board Meet ings and  

Commit tee Meet ings,  conta in ing re levant  in format ion/support ing da ta,  as requi red wel l  in  

advance,  to  enable the Board to  take in formed.  Statutory Audi tors  are a lso requested to  

at tend the Board or  Commit tee meet ing as and when requi red.  W hen deemed expedient ,  

the Board  a lso approves by c i rcu lar  resolu t ion important  i tems of  which cannot  be 

deferred t i l l  the next  Board Meet ing.  

 

Mat te rs  d iscussed at  Board Meet ing  genera l l y  re la te  to  Company’s  pe r formance,  ha l f  

year l y resul ts  o f  the Company,  approval  o f  re la ted -par ty t ransact ions,  genera l  not ice of  

in terest  o f  Di rectors ,  rev iew of  the  repor ts  o f  the in terna l  audi to rs ,  Audi t  Commit tee and  
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compl iance wi th  the i r  recommendat ion,  suggest ion,  compl ian ce o f  any regula tory,  

s ta tutory or  l is t ing  requi rements ,  e tc .  

 

5) AUDIT COMMITTEE 

The Company has an independent  Audi t  Commit tee.  Our Company has const i tu ted an audi t  

commit tee as per  sect ion 177 of  the  Companies Act ,  2013;  v ide  resolut ion passed at  the  

meet ing of  the Board of  Di rectors  he ld  on August  27,  2016.  The  Audi t  Commit tee compr ises of :  

Name of the Member  Nature of  Di rectorship  
Designat ion in  

Committee  

Mr.  Dheera j  Khandelwal  Addi t ional  Independent  Di rector  Chai rman  

Mr.  Ani l  Ja in  Addi t ional  Independent  Di rector  Member  

Mr.  Aj i t  Ja in  Managing Di recto r  Member  

 

Mr.  Manthan Shah,  Company Secreta ry of  our  Company shal l  ac t  as a Secretary to  the  

Nominat ion and Remunerat ion Commit tee .  

 

THE SCOPE OF AUDIT COMMITTEE SHALL INCLUDE BUT SHALL NOT BE RESTRICTED TO 

THE FOLLOWING:  

The Audi t  Committee shal l  have fol lowing powers /  responsibi l i t ies:  

a) To invest iga te any act i v i ty wi th in  i ts  terms of  re ference.  

b) To seek in format ion f rom any employee.  

c) To ob ta in  outs ide legal  or  o ther  p rofess ional  advice,  and  

d) To secure at tendance o f  outs iders  wi th  re levant  expert ise  i f  i t  cons iders  necessary  

 

THE AUDIT COMMITTEE SHALL MANDATORILY REVIEW THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:  

a) Management  d iscuss ion and analys is  o f  f inanc ia l  condi t ion and resul ts  o f  operat ions;  

b) Statement  o f  s ign i f icant  re la ted par ty t ransact ions (as def ined by the  audi t  commit tee) ,  

submi t ted by management ;  

c) Management  le t ters  /  le t ters  of  in ternal  cont ro l  weaknesses issued by the s ta tutory  

audi tors ;  

d) In ternal  audi t  reports  re la t ing to  in ternal  contro l  weaknesse s;  and  

e) The appointment ,  removal  and terms of  remunerat ion of  the ch ief  in ternal  audi tor  shal l  be  

subject  to  review by the Audi t  Commit tee  

To submi t  s ta tement  o f  deviat ions:  

i .  Hal f  year l y  s ta tement  o f  deviat ion(s)  inc lud ing repor t  o f  moni to r ing agency,  i f  

appl icable,  submi t ted to  s tock exchange(s )  in  te rms of  Regulat ion  32(1)  o f  SEBI L is t ing  

Regulat ions.  

i i .  Report  o f  the  moni tor ing agency on annual  s ta tement  o f  funds ut i l i zed for  purposes  

other  than  those s tated in  the of fer  document /prospectus/not ice in  te rms of  Regulat ion  

32(6)  SEBI L is t ing Regulat ions,  i f  appl icable.  

 

The recommendat ions o f  the Audi t  Commit tee on any mat ter  re la t ing to  f inanc ia l  management ,  

inc lud ing the audi t  repor t ,  are b ind ing  on the Board.  I f  the Board is  not  in  agreement  wi th  the  
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recommendat ions of  the  Commit tee,  reasons for  d isagreement  shal l  have to  be incorporated in  

the minutes of  the Board Meet ing and the same has to  be communicated to  the shareholders .  

The Chai rman o f  the Audi t  commit tee has to  at tend the Annual  Genera l  Meet ings of  the  

Company to  provide c la r i f icat ions on mat ters  re la t ing to  the audi t .  

 

The role  of  the Audit  Committee not l imited to  but inc ludes:  

1 .  Overs ight  o f  the Company 's  f inanc ia l  report ing process and the d isc losure of  i ts  f inanc ia l  

in format ion to  ensure that  the f inanc ia l  s ta tement  is  correct ,  suf f ic ien t  and credib le  

2.  Recommending to  the Board,  the appointment ,  remunerat ion and terms  of  appointment  o f  

audi tors  of  the  l is ted ent i ty  

3.  Approval  o f  payment  to  s ta tutory audi tors  for  any other  services rendered by the  s tat utory  

audi tors  

4.  Reviewing,  wi th  the management ,  the annual  f inanc ia l  s ta tements  and audi tor ’s  report  

thereon befo re submiss ion to  the board for  approval ,  wi th  par t icu lar  re fe rence to :  

a) Matte rs  requi red to  be inc luded in  the Di recto r 's  Responsib i l i t y S tatemen t  to  be  inc luded 

in  the Board 's  report  i n  terms of  c lause (c)  o f  sub -sect ion 3 of  sect ion 134 of  the 

Companies Act ,  2013 ;  

b) Changes,  i f  any,  in  account ing pol ic ies  and pract ices and reasons for  the  same;  

c) Major  account ing ent r ies  invo lv ing est imates based on the exerc ise of  judgment  by 

management ;  

d) Signi f icant  ad justments  made in  the f inanc ia l  s ta tements  ar is ing out  o f  audi t  f ind ings;  

e) Compl iance wi th  l is t ing and other  legal  requi rements  re la t ing to  f inanc ia l  s ta tements ;  

f )  Disc losure of  any re la ted par ty t ransact i ons;  

g) Modi f ied opin ion(s)  in  the draf t  audi t  repor t  

5.  Reviewing,  wi th  the  management ,  the  hal f  year ly  f inanc ia l  s ta tements  be fore submiss ion to  

the board fo r  approval ;  

6.  Reviewing,  wi th  the management ,  the s tatement  o f  uses /  appl icat ion of  funds ra ised  

through an issue (publ ic  issue,  r ight  issue,  preferent ia l  issue,  e tc . ) ,  the s tatement  o f  funds 

ut i l ized for  purposes other  than those s tated in  the of fe r  document /  Prospectus/  Draf t  

Prospectus /  not ice and the report  submi t ted  by the moni tor ing agency moni tor ing the  

ut i l izat ion of  proceeds  o f  a  publ ic  or  r ights  issue,  and making appropr ia te recommendat ions  

to  the Board to  take  up s teps in  th is  mat ter ;  

7.  Review and  moni tor  the  audi tor ’s  independence ,  per formance and ef fect iveness of  audi t  

process;  

8.  Approval  or  any subsequent  modi f icat ion of  t ransact ions of  the company wi th  re la ted  

par t ies ;  

9.  Scrut iny of  in te r -corpora te loans and investments ;  

10.  Valuat ion of  undertak ings or  assets  of  the company,  wherever  i t  is  necessary;  

11.  Evalua t ion of  in te rnal  f inanc ia l  contro ls  and r isk  ma nagement  systems;  

12.  Reviewing,  wi th  the management ,  per formance o f  s ta tutory and in ternal  audi tors ,  adequacy 

of  the in ternal  contro l  systems;  

13.  Reviewing the adequacy of  in te rnal  audi t  funct ion,  i f  any,  inc lud ing the s t ructure of  the  

in ternal  audi t  department ,  s ta f f ing  and senior i t y o f  the o f f ic ia l  heading the depar tment ,  

report ing s t ructure coverage and f requency of  in ternal  audi t ;  
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14.  Discuss ion wi th  in te rnal  audi tors  any s ign i f icant  f ind ings and fo l low up there on.  

15.  Reviewing the  f ind ings of  any in ternal  invest igat ions by the in ternal  audi tors  in to  mat te rs  

where there is  suspected f raud  or  i r regular i ty  o r  a  fa i lu re of  in ternal  contro l  systems of  a  

mater ia l  nature and report ing the mat te r  to  the board;  

16.  Discuss ion wi th  s ta tuto ry audi to rs  before the audi t  com mences,  about  the nature and scope 

of  audi t  as  wel l  as  post -audi t  d iscuss ion to  ascer ta in  any area of  concern;  

17.  To look in to  the reasons for  substant ia l  defaul ts  in  the payment  to  the depos i tors ,  

debenture holders ,  shareholders  ( in  case of  non -payment  of  dec lared d iv idends)  and  

credi tors ;  

18.  To oversee and review the funct ion ing of  the  vig i l  mechanism which  shal l  provide for  

adequate safeguards against  v ic t imiza t ion of  employees and d i rectors  who avai l  o f  the vig i l  

mechanism and a lso provide for  d i rect  access t o  the Chai rperson of  the Audi t  Commit tee in  

appropr ia te and  excep t ional  cases  

19.  Cal l  fo r  comments of  the audi tors  about  in te rna l  contro l  systems,  scope of  audi t  inc lud ing  

the observat ions of  the audi tor  and review o f  the f inanc ia l  s ta tements  before submiss io n to  

the Board;  

20.  Approval  o f  appointment  o f  CFO ( i .e . ,  the whole - t ime Finance Di rector  o r  any other  person  

heading the f inance funct ion or  d ischarg ing that  funct ion)  a f te r  assess ing the  

qual i f icat ions,  exper ience & background,  e tc .  o f  the candidate;  

21.  To invest iga te any other  mat ters  re fe rred to  by the Board of  Di rectors ;  

22.  Carrying out  any other  funct ion as is  ment ioned in  the terms of  re fe rence of  the Audi t  

Commit tee;  

 

Explana t ion ( i ) :  The te rm " re la ted par ty t ransact ions"  shal l  have the same meaning as conta i ned 

in  the Account ing  Standard 18,  Related  Par ty  Transact ions,  issued by The Inst i tu te  of  Charte red 

Accountants  of  Ind ia  

 

MEETING OF AUDIT COMMITTEE AND RELEVANT QUORUM  

The audi t  commit tee sha l l  meet  a t  least  four  t imes in  a year and not  more than one hundred and 

twenty days shal l  e lapse between two meet ings.  The quorum shal l  be  e i ther  two members o r  

one th i rd  of  the members of  the Audi t  Commit tee whichever is  greater ,  but  there shal l  be a  

min imum of  two Independent  Di recto rs  present .  

 

Name of the Membe r  
Meeting held  dur ing the 

year  

Meeting at tended during 

the year  

Mr.  Dheera j  Khandelwal  2  2  

Mr.  Ani l  Ja in  2 2 

Mr.  Aj i t  Ja in  2 2 

 

Al l  the recommendat ions  of  the Audi t  Commit tee  dur ing the year  were  accepted by the Board of  

Di rectors .  
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6) NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:  

Our Company has formed Nominat ion and Remunerat ion Commit tee vide Board of  Di rectors  

resolut ion dated August  27,  2016.  The scope and funct ions of  the Commit tee compl ies wi th  

requi rements  of  sect ion  178 of  the Compani es Act ,  2013.  The  Nominat ion and Remunera t ion  

Commit tee compr ises of  fo l lowing Chai rman and the members:  

Name of the Member  Nature of  Di rectorship  
Designat ion in  

Committee  

Mr.  Ani l  Ja in  Addi t ional  Independent  Di rector  Chai rman  

Mr.  Dheera j  Khandelwal  Addi t ional  Independent  Di rector  Member  

Mr.  Prabhat  Gupta  Addi t ional  Independent  Di rector  Member  

 

Mr.  Manthan Shah,  Company Secreta ry of  our  Company shal l  ac t  as a Secretary to  the  

Nominat ion and Remunerat ion Commit tee .  

 

QUORUM FOR NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:  

The quorum necessary for  a  meet ing of  the Remunerat ion Commit tee shal l  be 2 members or 

one th i rd  of  the members,  whichever is  greater .  

 

MEETING AND ATTENDANCE DURING THE YEAR:  

Name of the Member  
Meeting held  dur ing the 

year  
Meeting at tended 
during The year  

Mr.  Ani l  Ja in  1 1 

Mr.  Dheera j  Khandelwal  1  1  

Mr.  Prabhat  Gupta  1 1 

 

PERFORMANCE EVALUATION:  

In  compl iance wi th  the provis ions of  the Companies Act ,  2013 ( ‘ the Act ’ )  and SEBI (LODR)  

Regulat ions,  2015,  the  Board dur ing the  year  adopted a formal  mechan ism for  evaluat ion  of  i ts  

per formances as wel l  as  that  o f  i ts  commit tees and ind iv idual  Di rectors ,  inc lud ing the  

Chai rman of  the  Board .  A s t ructured mechanism was p repared a f ter  tak ing in to  cons iderat ion  

inputs  received f rom the  Di rectors ,  cover ing var ious aspects  of  the Board ’s  funct ion ing such as 

adequacy of  the composi t ion of  the Board and  i ts  Commit tees,  Board cu l ture,  execu t ion and  

per formance of  spec i f ic  dut ies ,  ob l igat ions and governance.  

 

A separate  exerc ise was carr ied out  to  evaluate the  per fo rmance of  ind iv idual  Di rectors  

inc lud ing the Chai rman of  the Board,  who were evaluated on parameters  such as leve l  o f  

engagement  and contr ibut ion,  independence o f  judgment ,  safeguard ing the in terest  o f  the  

Company and i ts  minor i ty shareh olders ,  e tc .  The per formance evaluat ion of  the Independent  

Di rectors  was car r ied ou t  by the en t i re  Board.  The per formance evaluat ion of  the  Chai rman and  

the Non- Independent  Di rectors  was carr ied out  by the Independent  Di rectors .  The Di recto rs  

expressed the i r  sat is fact ion wi th  the  evaluat ion p rocess.  
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NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY  

1)  PREAMBLE 

Pursuant  to  Sect ion  178 of  the  Companies  Ac t ,  2013 and Corporate  Governance as  per  

SEBI (L is t ing Obl igat ion and Disc losure Requi rement)  Regulat ion,  2015,  the Board of  

Di rectors  of  every l is ted Company shal l  const i tu te  the Nominat ion  and Remunerat ion  

Commit tee.  The Company has const i tu ted “Nominat ion and Remunerat ion Commit tee”  wi th  

two Non-execut i ve Independent  Di rectors  and  one Non -Execut ive Di rector  as Members of  

the Commit tee.  This  Commit tee and the Pol icy  is  formulated in  compl iance wi th  Sect ion  

178 of  the  Companies Act ,  2013 read a long wi th  the appl icable ru les thereto and Provis ions  

of  SEBI (L is t ing Obl igat ion and Disc losure Requi rement)  Regulat ion,  2015  

 

2)  OBJECTIVE 

The Key Object ives of  the Commit tee would be:  

1 .  Formulat ion of  the c r i ter ia  for  de termin ing qual i f icat ions,  pos i t i ve  at t r ibutes and 

independence of  a  d i rector  and recommend to the Board a po l icy,  re la t ing to  the  

remunerat ion of  the d i rectors ,  key manager ia l  personnel  and other  employees  

2.  Formulat ion of  c r i ter ia  for  evaluat ion of  Independent  Di recto rs  and the Board;   

3.  Devis ing a po l icy  on Board d ivers i ty;  

4.  Ident i fy ing persons  who are qual i f ied to  become d i rectors  and who may be appointed  in  

senior  management  in  accordance wi th  the cr i ter ia  la id  down,  and recommend to  the  

Board of  Di recto rs  the i r  appointment  and remova l  and shal l  carry out  eva luat ion of  every  

d i rector ‘s  per fo rmance;  

5.  Determin ing,  reviewing  and recommending to  the Board,  the  remunerat ion of  the  

Company‘s  Managing /  Jo in t  Managing /  Deputy Managing  /  W hole t ime /  Execut i ve 

Di rector (s) ,  inc lud ing a l l  e lements  of  remunera t ion package;   

6.  To ensure that  the  re la t ionship of  remunerat ion to  per form is  c lear  and meets  

appropr ia te per formance benchmarks.   

7.  Formulat ing,  implement ing,  supervis ing and admin is ter ing the te rms and condi t ions of  

the Employee Stock Opt ion Scheme, Employee Stock Purchase Scheme, whether  

present  or  p rospect ive ,  pursuant  to  the  appl icab le s tatutory /  regulatory gu ide l ines;   

8.  Carrying ou t  any other  funct ions as author ized  by the Board f rom t ime to  t ime or  as 

enforced by s tatuto ry  /  regulatory author i t ies .  

 

3) DEFINITIONS 

a)  “Board”  means Board o f  Di recto rs  of  the Company.  

b) “Company”  means Shashi j i t  In f rapro jects  L imi ted.  

c) “Employees”  Stock Opt ion”  means the opt ion g iven to  the d i rectors ,  o f f icers  or  

employees of  a  company or  o f  i ts  ho ld ing company or  subs id iary company or  companies,  

i f  any,  which g ives such d i rectors ,  o f f icers  or  employees,  the benef i t  or  r ight  to  

purchase,  or  to  subscr ibe for ,  the shares of  the company at  a  fu ture  date at  a  pre -

determined pr ice.  

d) “ Independent Director”  means a d i rector  re ferred to  in  Sect ion 149 (6)  o f  the  

Companies Act ,  2013 .  
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e) “Key Manageria l  Personnel”  (KMP) means i .  Chief  Execut i ve Of f icer  or  the Managing 

Di rector  o r  the Manager ,  i i .  W hole - t ime Di rector ,  i i i .  Chief  F inanc ia l  Of f i cer  iv.  Company 

Secretary,  and  v .  Such o ther  o f f icer  as may be prescr ibed.  

f )  “Nomination and Remuneration Committee”  shal l  mean a Committee of  Board of  

Di rectors  of  the Company,  const i tu ted in  accordance wi th  the provis ions of  Sect ion 178 

of  the Companies Act ,  2013 and the L is t ing Agreement .  

g) “Pol icy or This  Pol icy”  means,  “Nominat ion  and Remunerat ion  Pol icy. ”  

h) “Remuneration”  means  any money or  i ts  equiva lent  g iven or  passed to  any person for  

services rendered by h im and inc ludes perquis i tes  as def ined under  the  Income -tax Act ,  

1961.  

i )  “Senior  Management”  means personnel  o f  the  Company who are members of  i ts  core  

management  team exc lud ing Board of  Di recto rs .  Th is  would inc lude  a l l  members of 

management  one level  be low the execut i ve d i rec tors ,  inc lud ing a l l  the  funct ional  heads.  

 

4) INTERPRETATION 

Terms that  have not  been def ined in  th is  Pol icy shal l  have the same meaning ass igned to  

them in  the Companies  Act ,  2013 ,  SEBI (L is t ing Obl igat ion  and Disc losure Requi rement)  

Regulat ion,  2015 and/or  any other  SEBI Regulat ion(s)  as amended f rom t ime to  t ime.  

 

5)  GUIDING PRINCIPLES 

The Pol icy ensures that  

  The level  and composi t ion of  remunerat ion is  reasonable and suf f ic ient  to  a t t ract ,  re ta in  

and mot ivate  Di rec tors  o f  the qual i t y requi red to  run the Company successfu l ly  

  Relat ionship of  remunerat ion to  per formance is  c lear  and meets  appropr ia te per fo rmance 

benchmarks and  

  Remunerat ion to  Di recto rs ,  Key Manager ia l  Personnel  and Senior  Management  invo lves  

a ba lance between f i xed and incent ive pay ref lec t ing short  and long term performance 

object ives appropr ia te to  the work ing of  the Company and i ts  goals .  

 

6) ROLE OF THE COMMITTEE  

The ro le  of  the Commit tee in ter  a l ia  wi l l  be the  fo l lowing:  

  To formulate a  cr i te r ia  for  de termin ing qual i f icat ions,  pos i t i ve  at t r ibutes and  

independence of  a  Di rec tor .  

  Formulate cr i ter ia  for  evaluat ion of  Independent  Di rectors  and  the Board.  

  Ident i fy  persons who are qual i f ied to  become Directors  and  who may be appointed in  

Senior  Management  in  accordance wi th  the  cr i ter ia  la id  down in  th is  po l icy.  

  To carry out  evalua t ion of  every  Di rector ’s  per fo rmance.  

  To recommend to  the Board the appointment  and removal  o f  Di rec tors  and Senior  

Management .  

  To  recommend to  the  Board,  po l icy  re la t ing to  remunerat ion for  Di recto rs ,  Key 

Manager ia l  Personnel  and Senior  Management .  

  Ensure that  leve l  and  composi t ion of  remunerat ion is  reasonable and suf f ic ient ,  

re la t ionship of  remunera t ion to  per formanc e is  c lear  and meets  appropr ia te per fo rmance 

benchmarks.  
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  To devise a  po l icy  on Board d ivers i ty.  

  To  carry ou t  any other  funct ion as is  mandated  by the Board f rom t ime to  t ime and /  or  

enforced by any s tatuto ry not i f ica t ion,  amendment  or  modi f icat ion,  as may be appl icable .  

  To per form such other  funct ions as may be necessary or  appropr ia te for  the per formance 

of  i ts  dut ies .  

 

7) MEMBERSHIP 

a)  The Commit tee shal l  compr ise at  least  three (3)  Di rectors ,  a l l  o f  whom shal l  be non -

execut i ve Di rectors  and  at  least  ha l f  s hal l  be Independent .  

b) The Board shal l  recons t i tu te  the  Commit tee  as  and when requi red  to  comply wi th  the 

provis ions of  the Companies Act ,  2013 and  appl i cable s tatutory requi rement .  

c) Minimum two (2)  members shal l  const i tu te  a quorum for  the Commit tee meet ing.  

d) Membership of  the Commit tee shal l  be d isc losed in  the Annual  Report .  

e) Term of  the Commit tee shal l  be cont inued unless  terminated by the  Board  of  Di recto rs .  

 

8)  CHAIRMAN 

a)  Chairman of  the Commit tee shal l  be an Independent  Di recto r .  

b) Chairman of  the Company may be  appoin ted as a member of  the Commit tee but  shal l  not  

Chai r  the  Commit tee.  

c) In  the absence of  the Chai rman,  the members o f  the Commit tee  present  a t  the meet ing  

shal l  choose one amongst  them to act  as Chai rman.  

d) Chairman of  the Nominat ion and Remunerat ion Com mit tee could be present  a t  the  

Annual  Genera l  Meet ing or  may nominate  some other  member  to  answer the  

shareholders ’  quer ies.  

 

9) FREQUENCY OF MEETINGS  

The meet ing of  the  Commit tee shal l  be held at  such regular  in te rva ls  as may be requi red.  

 

10) COMMITTEE MEMBERS’  INTERESTS 

a) Member of  the Commit tee is  not  ent i t led to  be present  when h is  o r  her  own remunera t ion  

is  d iscussed at  a  meet ing or  when h is  or  her  per formance is  be ing evalua ted.  

b)  The  Commit tee may invi te  such execu t ives,  as i t  cons iders  appropr ia te,  to  be present  a t  

the meet ings of  the Commit tee.  

 

11) SECRETARY 

The Company Secretary of  the Company shal l  ac t  as Secreta ry  of  the Commit tee.  

 

12)  VOTING 

a)  Matte rs  ar is ing for  de terminat ion at  Commit tee meet ings shal l  be dec ided by a major i t y  

o f  votes of  Members present  an d vot ing and any such dec is ion shal l  for  a l l  purposes be 

deemed a dec is ion of  the Commit tee.  

b) In  the case of  equal i ty  o f  votes,  the Chai rman of  the meet ing wi l l  have a cast ing vote.  
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13) APPOINTMENT AND REMOVAL OF DIRECTOR, KMP AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT:  

a)  Appointment cri teria  and qual i f icat ions:  

  The Commit tee shal l  ident i fy and ascerta in  the  in tegr i t y,  qual i f icat ion,  expert ise  and  

exper ience of  the person for  appointment  as Di rector ,  KMP or  a t  Senior  Management  

leve l  and recommend to  the Board h is  /  her  app o intment .  

  A person should possess adequate qual i f icat ion,  expert ise and exper ience for  the 

pos i t ion he /  she is  cons idered for  appointment .  The Commit tee has  d iscret ion to  

dec ide whether  qual i f icat ion,  expert ise and exper ience possessed by a person are  

suf f ic ient  /  sat is factory for  the concerned pos i t ion.  

  The Company shal l  no t  appoint  or  cont inue the employment  o f  any person as  

Managing Di rector /W hole - t ime Di recto r /Manager  who has at ta ined the age of  seventy  

years .  Provided that  the term of  the person hold ing th is  pos i t ion may be extended 

beyond the age of  seventy years  wi th  the approval  o f  shareholders  by pass ing a  

spec ia l  resolut ion based on the explanato ry s tatement  annexed to  the not ice for  such  

mot ion ind icat ing the jus t i f icat ion for  extens ion o f  appointment  beyond seventy year .  

 

b) Term /  Tenure:  

1 .  Managing Director/Whole -t ime Director/Manager (Managerial  Person) :  

  The Company shal l  appoint  or  re -appoint  any person as i ts  Manager ia l  Person for  a  

term not  exceeding f ive  years  at  a  t ime.  No re -appointment  shal l  be made ear l ier  

than one year be fore the  expi ry o f  term.  

 

2 .  Independent Di rector:  

  An Independent  Di rector  shal l  ho ld of f ice  for  a  term up to  f i ve consecut i ve years  on  

the Board of  the Company and wi l l  be e l ig ib le  for  reappointment  on pass ing of  a  

spec ia l  resolut ion by the Company and  d isc losure of  such  appointment  in  the  

Board 's  report .  

  No Independent  Di rector  shal l  ho ld of f ice  for  more than two consecut i ve  terms,  bu t  

such Independent  Di rec tor  shal l  be  e l ig ib le  for  appointment  a f ter  expi ry  o f  three  

years  of  ceas ing to  become an Independent  Di rector .  Prov ided tha t  an Independent  

Di rector  shal l  not ,  dur ing the sa id  per iod o f  three years ,  be appointed in  or  be  

assoc iated wi th  the Company in  any other  capac i ty,  e i ther  d i rect ly  or  ind i rect ly.  

  At  the t ime of  appointment  o f  Independent  D i rector  i t  should be ensu red that  

number of  Boards on wh ich such Independent  Di rector  Serves  is  rest r ic ted to  seven  

l is ted companies as an Independent  Di recto r  and three l is ted companies as an 

Independent  Di rector  in  case such person is  serving as  a W hole - t ime Di rector  o f  a  

l is ted company.  

 

c) Evaluation:  

The Commit tee shal l  carry out  evaluat ion  of  per formance of  every  Di rector ,  KMPand 

Senior  Management  a t  regular  in terva l .  
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d) Removal :  

Due to reasons for  any d isqual i f icat ion ment ioned in  the Companies Act ,  2013,  ru les made 

thereunder o r  under any other  appl icable Act ,  ru les and regulat ions,  the Commit tee may 

recommend,  to  the Board wi th  reasons recorded  in  wr i t ing,  removal  o f  a  Di recto r ,  KMP or  

Senior  Management  subject  to  the provis ions and compl iance of  the sa id Act ,  ru les and 

regula t ions.  

 

e) Reti rement:  

The Di rector ,  KMP and Senior  Management  shal l  re t i re  as per  the appl icable provis ions of  

the Companies Act ,  2013 and the prevai l ing pol icy of  the Company.  The Board wi l l  have  

the d iscret ion to  re ta in  the Di rector ,  KMP, Senior  Management  in  the same pos i t ion /  

remunerat ion or  o therwise even af te r  a t ta in ing the ret i rement  age,  for  the benef i t  o f  the  

Company.  

 

14) PROVISIONS RELATING TO REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSON,  KMP AND 

SENIOR MANAGEMENT  

1.  Genera l :  

  The remunerat ion /  compensat ion /  commiss ion etc .  to  Manager ia l  Person,  KMP and 

Senior  Management  Personnel  wi l l  be determined by the Commit tee and 

recommended to  the Board for  approval .  The remunerat ion /  compensat ion 

/commiss ion etc .  shal l  be subject  to  the pr ior /post  approval  o f  the sha reholders  of  the 

Company and Centra l  Government ,  wherever requi red.  

  The remunerat ion  and commiss ion to  be paid to  Manager ia l  Person shal l  be as per  

the s tatutory provis ions  of  the Companies Act ,  2013,  and the ru les made thereunder  

for  the t ime being in  force.  

  Increments  to  the exis t ing remunerat ion/compensat ion s t ructure may be recommended 

by the Commit tee to  the Board which should be wi th in  the s labs approved by the  

Shareholders  in  the case of  Manager ia l  Person.  Increments  wi l l  be ef fect ive f rom the  

date o f  reappointment  in  respect  o f  Manager ia l  Person and 1st  Apr i l  in  respect  o f  

o ther  employees of  the  Company.  

 Where any insurance is  taken by the Company on behal f  o f  i ts  Manager ia l  Person,  

KMP and any other  employees for  indemni fy ing them against  any l iab i l i ty,  the  

premium paid on such insurance shal l  not  be t reated as par t  o f  the remunerat ion  

payable to  any such personnel .  Provided that  i f  such person is  proved  to  be gui l t y,  

the premium paid on such insurance shal l  be t reated as par t  o f  the remunerat ion.  

 

2 .  Remunerat ion to Managerial  Person,  KMP and Senior Management:  

1)  Fixed Pay:  

Manager ia l  Person ,  KMP and Senior  Management  shal l  be e l ig ib le  for  a  month l y  

remunerat ion as may be approved by the  Board on the recommendat ion of  the  

Commit tee in  accordance wi th  the s ta tutory p rovis ions of  the Companies Act ,  2013 ,  

and the ru les made ther eunder for  the  t ime being in  force.  The b reak -up of  the pay 

scale and quantum of  perquis i tes  inc lud ing,  employer ’s  contr ibut ion to  P.F,  pens ion  

scheme, medica l  expenses,  c lub fees etc .  shal l  be dec ided and approved by the   
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Board on the recommendat ion of  t he Commit tee and approved by the shareholders  

and Centra l  Government ,  wherever requi red.  

 

2)  Minimum Remunerat ion:  

I f ,  in  any f inanc ia l  year ,  the Company has no  prof i ts  or  i ts  prof i ts  are  inadequate,  the  

Company shal l  pay remunerat ion to  i ts  Manager ia l  Person  in  accordance wi th  the  

provis ions o f  Schedule  V of  the Companies Act ,  2013 and  i f  i t  is  not  ab le to  comply  

wi th  such provis ions,  wi th  the pr ior  approval  o f  the Centra l  Government .  

 

3)  Provisions for excess remunerat ion:  

I f  any Manager ia l  Person draws or  receives ,  d i rect ly o r  ind i rect l y  by way of  

remunerat ion any such sums in  excess of  the l imi ts  prescr ibed under the Companies 

Act ,  2013 or  wi thout  the  pr ior  sanct ion of  the Centra l  Government ,  where  requi red,  he  

/  she shal l  re fund such sums to  the Company a nd unt i l  such sum is  re funded,  ho ld i t  

in  t rust  for  the Company.  The Company shal l  not  waive recovery of  such sum 

refundable to  i t  un less permi t ted by the Centra l  Government .  

 

3 .  Remunerat ion to Non-Executive /  Independent Director:  

1)  Remuneration /  Commission:  

The remunerat ion  /  commiss ion shal l  be in  accordance wi th  the s tatu tory provis ions  

of  the Companies Act ,  2013,  and the ru les made there under for  the t ime being in  

force.  

2)  Sit t ing Fees:  

The Non- Execu t ive /  Independent  Di rector  may receive remunera t ion by way of  fees 

for  a t tending meet ings of  Board or  Commit tee thereof .  Provided that  the amount  o f  

such fees shal l  not  exceed the maximum amount  as provided in  the  Companies Act ,  

2013,  per  meet ing of  the Board  or  Commit tee o r  such amount  as may be prescr ibed  

by the  Cent ra l  Government  f rom t ime to  t ime.  

 

3)  Limit  of  Remunerat ion /Commission:  

Remunerat ion /Commiss ion may be paid wi th in  the monetary l imi t  approved by 

shareholders ,  subject  to  the l imi t  not  exceeding  1% of  the ne t  prof i ts  o f  the Company 

computed as per  the app l icable provis ions o f  the Companies Act ,  2013 .  

 

4 .  Stock Options:  

An Independent  Di recto r  shal l  not  be ent i t led to  any s tock opt ion  of  the Company.  

 

15) MINUTES OF COMMITTEE MEETING  

Proceedings of  a l l  meet ings must  be minuted and s igned by the  Cha i rman of  the  sa id  

meet ing or  the Chai rman of  the next  succeeding meet ing.  Minu tes of  the Commit tee  

meet ing wi l l  be tab led at  the subsequent  Board and Commit tee meet ing.  

  



 

  

72 

 

10thAnnual Report 
Shashijit 
Infraprojects Limited 

 

16) DEVIATIONS FROM THIS POLICY  

Devia t ions on e lements  of  th is  po l icy in  ext raord inary c i rcumstances,  when deemed 

necessary in  the in te rests  of  the Company,  wi l l  be made i f  there are spec i f ic  reasons to  do  

so in  an ind iv idual  case.  

 

DETAILS OF REMUNERATION TO DIRECTORS DURING THE YEAR ENDING ON 31ST  

MARCH, 2017:  

Remunerat ion paid  dur ing the f inanc ia l  year  2016-17 to  Execut i ve Di rectors  are as under:  

Name of the Executive  Director  
Yearly 

Remuneration (Rs)  

Mr.  Aj i t  Ja in  36,00,000/ -  

Mrs.  Shashi  Ja in  10,80,000/ -  

Ms.  Aakrut i  Ja in  6,00,000/ -  

Total  52,80,000/ -  

 

Si t t ing fees paid  dur ing the f inanc ia l  year  2016 -17 to  non-execut i ve d i rectors  are asunder:  

Name of the Non-Executive Director  
Total  S it t ing Fees 

(Rs)  

Mr.  Dheera j  Khandelwal  7 ,500/ -  

Mr.  Ani l  Ja in  7,500/ -  

Mr.  Prabhat  Gupta  7,500/ -  

Total  22,500/ -  

 

7) STAKEHOLDER’S RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE 

Our Company has const i tu ted a shareholder / Investors  g r ievance commit tee ("Stakeholders  

Relat ionship Commit tee")  to  redress compla in ts  of  the shareholders .  The Stakeholders  

Relat ionship Commit tee was const i tu ted vide resolut ion passed at  the meet i ng of  the Board o f  

Di rectors  he ld  on August  27,  2016.  

 

a)  COMPOSITION:  

The Stakeholder ‘s  Relat ionship Commit tee compr ises the fo l lowing Di rectors :  

Name of the Member  Nature of  Di rectorship  
Designat ion in  

Committee  

Mr.  Ani l  Ja in  Addi t ional  Independent  Di rector  Chai rman  

Mr.  Dheera j  Khandelwal  Addi t ional  Independent  Di rector  Member  

Mr.  Prabhat  Gupta  Addi t ional  Independent  Di rector  Member  

 

b) MEETING AND ATTENDANCE DURING THE YEAR:  

The quorum necessary for  a  meet ing of  the s takeholders ’  re la t ionship commit tee shal l  be 2 

members or  one th i rd  of  the members,  whichever  is  greater .  
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Name of the Member  
Meeting held  dur ing the 

year  

Meeting at tended 

during The year  

Mr.  Ani l  Ja in  1 1 

Mr.  Dheera jKhandelwal  1  1  

Mr.  Prabhat  Gupta  1 1 

 

c)  COMPLIANCE OFFICER:  

Mr.  Manthan Shah,  Company Secretary is  the Compl iance Of f icer  for  complying  wi th  

requi rements  of  Companies Act ,  Secur i t ies  Laws ,  L is t ing Agreement  and SEBI (LODR)  

Regulat ions,  2015 wi th  Stock Exchange.  

 

d)  DETAILS OF SHAREHOLDERS’  COMPLAINTS  

Deta i ls  o f  shareholders ’  Compl iant  dur ing  the year is  as g iven below;  

Detai ls  of  complaints  received  Nos.  

Number of  Shareholders ’  Compla ints  received dur ing the year under review  NIL  

Number of  Compla ints  not  so lved to  the sat is fact ion of  the shareholder  NIL  

Number of  Pending Compla ints  on 31.03.2017  NIL  

 

8) GENERAL BODY MEETINGS:  

PARTICULARS OF LAST THREE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING:  

AGM YEAR 
DATE AND TIME OF 

AGM 
VENUE 

SPECIAL 

RESOLUTION 

PASSED 

9th 2015-16  
Thursday,  25th August ,  

2016 at  11.00 AM 

Plot  No.  209,  Shop No.  23,  

2nd Floor ,  Gi rnar  Khushboo 

Plaza,  GIDC, Vapi -396195 

NO 

8th 2014-15  

Wednesday,  30th 

September,  2015  at  

11.30 AM 

Plot  No.  209,  Shop No.  23,  

2nd Floor ,  Gi rnar  Khushboo 

Plaza,  GIDC, Vapi -396195 

NO 

7th 2013-14  

Tuesday,  30 th 

September,  2014  at  

11.00 AM 

Shop No.  2 ,  Shama Complex,  

N.H.  No.  8 ,  GIDC, Vapi  

Gujarat -396195 

NO 

No Specia l  resolut ion i s  proposed to  be passed through posta l  ba l lo t  dur ing the ensuing  

meet ing.  

DISCLOSURES:  

  None of  the t ransact ions wi th  any of  re la ted  par t ies  were in  conf l ic t  wi th  the Company’s  

in terest .  Al l  re la ted par ty t ransact ions are negot ia ted on arm’s  length bas is  and are 

in tended to  fu r ther  the Company’s  in terests .  

  There were no  ins tances of  non -compl iances o r  penal ty imposed on  the  company by Stock 

Exchanges o r  SEBI o r  any other  s ta tuto ry  author i ty or  any mat te r  re la ted to  capi ta l  markets ,  

dur ing the las t  three years .  
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  The f inanc ia l  s ta tements  have been prepared in  compl iance wi th  the requi rements  of  the 

Companies Act ,  2013 and in  conformi ty ,  in  a l l  mater ia l  respects ,  wi th  t he genera l ly accepted 

account ing pr inc ip les and s tandards in  Ind ia.  The est imates/ judgments  made in  preparat ion 

of  these f inanc ia l  s ta tement  are cons is tent ,  reasonable and on prudent  bas is  so as to  re f lec t 

t rue and fa i r  v iew o f  the s tate of  a f fa i rs  and res ul ts /operat ions of  the Company.  

  The Company has formulated W his t le  Blower Pol icy to  establ ish a Vig i l  Mechanism for  

d i rectors  and employees of  the Company and the same is  posted on  the websi te  of  the  

Company.  

 The Company is  complying wi th  a l l  mandatory req ui rements  of  SEBI  (L is t ing and Disc losure 

Requi rements) ,  Regulat ion,  2015.  

MEANS OF COMMUNICATION:  

Dur ing the year,  the s ix month ly resul ts  for  the f inanc ia l  year  ended as  on 31st  March,  2016 of  

the company were  submi t ted to  S tock Exchange immediate ly a f ter  the meet ing of  the Board.  

The  Company has a lso publ ished  i ts  F inanc ia l  Resul ts  on i ts  websi te  

www.Shashi j i t inf raprojects.com .  

 

The Company’s  websi te  “www.shashi j i t in f rapro jects .com” conta ins a separate dedicated 

sect ion ‘ Investo rs ’  where shareholders ’  in fo rmat ion is  avai lab le .  The  Company’s  upcoming  

Annual  Report  is  a lso avai lab le in  a  user - f r iendly  and downloadable  form.  

 

SEBI COMPLAINTS REDRESS SYSTEM (SCORES)  

The investor  compla in ts  are processed in  a centra l ized web -based compla in ts  redress system. 

The sa l ient  features of  th is  system are Cent ra l i zed database of  a l l  compla in ts ,  on l ine upload of  

Act ion Taken Reports  (ATRs) by con cerned companies and onl ine viewing by investors  o f  

act ions taken on the compla in t  and i ts  curren t  s ta tus.  

 

9) GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION:  

a) ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING:  

The ensuing 10th Annual  Genera l  Meet ing of  the Company wi l l  be held on Monday,  25th  

September,  2017  at  11 .00 a.m.  at  Daf fod i l ,  1s t  F loor ,  For tune Park  Galaxy,  Na t ional  

Highway No.  8 ,  GIDC,  Vapi -396195,  Gujarat .  

 

b)  FINANCIAL YEAR:  

The Financ ia l  year  o f  the company is  for  per iod of  12 months f rom 1st  Apr i l  to  31st  March .  

The f inanc ia l  resul t  o f  the company is  scheduled to  be publ is hed as under .  

 

c )  RECORD DATE:  

The  Record  Date  for  the  purpose of  d iv idend and  for  e l ig ib i l i t y  o f  the  members to  at tend  the  

10th Annual  Genera l  Meet ing of  Company wi l l  be  15th September,  2017.  

  

http://www.shashijitinfraprojects.com/
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d)  L ISTING ON STOCK EXCHANGE:  

Name of Stock Exchange  :  Bombay Stock Exchange (SME Plat form)  

Phi roze Jeejeebhoy Towers,  

Dala l  St reet ,  Mumbai -400001 

Scrip Code  :  540147 

ISIN :  INE700V01013  

The l is t ing fees of  Bombay Stock Exchange have  been paid wi th in  the due dates.  

 

e)  HIGH AND LOW  PRICE OF SHARES AND ITS COMPARISON W ITH S&P BSE SME IPO  

Month & Year  

Bombay Stock Exchange – 
Shashi j i t  Inf raprojects  Limited  

S&P BSE SME IPO 

High 
( In Rs.)  

Low 
( In Rs.)  

High Low 

October,  2016  16.05 15.00 1083.70 1013.43 

November,  2016  15.65 15.00 1183.89 1001.67 

December,  2016  16.25 14.30 1070.80 1001.53 

January,  2017  16.50 15.25 1250.30 1080.61 

February,  2017  18.20 15.00 1280.57 1237.77 

March,  2017  20.40 17.10 1292.26 1249.44 

The h igh and low pr ices of  Company shares i s  compi led on the bas is  of  BSE SME 

Websi te .  

 

f )  REGISTRAR TO AN ISSUE AND SHARE TRANSFER AGENT  

Share Transfer Agent  :  B igshare Services Pr i vate L imi ted  

1st  F loor ,  Bharat  Tin  W orks Bui ld ing,  

Opp.  Vasant  Oasis  Apartments  (Next  To  Keys Hote l ) ,  

Maro l  Maroshi  Road,  Andher i  East ,  

Mumbai -400059,  Maharashtra  

Contact No.  :  022–62638200 

E-Mail  :  investor@bigshareonl ine .com  

 

g) INVESTORS/SHAREHOLDERS CORRESPONDENCE:  

Correspondence Address  :  P lo t  No.  209,  Shop No.  23,   

2nd Floor ,  Gi rnar  Khushboo Plaza,  

GIDC, Vapi -396195,  Gujarat ,  Ind ia.  

Contact No.  :  0260-2432963  

E-Mail  :  investors@shashi j i t in f rapro jects .com  

cs@shashi j i t in f rapro jects .com  

 

h) REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY 

Plot  No.  209,  Shop No.  23,   

2nd Floor ,  Gi rnar  Khushboo Plaza,  

GIDC, Vapi -396195,  

Gujarat ,  Ind ia.  

 

mailto:investors@shashijitinfraprojects.com
mailto:cs@shashijitinfraprojects.com


 

  

76 

 

10thAnnual Report 
Shashijit 
Infraprojects Limited 

 

i )  RECONCILIATION OF SHARE CAPITAL AUDIT  

As s t ipu lated by SEBI,  Mr.  Ni tesh P.  Shah,  a  qual i f ied pract ic ing Company Secretary  

carr ies  out  the Reconc i l ia t ion of  Share Capi ta l  to  reconc i le  the to ta l  l is ted and paid -up  

share capi ta l  he ld wi th  the Nat ional  Secur i ty  Deposi tory L imi ted  (NSDL) and Centra l  

Deposi tory Services ( Ind ia)  L imi ted (CDSL).  The Audi t  is  carr ied out  Quarter l y bas is  in  a  

year  and the report  thereon is  submi t ted  to  the Stock Exchange.  The  report ,  in te r  a l ia ,  

conf i rms that  the to ta l  l is ted and paid -up share capi ta l  o f  the Company is  in  agreement  wi th  

the aggregate o f  the to ta l  demater ia l i zed shares  and those in  phys ica l  mode.  

 

j )  SHAREHOLDING PATTERN AS ON 31ST MARCH, 2017:  

Category No.  of  Shares held  % of Shareholding  

1.  Promoters  62,91,637  72.99 

2.  Mutual  Funds  NIL  NIL  

3.  Banks,  FIs ,  Insurance Companies  NIL  NIL  

4.  Pr i vate Bodies Corporate  3,20,000  3.71 

5.  Market  Maker  1,52,000  1.76 

6.  Clear ing Members  88,000 1.02 

7.  Non-Residen t  Ind ians  NIL  NIL  

8.  Ind ian Publ ic  17,52,363  20.33 

9.  HUF 16,000 0.19 

TOTAL 86,20,000  100.00 

 

k )  DEMATERIALIZATION OF SHARES AND LIQUIDITY  

As on March 31 ,  2017,  a l l  Equi ty Shares of  the  Company a re held in  demater ia l ized form.  

The  breakup of  the equi ty shares  held in  demater ia l ized  and phys ica l  form as on March 31 ,  

2017 are as fo l lows:  

Part iculars  No.  of  shares  Total  ( In %)  

NSDL 81,56,000  94.62 

CDSL 4,64,000  5.38 

PHYSICAL  NIL  NIL  

TOTAL 86,20,000  100.00 

 

l )  DISTRIBUTION OF SHAREHOLDINGS  

No. of  Equi ty 

Shares held  

No.  of  

Shareholders  

% of 

Shareholders  

Share Amount  

( In Rs.)  

% of 

Shareholding  

01-5000 1 0.95% 1,210 0.0001% 

5000-10000 62 59.05% 49,62,420  5.7569% 

10000 and above  42 40.00% 8,12,36,370  94.2420% 

TOTAL 105 100.00% 8,62,00,000  100.0000% 

 

Place :  Vapi  
Date  :  28th August ,  2017  

For and on behalf  o f  the Board of  Di rectors  
SHASHIJ IT INFRAPROJECTS LIMITED  

 
 

Sd/-  
Ajit  Ja in  

(Chairman & Managing Director)  
 DIN: 01846992  
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CFO COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE 
AS PER REGULATION 17(8)  OF THE SEBI ( ICDR) REGULATIONS, 2015  

 

To,   
The Board of  Di rectors   
Shashi j i t  Inf raprojects  Limited  
Plot  No.  209,  Shop No.  23,  
2nd Floor,  Girnar  Khushboo Plaza,  
GIDC, Vapi -396195  

 

I ,  A j i t  Ja in ,  Managing Di rector  o f  the Company and I ,  Ishwar  Pat i l ,  Chief  F inanc ia l  Of f icer  o f  the  

Company together  cer t i f y to  the Board that :  

 

1.  We have reviewed f inanc ia l  s ta tements  and the  cash f low s tatement  o f  Shashi j i t  In f rapro jects  

L imi ted for  the year ended 31st  March,  2017 and  to  the best  o f  our  knowledge and bel ie f :  

i )  These s tatements  do not  conta in  any mater ia l ly untrue s tatement  or  omi t  any mater ia l  fac t  

or  conta in  s tatements  that  might  be mis leading;  

i i )  These s tatements  together  present  a  t rue and fa i r  v iew of  the Company’s  af fa i rs  and are in 

compl iance wi th  exis t ing  account ing s tandards,  appl icable laws and regulat ions.  

 

2.  There are,  to  the  best  o f  our  knowledge and  bel ie f ,  no t ransact ions entered  in to by the  

Company dur ing  the year which  are f raudulent ,  i l legal  o r  v io la te  o f  the Company’s  code o f  

conduct .  

 

3.  We accept  respons ib i l i ty for  estab l ish ing and mainta in ing in ternal  contro ls  for  f inanc ia l  

report ing and we have  evaluated  the ef fect i veness of  Company’s  in ternal  contro l  systems 

per ta in ing to  f inanc ia l  report ing.  W e have not  come across any reportab le def ic ienc ies in  the 

des ign or  operat ion of  such in ternal  contro ls .  

 

4.  We have ind icated to  the audi tors  and the  Audi t  commit tee:  

i )  That  there are no s ign i f i cant  changes in  in ternal  contro l  over  f inanc ia l  report ing dur ing  the  

year;  

i i )  That  there a re no s ign i f i cant  changes in  account ing pol ic ies  dur ing the  year;  

i i i )  That  there a re no ins tances of  s ign i f icant  f raud of  which we have become aware.   

 

 

 
 
 
Place :  Vapi  
Date :28th  August ,  2017  

 
 
Sd/ -  
Ajit  Ja in  
(Managing Director)  

 
 

Sd/ -  
Ishwar Pati l  
(Chief  Financial  Off icer )  
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DECLARATION ON CODE OF CONDUCT 

 
This  is  to  cer t i f y that  the members of  the board of  d i recto rs  and senior  management  personnel  

have af f i rmed compl iance wi th  the code appl icable to  them dur ing the year ended 31st  March  

2017.  

 

Place :  Vapi  
Date  :  28th August ,  2017  

For and on behalf  o f  the Board of  Di rectors  
SHASHIJ IT INFRAPROJECTS LIMITED  

 
 

Sd/-  
Ajit  Ja in  

(Chairman & Managing Director)  
 DIN: 01846992  
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STATUTORY AUDITORS REPORT ON FINANCIAL 

STATEMENT 
 

To,  

The Members,  

SHASHIJ IT INFRAPROJECTS LIMITED,  

 

REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  

1.  We have audi ted the accompanying f inanc ia l  s ta tements  of  Shashi j i t  In f rapro jects  L imi ted ( “ the  

Company”)  former ly known as Shashi j i t  In f rapro jects  Pr iva te L imi ted,  which compr ise the  

Balance Sheet  as at  31st  March,  2017,  the Statement  o f  Prof i t  and Loss,  t he Cash Flow 

Statement  for  the year then ended,  and a summary of  the s ign i f icant  account ing pol ic ies  and 

other  explanatory in format ion.  

 

MANAGEMENT’S RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  

2.  The Company’s  Board o f  Di rectors  is  respons ib le  for  mat ters  s t a ted in  Sect ion 134(5)  o f  the  

Companies Act ,  2013 ( “ the Act” )  wi th  respect  to  the prepara t ion of  these f inanc ia l  s ta tements  

that  g ive a t rue and fa i r  v iew of  the f inanc ia l  pos i t ion,  f inanc ia l  per formance and cash f lows of  

the Company in  accordance wi th  the  account ing pr inc ip les genera l l y accepted in  Ind ia,  

inc lud ing the Account ing Standards prescr ibed  under Sect ion 133 of  the Act ,  as  appl icable. 

This  respons ib i l i t y a lso inc ludes maintenance of  adequate account ing records in  accordance 

wi th  the provis ions of  the Act  for  safeguard ing the assets  of  the Company and for  preven t ing  

and detect ing f rauds and other  i r regular i t ies ;  se lect ion and appl i cat ion of  appropr ia te  

account ing pol ic ies ;  making judgments  and est imates that  are  reasonable and prudent ;  and  

des ign,  implementat ion and maintenance of  adequate in ternal  f inanc ia l  contro ls ,  that  were  

operat ing ef fect i ve ly fo r  ensur ing the accuracy and completeness of  the account ing records, 

re levan t  to  the p reparat ion and presentat ion of  the f inanc ia l  s ta tements  that  g ive  a t rue and  

fa i r  v iew and  are f ree f rom mater ia l  misstatement ,  whether  due to  f raud or  erro r .  

 

 AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY  

3.  Our respons ib i l i ty  is  to  express an opin ion on these f inanc ia l  s ta tements  based on our  audi t .  

 

4.  We have taken in to account  the provis ions of  the Act ,  the account ing and audi t ing s tandards  

and mat ters  which a re requi red to  be inc luded in  the audi t  report  under  the provis ions of  the  

Act  and the Rules made there under.  W e conducted our  audi t  o f  the f inanc ia l  s ta tements  in  

accordance wi th  the Standards on Audi t ing spec i f ied under Sect ion 143(10) o f  the Act .  Those  

Standards requi re tha t  we comply wi th  eth ica l  requi rements  and p lan and per form the audi t  to  

obta in  reasonable  assurance about  whether  the f inanc ia l  s ta tements  are f ree  f rom m ater ia l  

misstatement .  

 

5.  An audi t  invo lves per forming procedures to  obta in  audi t  evidence about  the amounts  and the  

d isc losures in  the f inanc ia l  s ta tements .  The procedures se lected depend on the audi tor ’s  

judgment ,  inc lud ing the assessment  o f  the r isks of  ma ter ia l  misstatement  o f  the f inanc ia l   
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s ta tements ,  whether  due to  f raud or  error .  In  making those r isk assessments ,  the audi tor  

cons iders  in ternal  f inanc ia l  contro l  re levant  to  the Company’s  preparat ion of  the f inanc ia l  

s ta tements  that  g ive a t rue and fa i r  v iew in  order  to  des ign audi t  procedu res that  are  

appropr ia te in  the  c i rcumstances,  but  not  fo r  the purpose of  express ing an opin ion on whether  

the Company has in  p lace an adequate f inanc ia l  contro ls  system over f inanc ia l  report ing and  

the operat ing ef fect i veness of  such controls .  An audi t  a lso includes evaluat ing the  

appropr ia teness of  the account ing pol ic ies  used and the reasonableness of  the account ing 

est imates made by the  Company’s  Di rectors ,  as  wel l  as  evaluat ing  the overa l l  presentat ion o f  

the f inanc ia l  s ta tements .  

 

6.  We bel ieve that  the audi t  evidence we have obta ined is  suf f ic ient  and appropr ia te to  provide  a  

bas is  for  our  audi t  op in ion on the f inanc ia l  s ta tements .  

 

OPINION 

7.  In  our  op in ion and to  the  best  o f  our  in format ion and accord ing to  the explanat ions g iven to  us,  

the aforesaid f inanc ia l  s ta tements  g ive the in format ion requi red by the Act  in  the manner so 

requi red and  g ive a t rue and fa i r  v iew in  confo rmi ty  wi th  the acco unt ing pr inc ip les genera l ly  

accepted in  Ind ia,  o f  the s tate of  a f fa i rs  o f  the Company as at  31st  March,  2017,  and i ts  prof i t  

and i ts  cash f lows fo r  the year  ended on that  date.  

 

REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS  

8.  As requi red by Sect ion 143(3)  o f  the Act ,  we report  that :  

a) We have sought  and obta ined a l l  the in format ion and explanat ions which  to  the best  o f  our  

knowledge and bel ie f  were necessary  for  the purposes of  our  audi t .  

b) In  our  op in ion,  proper books of  account  as requi red by law have been kept  by the Company 

so far  as i t  appears f rom our examinat ion of  those books.  

c) The Balance Sheet ,  the  Statement  o f  Prof i t  and Loss,  and the Cash Flow Statement  deal t  

wi th  by th is  Report  are in  agreement  wi th  the books of  account .  

d) In  our  op in ion,  the afo resaid f inanc ia l  s ta tements  comply wi th  the Account ing Standards  

prescr ibed under Sect ion 133 of  the Act ,  as  appl icable.  

e) On the bas is  of  the wr i t ten representat ions received f rom the d i recto rs  as on 31st  March,  

2017 taken on  record by the Board  of  Di recto rs ,  none of  the d i rectors  is  d isqual i f ied as on  

31st  March ,  2017 f rom being appointed as a d i rector  in  terms of  Sect ion 164(2)  o f  the Act .  

f )  With respect  to  the adequacy of  the in te rnal  f i nanc ia l  contro ls  over  f i nanc ia l  report ing of  

the Company and  the opera t ing ef fect i veness o f  such contro ls ,  re fe r  to  our  separate  Report  

in  “Annexure  A” .  Our report  expresses an unmodi f ied opin ion on  the adequacy and  

operat ing ef fect i veness  of  the Company’s  in ternal  f inanc ia l  contro ls  over  f inanc ia l  

report ing.  

g) With respect  to  the  other  mat ters  to  be  inc luded in  the  Audi to r ’s  Report  in  accordance wi th  

Rule 11 of  the Companies (Audi t  and  Audi to rs)  Rules,  2014,  in  our  op in ion and to  the  best  

o f  our  in fo rmat ion and accord ing to  the explanat ions g iven to  us:  

i )  The Company does not  have any pending l i t igat ion which would impact  i ts  f inanc ia l  

pos i t ion.  

i i )  The Company d id  not  have any long - term cont racts  inc lud ing der i vat i ve contracts  for   
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which there were any mater ia l  foreseeable  losses.  

i i i )  There has been no delay in  t ransfe rr ing amounts ,  requi red  to  be t ransferred,  to  the  

Investor  Educat ion and Protect ion Fund by the Company.  

iv)  The Company has prov ided requis i te  d isc losures in  the f inanc ia l  s ta tements  as to  

ho ld ings as wel l  as  deal ings in  Speci f ied  Bank Notes dur ing the  per iod f rom 8 th 

November,  2016 to  30th December,  2016.  Based on audi t  procedures and  re ly ing on the 

management  representa t ion we report  tha t  the d isc losures are in  accordance wi th  

books of  account  mainta ined by the  Company and  as p roduced to  us by the  

Management  –  Refe r  Note 31 to  f inanc ia l  s ta tements .  

 

9.  As requi red  by the Companies (Audi tor ’s  Report )  Order ,  2016 ( “ the Order ”)  issued by the  

Centra l  Government  in  terms of  Sect ion 143(11) o f  the Act ,  we g ive in  “Annexure B” a  

s tatement  on the mat ters  spec i f ied in  paragraphs 3 and 4 of  the  Order.  

 

Place :  Vapi  
Date  :  29/05/2017  

FOR, KAKARIA& ASSOCIATES  
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS  
F.  R.  NO. : 104558W 

 
 
Sd/ -  
SUBHASH S KOTADIA 
PARTNER 
M. NO. : 35919  
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ANNEXURE -  A 

TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT  

(Refer red to  in  paragraph 8 ( f )  under ‘Report  on  Other Legal  and  Regulatory  Requi rements ’  o f  

our  repor t  o f  even da te)  

 

Report  on the Interna l  Financial  Controls Over Financia l  Report ing under Clause ( i )  of  

Sub-sect ion 3 of  Section 143 of  the Companies Act,  2013 (“the  Act” )  

 

We have audi ted the  in ternal  f inanc ia l  contro ls  over  f inanc ia l  report ing of  Shashi j i t  

Infraprojects Limited (“the Company”)  formerly known as Shashi j i t  Infraprojects Private 

Limited ,  as  of  March 31,  2017 in  conjunct ion wi th  our  audi t  o f  the f inanc ia l  s ta te ments  of  the  

Company for  the  year ended on that  date.  

 

MANAGEMENT’S RESPONSIBILITY FOR INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS  

The Company’s  management  is  respons ib le  for  estab l ish ing and mainta in ing in ternal  f inanc ia l  

contro ls  based on the  in ternal  contro l  over  f inan c ia l  report ing  cr i te r ia  establ ished by the  

Company cons ider ing the essent ia l  components  of  in ternal  contro l  s ta ted in  the Guidance Note 

on Audi t  o f  In ternal  F inanc ia l  Cont ro ls  over  F inanc ia l  Report ing issued by the  Inst i tu te  of  

Chartered Accountants  of  Ind ia.  These respons ib i l i t ies  inc lude the des ign,  implementat ion and  

maintenance of  adequate in ternal  f inanc ia l  contro ls  that  were opera t ing ef fect ive ly for  ensur ing  

the order l y  and ef f ic ient  conduct  o f  i ts  bus iness,  inc lud ing adherence to  company’s  po l ic ies ,  the 

safeguard ing of  i ts  assets ,  the prevent ion  and detect ion of  f rauds and e rrors ,  the  accuracy and  

completeness of  the account ing records,  and  the t imely p reparat ion of  re l iab le  f inanc ia l  

in format ion,  as requi red under the Companies Ac t ,  2013.  

 

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY  

Our respons ib i l i t y is  to  express an opin ion on the Company’s  in ternal  f inanc ia l  contro ls  over  

f inanc ia l  report ing  based on our  audi t .  W e conducted our  audi t  in  accordance wi th  the  Guidance 

Note on Audi t  o f  In te rnal  F inanc ia l  Contro ls  Over F inanc ia l  Repor t ing  ( the “Guidance Note”)  

issued by the Inst i tu te  of  Chartered Accountants  of  Ind ia and the Standards on Audi t ing  

prescr ibed under  Sect ion 143(10)  o f  the  Companies Act ,  2013 ,  to  the extent  appl icable to  an  

audi t  o f  in ternal  f inanc ia l  contro ls .  Those Standards and the Guidance Note requi re that  we 

comply wi th  eth ica l  requi rements  and p lan and per form the audi t  to  obta in  reasonable  

assurance about  whether  adequate in ternal  f i nanc ia l  contro ls  over  f inanc ia l  report ing was  

establ ished and mainta i ned and i f  such contro ls  operated ef fect i ve ly in  a l l  mater ia l  respects .  

 

Our audi t  invo lves per forming procedures to  obta in  audi t  evidence about  the adequacy of  the  

in ternal  f inanc ia l  con tro ls  system over  f inanc ia l  report ing and the i r  opera t ing ef fect i vene ss.  Our  

audi t  o f  in ternal  f inanc ia l  contro ls  over  f inanc ia l  report ing  inc luded ob ta in ing an understanding 

of  in ternal  f inanc ia l  contro ls  over  f inanc ia l  report ing,  assess ing the r isk  that  a  mater ia l  

weakness exis ts ,  and test ing and evaluat ing the  des ign and  opera t ing e f fect iveness o f  in ternal  

contro l  based on the assessed r isk .  The procedures se lected depend on  the audi tor ’s  judgment ,  

inc lud ing the assessment  o f  the r isks of  mater ia l  misstateme nt  o f  the f inanc ia l  s ta tements ,  

whether  due  to  f raud or  error .  
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We bel ieve that  the aud i t  evidence we have obta ined and the audi t  evidence obta ined by the  

in ternal  audi to r  in  te rms of  h is  report ,  is  suf f ic ient  and appropr ia te to  provide  a bas is  for  our  

audi t  op in ion on the  Company’s  in ternal  f inanc ia l  contro ls  system ov er f inanc ia l  report ing.  

 

MEANING OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING  

A company’s  in ternal  f inanc ia l  contro l  over  f inanc ia l  report ing is  a  process des igned to  provide  

reasonable assurance regard ing the  re l iab i l i t y  o f  f inanc ia l  report ing and the preparat ion  of  

f inanc ia l  s ta tements  fo r  external  purposes in  accordance wi th  genera l l y accepted  account ing  

pr inc ip les.  A  company’s  in ternal  f inanc ia l  contro l  over  f inanc ia l  repor t ing inc ludes those pol ic ies  

and procedures that  (1 )  per ta in  to  the ma intenance of  records that ,  in  reasonable deta i l ,  

accurate ly and fa i r l y re f lec t  the t ransact ions and  d ispos i t ions of  the assets  of  the company;  (2 )  

provide reasonable assurance that  t ransact ions are recorded as necessary to  permi t  

preparat ion  of  f inanc ia l  s ta tements  in  accordance wi th  genera l l y accepted  account ing  

pr inc ip les,  and that  receipts  and expendi tu res of  the company are  being made only in  

accordance wi th  author i zat ions of  management  and d i rectors  of  the company;  and (3)  provide 

reasonable assurance regard ing prevent ion  or  t imely detect ion  of  unauthor ized  acquis i t ion,  use ,  

or  d ispos i t ion of  the company’s  assets  that  could have a mater ia l  e f fec t  on the f inanc ia l  

s ta tements .  

 

INHERENT LIMITATIONS OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL 

REPORTING 

Because of  the  inherent  l imi ta t ions of  in ternal  f inanc ia l  contro ls  over  f inanc ia l  report ing,  

inc lud ing the poss ib i l i ty  o f  co l lus ion or  improper management  over r ide of  contro ls ,  mater ia l  

misstatements  due to  error  or  f raud may occur  and not  be detected.  Also ,  pro ject ions of  any 

evaluat ion  of  the  in terna l  f inanc ia l  contro ls  over  f inanc ia l  report ing to  fu ture per iods a re subject  

to  the r isk  that  the in te rnal  f inanc ia l  contro l  over  f inanc ia l  report ing may become inadequate 

because of  changes in condi t ions,  or  th at  the degree of  changes in  condi t ions,  or  that  the 

degree of  compl iance wi th  the pol ic ies  or  p rocedures may de ter iora te.  

 

OPINION 

On Audi t  In  our  op in ion,  to  the best  o f  our  in fo rmat ion and accord ing to  the explana t ions g iven  

to  us,  the  Company has,  in  a l l  mate r ia l  respects ,  an adequate  in te rnal  f inanc ia l  contro ls  system 

over f inanc ia l  repor t ing  and such in ternal  f inanc ia l  contro ls  over  f inanc ia l  report ing were  

operat ing ef fect i ve ly as at  March 31,  2017,  based on the in ternal  contro l  over  f inanc ia l  

report ing c r i ter ia  establ i shed by the Company cons ider ing the essent ia l  components  of  in te rnal  

contro l  s ta ted in  the  Guidance Note of  In ternal  F inanc ia l  Cont ro ls  Over F inanc ia l  Report ing  

issued by the Inst i tu te  o f  Charte red Accountants  of  Ind ia.  

Place :  Vapi  
Date  :  29/05/2017  

FOR, KAKARIA & ASSOCIATES 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS  
F.  R.  NO. : 104558W 

 
 
Sd/ -  
SUBHASH S KOTADIA 
(PARTNER) 
M. NO. : 35919  
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ANNEXURE – B 

 

To the Independent Auditor’s Report  

(Refer red to  in  paragraph 8 under ‘Report  on Other Legal  and Regula tory Requi rements ’  sect ion 

of  our  report  o f  even  date)  

 

( i )   

(a)  The Company has ma inta ined proper records showing fu l l  par t icu lars ,  inc lud ing 

quant i ta t i ve deta i ls  and s i tuat ion of  f i xed assets .  

(b)  The f i xed assets  were  phys ica l l y ver i f ied dur ing the year by the Management  in  

accordance wi th  a regular  programme of  ver i f ica t ion which,  in  our  op in ion,  provides for  

phys ica l  ver i f icat ion  of  a l l  the f i xed assets  at  reasonable in terva ls .  Accord ing to  the  

in format ion and  explana t ions g iven  to  us,  no mater ia l  d iscrepanc ie s were not iced on  

such ver i f icat ion .  

(c)  With respect  to immovable propert ies  of  acqui red land and bui ld ings that  are f reehold,  

accord ing to  the in format ion and explanat ions g iven to  us and the records examined by 

us and based on  the examinat ion of  the  reg is te red sa le deed/ t ransfer  deed/conveyance 

deed/court  orders  approving schemes of  a rrangements /amalgamat ions provided  to  us ,  

we report  tha t ,  the t i t le  deeds of  such immovable propert ies  are held in  the name of 

the Company as at  the balance sheet  date.  The  comp any have not  taken any land and 

bui ld ings on lease.   

 

( i i )   

(a)  Physica l  ve r i f icat ion of  invento ry has been conducted at  reasonable in terva ls  by the 

management ;  

(b)  In  our  op in ion and accord ing to  the in format ion and explanat ion g iven to  us,  the 

procedures of  phys ica l  ver i f icat ion of  invento ry fo l lowed by the management  are 

reasonable and adequate in  re la t ion to  the s ize  of  the  company and the nature of  i ts  

bus iness.   

(c)  The company is  mainta in ing proper records of  inventory.  As per  in format ion and 

explanat ion  g iven to  us no mater ia l  d iscrepanc ies were  not iced  on phys ica l  

ver i f icat ion.  

 

( i i i )  The Company has not  granted any loans,  secured or  unsecured ,  to  companies,  f i rms,  

L imi ted L iab i l i t y Partnersh ips or  o ther  par t ies  covered  in  the  Regis te r  mainta ined under  

Sect ion 189 of  the Companies Act ,  2013.  

 

( iv)  In  our  op in ion and accord ing to  the  in format ion  and explanat ions g iven to  us,  the Company 

has compl ied wi th  the p rovis ions of  Sect ions 185 and 186 of  the Companies Act ,  2013 in 

respect  o f  grant  o f  loans ,  making investments  and provid ing guarantees and secu r i t ies ,  as  

appl icable.   

 

(v)  Accord ing to  the in format ion and explanat ions g iven to  us,  the Company has not  accepted  

any depos i t  dur ing the  year and accord ing ly the  quest ion of  complying  wi th  Sect ions 73  
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and 76 of  the  Companies Act ,  2013  does no t  ar i se.  In  respect  o f  unc la imed depos i ts ,  the  

Company has compl ied wi th  the provis ions of  Sect ions 74 and 75 or any other  re levant  

provis ions of  the Companies Act .  Accord ing to  the in format ion and exp lanat ions g iven to  

us,  no Order has been passed by the Company Law Board or  the Nat ional  Company Law 

Tr ibunal  or  the Reserve  Bank of  Ind ia o r  any Court  or  any o ther  Tr ibunal  on the Company.  

 

(v i )  The company is  not  requi red to  mainta in  cost  records as prescr ibed by the Centra l  

Government  under Sect ion 148(1)  o f  the Companies Act ,  2013 in  respect  o f  spec i f ied  

products  of  the Company.  

 

(v i i )  Accord ing to  the  in format ion and explanat ions g iven to  us,  in  res pect  o f  s ta tutory dues:   

 
(a)  On the  bas is  of  our  examinat ion of  the records of  the  Company,  amount  deducted/  

co l lec ted/  accrued in  the books of  accounts  in  respect  o f  undisputed s tatutory dues 

inc lud ing Income Tax,  Sales Tax,  Value Added Tax,  Service Tax etc .  are regula r ly  

depos i ted by the company wi th  the appropr ia te author i t ies .  

 

(b)  Deta i ls  o f  dues of  Income-tax,  which have not  been depos i ted as on 31st  March,  2017 

on account  o f  d isputes a re g iven below:   

 

Name of the 

statute  

Nature of  

the dues  

Amount  

( in Rs.)  

Period to which 

the amount 

relates  

Form where 

dispute is  

pending  

Income Tax 

Act ,  1961  

Income 

Tax 
3,069/ -  A.Y.  2008-09  

Income Tax 

Department  

Ass is tant  

Commiss ioner 

Income Tax-  CPC 

(u/s  154)  

The company has paid outstanding demand of Rs.  3 ,069 / -  appear ing on the  

Income Tax website relat ing to A.Y: 2008 -09 vide Chal lan No.  44898 dated 

04.06.2015.  

Income Tax 

Act ,  1961  

Income 

Tax 
1,58,400/ -  A.Y.  2011-12  

Income Tax 

Department  

Ass is tant  

Commiss ioner 

Income Tax-  CPC 

(u/s  154)  

 

(viii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the 

Company has not defaulted in the repayment of loans or borrowings to financial 

institutions, banks and government and dues to debenture holders.  

 

(ix) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the 

Company has applied a part of monies raised by way of Initial Public Offering and the 

term loans for the purpose for which they were raised. The company has not fully 

utilized the monies received by it through Initial Public Offering. Refer Note 32 to 

financial statements.  
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(x) To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to 

us, no fraud by the Company and no material fraud on the Company by its officers or 

employees has been noticed or reported during the year.  

 

(xi) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the 

Company has paid/provided managerial remuneration in accordance with the requisite 

approvals mandated by the provisions of Section 197 read with Schedule V to the 

Companies Act, 2013. In respect of three whole-time directors, aggregate remuneration 

of Rs. 52,80,000/- paid/provided during the year.  

 

(xii) The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause (xii) of the 

Order is not applicable. 

 

(xiii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us the 

Company is in compliance with Sections 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013, 

where applicable, for all transactions with the related parties and the details of related 

party transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements etc. as required by 

the applicable accounting standards.  

 

(xiv) During the year the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private 

placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures and hence reporting under 

clause (xiv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 

 

(xv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, during the 

year the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or 

the person connected with them and hence provisions of Section 192 of the Companies 

Act, 2013 are not applicable.  

 

(xvi) The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank 

of India Act, 1934. 

 

Place :  Vapi  
Date  :  29/05/2017  

FOR, KAKARIA & ASSOCIATES 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS  
F.  R.  NO. : 104558W 

 
 
Sd/ -  
SUBHASH S KOTADIA 
(PARTNER) 
M. NO. : 35919  
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BALANCE SHEET F.Y. 2016-17 
SHASHIJ IT INFRAPROJECTS LIMITED  

formerly known as SHASHIJIT  INFRAPROJECTS PRIVATE LIMITED  

BALANCE SHEET AS AT  31ST OF MARCH 2017 

CIN :   L45201GJ2007PLC052114  

 Part iculars  
Note 

No.  

AS AT 

31st March,  

2017  

AS AT  

31st March,  

2016 

Rs.  Rs.  

I .  EQUITY AND LIABILITIES      

1     Shareholders’  funds      

 

(a)  Share capi ta l  2  86,200,000  520,000 

 

(b)  Reserves and surp lus  3 23,622,425  70,085,779  

 

(c)  Money received against  share warrants  
 

-  -  

2 Share Appl icat ion Money Pending For  Al lotment  
 

-  -  

3 Non-current l iabi l i t ies  
 

  

 

(a)  Long- term bor rowings  4 -  2 ,447,450  

 

(b)  De ferred  tax l iab i l i t ies  (Net)  5  -  -  

 

(c )  Other  Long term l iab i l i t ies  
 

-  -  

 

(d)  Long- term provis ions  6 763,606 558,160 

4 Current l iabi l i t ies  
 

  

 

(a)  Short - te rm borrowings  7 44,331,120  22,657,472  

 

(b)  Trade  payables  8 47,822,647  38,421,090  

 

(c)  Other  cur rent  l iab i l i t i es  9 10,481,578  9,446,571  

 

(d)  Short - te rm provis ions  10 5,569,259  5,724,809  

 

TOTAL 
 

218,790,635  149,861,331  

 

  
 

  I I .  ASSETS  
 

  1 Non-current assets  
 

  

 

(a)  F ixed assets  
 

  

 

 ( i )  Tangib le  Assets  11 28,758,330  23,016,040  

 

( i i )  In tangib le  Assets  
 

-  -  

 

( i i i )Capi ta l  W ork in  Progress  
 

-  -  

 

( iv)  In tangib le  assets  underdevelopment  
 

-  -  

 

(b)  Non-curren t  investments  
 

-  -  

 

(c )  Defe rred tax assets  (net)  12 1,440,377  1,189,620  

 

(d)  Long- term loans and advances  13 3,779,023  12,590,477  

 

(e)  Other  non -curren t  assets  14 853,632 941,440 

2 Current Assets  
 

  

 

(a)  Current  investments  15 20,165,372  2,979,508  

 

(b)  Invento r ies  16 32,262,395  13,603,765  

 

(c)  Trade receivables  17 92,956,033  49,805,037  

 

(d)  Cash and cash equiva lents  18 3,456,594  5,248,013  

 

(e)  Short - te rm loans and  advances  19 19,746,628  8,751,058  
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( f )  Other  current  assets  

 

20 

 

15,372,250  31,736,372  

 

  
 

  

 

Signif icant accounting pol ic ies and Notes on 

Financial  Statements  
1 to  32  

  

 

TOTAL 
 

218,790,635  149,861,331  

Notes refe rred to  above form an in tegra l  par t  o f  these f inanc ia l  s ta tements  

  
 

For and on behalf  o f  the Board,   

As per our  report  o f  even date at tached.   SHASHIJ IT INFRAPROJECTS LIMITED  

For  KAKARIA & ASSOCIATES,  
   

Chartered Accountants   Sd/-  
 

Sd/-  

F.R.  No.  104558W  AJIT D.  JAIN  SHASHI  AJIT  JAIN  

  
 

(Managing Director)   (Whole t ime Director)   

Sd/-  
 

DIN NO.: 01846992  DIN NO.: 01847023  

SUBHASH S.  KOTADIA  
  

  

PARTNER  Sd/-  
 

Sd/-  

M. NO: 35919  ISHWAR M .PATIL  MANTHAN D. SHAH  

  
 

(Chief  Financial  Off icer )   (Company Secretar y)   

  
   

  

PLACE :  Vapi   PLACE :  Vapi   PLACE :  Vapi   

DATE : 29/05/2017  DATE : 29/05/2017  DATE : 29/05/2017  
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SHASHIJ IT INFRAPROJECTS LIMITED  

formerly known as SHASHIJIT  INFRAPROJECTS PRIVATE LIMITED  

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS  FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH,  2017  

CIN :   L45201GJ2007PLC052114  

Sr.  

No.  
Part iculars  

Note 

No.  

Year Ended  

31st 

MARCH,2017  

Year Ended  

31st MARCH,2016  

   
Rs.  Rs.  

I  Revenue From Opera t ion  21 254,779,976  242,029,192  

I I  Other  Income 22 3,254,255  497,407 

I I I  TOTAL REVENUES 
 

258,034,231  242,526,599  

IV  EXPENSES 
   

 
(1)  Cost  o f  Mater ia l  Consumed  23 107,110,035  116,041,029  

 
(2)  Purchase of  Stock in  Trade  

 
-  -  

 
(3)  Change in  inventor ies  of  work   in  progress  

 
-  -  

 
(4)  Employee benef i ts  expenses  24 31,194,784  26,320,890  

 
(5)  F inance Costs  25 3,669,920  3,636,478  

 
(6)  Deprec iat ion & Amor t izat ion of  Assets  11 5,130,716  5,983,903  

 
(7)  Other  Expenses  26 96,533,654  77,493,841  

 
Total  Expenses  

 
243,639,109  229,476,141  

V 
Prof i t / (Loss) before  exceptional  and 

extraordinary i tems and tax ( I I I  -  IV)   
14,395,122  13,050,458  

VI  Except ional  I tems  
 

-  -  

VII  
Prof i t / (Loss) before  extraordinary i tems and 

tax (V -  VI )   
14,395,122  13,050,458  

VI I I  Ext raord inary  I tems  
 

-  -  

IX  Prof i t / (Loss) before  tax  (VI I  -  VI I I )  
 

14,395,122  13,050,458  

X Tax expense:  
   

 
Current  tax  

 
(5 ,533,477)  (5 ,472,556)  

 
Tax in  respect  o f  Pr ior  Years  

 
(11,396)  

 

 
Deferred  tax  

 
250,757 928,181 

XI  Prof i t / (Loss) from the period from continuing 

operat ions ( IX-X)   
9 ,101,006  8,506,083  

XI I  Prof i t / (Loss)  f rom d iscon t inu ing operat ions  
 

-  -  

XI I I  Tax expense o f  d iscount ing operat ions  
 

-  -  

XIV Prof i t / (Loss) from Discontinuing operat ions 

(XI I  -  XI I I )   
-  -  

XV Prof i t / (Loss) for the period (XI  + XIV)  
 

9 ,101,006  8,506,083  

XVI  EARNINGS PER EQUITY SHARE  27 
  

 ( I )   Bas ic   1 .23 1.35 
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 ( I I )  Di lu ted   

 

1 .23 

 

1 .35 

Sign i f icant  account ing pol ic ies  and Notes on Financ ia l  

Statements  
1 to  32  

  

Notes refe rred to  above form an in tegra l  par t  o f  these f inanc ia l  s ta tements  
 

 

 
For  and on behal f  of  the Board  

As per  ou r  repor t  o f  even date  a t tached.  SH ASHIJIT INFR APROJECTS LIM ITED  

For   K AK ARI A & ASSOCIATES,  

Char tered Accountants  

F .R.  No.  104558W  

 

 

 

Sd/ -  

SUBH ASH S.  KOTADI A 

PARTNER 

M.  NO:  35919  

Sd/ -  Sd/ -  

AJIT D.  J AIN  

(Managing Di rector)  

DIN NO. :  01846992  

SH ASHI  AJ IT J AIN 

(W hole- t ime Di rec tor )  

DIN NO. :  01847023  

Sd/ -  Sd/ -  

ISHW AR M .  PATIL  

(Chie f  F inancia l  

Off i cer )  

M ANTH AN D.  SH AH  

(Compan y Secretar y)  

PLACE :  Vapi  PLACE :  Vapi  PLACE :  Vapi  

D ATE :  29/05/2017  D ATE :  29/05/2017  D ATE :  29/05/2017  
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SH ASHIJIT INFR APROJECTS LIM ITED  
former l y known as SH ASHIJIT INFR APROJECTS PRIV ATE LIM ITED  
C ASH FLOW  STATEMEMNT FOR THE YE AR ENDED 31 M ARCH 2017  

CIN :   L45201GJ2007PLC052114  

Sr .  No.  Part iculars  
YE AR ENDED 

31st  March,  2017  
Rs.  

YE AR ENDED 
31st  March,  2016  

Rs.  

A C ASH FLOW  FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES    

 
Net  p ro f i t  be fore  Tax as  pe r  S ta tement  o f  Pro f i t  &  Los s  14,395,122  13,050,458  

 Adjustment  For  :  
  

 Deprec ia t i on  5 ,130,716  5 ,983,903  

 F inanc e cos ts  3 ,633,039  3 ,596,052  

 In teres t  Income  (1 ,175,729)  (177,431)  

 D iv i dend Income  (14,020)  (59,720)  

 Rent  Rece i ved  (90,000)  (82,500)  

 Gain  on sa le  o f  shares  (671,004)  -  

 P ro f i t  on  sa le  o f  Car  (121,089)  
 

 P ro f i t  on  sa le  o f  Go ld  (47,277)  
 

 Expenses  on sa le  o f  sha res  68,416  465,135  

 Sundry ba lance wr i t ten bac k  2 ,484,959  (177,756)  

 D immuni t ion  i n  the va lue o f  Shares  2 ,369  406,868  

 Author ised Share Capi ta l  I nc reas e fees  800,000  
 

 

Prov is ion fo r  Gratu i t y  208,026  591,362  

OPER ATING PROFIT BEFORE W ORKING C APITAL 
CH ANGES  24,603,527  23,596,371  

Ad justment  fo r :  
  

( Inc rease)  /  Decrease in  T rade Rece i vab le  (46,771,090)  15,676,190  

( Inc rease)  /  Decrease in  I nventor i es  (18,658,412)  (5 ,509,540)  

( Inc rease)  /  Decrease in  O ther  cu r rent  assets  16,364,122  (12,981,805)  

( Inc rease)  /  Decrease in  O ther  non -  cur rent  Assets  87,808  
 

( Inc rease)  /  Decrease in  Shor t  Term  bor rowings  
  

( Inc rease)  /  Decrease in  T rade payab les  10,536,693  (9 ,310,717)  

( Inc rease)  /  Decrease in  O ther  cu r rent  l iab i l i t i es  1 ,035,007  (878,152)  

( Inc rease)  /  Decrease in  s hor t  te rm  prov is ion  (155,550)  5 ,488,817  

( Inc rease)  /  Decrease in  Long te rm  prov is ion  
  

( Inc rease)  /  Decrease in  O ther  l ong t erm   prov is ion  
  

 
(37,561,422)  (7 ,515,207)  

C ASH GENER ATED FROM OPER ATIONS  -12,957,895  16,081,164  

Income Tax (5 ,533,477)  (5 ,472,556)  

Di rec t  Taxes  Pa id  (Refund)   [Net ]  
 

4 ,581,794  

Cash F low Befo re  Ext ra -Ord ina ry  I tems (18,491,372)  15,190,403  

Ext ra  Ord ina ry  I tems  
 

-  

Prev ious  Year  Ad jus tments  -11,396  -  

Net Cash from Opera t ing Act i v i t ies  (18,502,768)  15,190,403  

   
B C ASH FLOW  FROM INVESTMENT ACTIVITIES  

  
 Purchase o f  Tangib le  &  In tang ib le  Assets  (11,101,916)  (2 ,022,922)  
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In teres t  inc ome 471,843  177,431  

 
Div i dend i ncome 14,020  59,720  

 
Rent  Rece i ved  90,000  82,500  

 
Shor t  Te rm  Loans  &  Advances  (10,387,208)  (10,756,074)  

 
Long Te rm Loans  &  Advances  8 ,811,454  (1 ,300,313)  

 
Purchase o f  Inves tments  (29,181,225)  (2 ,652,332)  

 
Sa le  o f  Car  350,000  -  

 
Sa le  o f  Inves tment  12,735,582  10,592,578  

 
Net Cash used in  Invest ing Act i v i t ies  (28,197,451)  (5 ,819,413)  

    
C C ASH FLOW  FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES  

  

 
P roceeds  f rom IPO 34,920,000  -  

 
F inanc e cos ts  (3 ,633,039)  (3 ,596,052)  

 
Proceeds  f rom Shor t  Te rm  Borrowings  21,673,648  (7 ,817,741)  

 
Expense re la t i ng to  IPO  (4 ,804,360)  

 

 
Author ised Share Capi ta l  I nc reas e fees  (800,000)  

 

 
P roceeds  f rom Long Term Borrowings  

 
-  

 
Cur rent  Matu r i t ies  o f  Long Term Borrowings  -  3 ,943,419  

 
Proposed D iv i dend  -  (182,000)  

 
Tax on Di v i dend  -  (37,051)  

 
Repayment  o f  Long Term Borrowings  (2 ,447,450)  (375,860)  

 
Net Cash used in  F inancing Act i v i t ies  44,908,799  (8 ,065,285)  

    

 
NET INCRE ASE IN C ASH AND C ASH EQUIV ALENTS 
( A+B+C)  

(1 ,791,419)  1 ,305,705  

 
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING 
OF THE YEAR 

5,248,013  3 ,942,308  

 
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE 
YEAR( Refe r  Note  No.17 )  

3 ,456,594  5 ,248,013  

  
(1 ,791,419)  1 ,305,705  

  
-  -  

NOTES  
  

1  The cash f low s ta tement  has  been prepared as  per  i nd i rec t  

method 

As  per  ou r  repor t  o f  even date  
 

(0)  

 
For   K AK ARI A & ASSOCIATES,  

Char tered Accountants  

F .  R.  N. :  104558W  

 

 

 

Sd/ -  

SUBH ASH S.  KOTADI A 

PARTNER 

M.  NO:  35919  

PLACE :  Vapi  

D ATE :  29/05/2017  

For  and on behal f  of  the Board  

 
SH ASHIJIT INFR APROJECTS LIM ITED  

 
 

 

 
Sd/ -  

AJIT D.  J AIN  

(Managing 

Di rec tor )  

DIN NO. :  01846992  

Sd/ -  

SH ASHI  AJ IT J AIN  

(W hole t ime 

Di rec tor )  

DIN NO. :  01847023  

 

 

 

 PLACE :  Vapi  

D ATE :  29/05/2017  

PLACE:  VAPI  

D ATE :  29/05/2017  
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SHASHIJ IT INFRAPROJECTS LIMITED  
formerly known as SHASHIJIT  INFRAPROJECTS PRIVATE LIMITED  

NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2017  
CIN :   L45201GJ2007PLC052114  

NOTE: 2  SHARE CAPITAL  

Part iculars  
31/03/2017  31/03/2016  

 Amount  (Rs.)    Amount  (Rs.)   

 Authorised Shares:      

100,00,000 Equi ty  Shares of  Rs.  10/ -  each  100,000,000            2 ,500,000   

(P.Y.  2 ,50,000 Equi ty Shares of  Rs.  10/ -  each)      

  100,000,000            2 ,500,000   

 Issued,  Subscr ibed and Ful ly Paid up Shares:      

86,20,000 Equi ty  Shares  of  Rs.  10 / -  each fu l l y pa id 
Up 

    86,200,000               520,000  

(P.Y.  52,000 Equi ty Shares of  Rs.  10/ -  each fu l l y 
pa id Up  

    

(Out  o f  which  
a)  62,40,000 Equi ty Shares of  Rs.  10 each has 
been issued dur ing the year 2016 -17 as fu l ly  pa id -
up bonus shares by capi ta l izat ion  of  Free  
Reserves.  

    

Subscribed & Not Ful ly Paid Up Capital                        -     

TOTAL 86,200,000                520,000  

 
2.1)  Reconci l ia t ion of  the number  of  shares  

Part iculars  

31/03/2017  31/03/2016  

 No.  of  
Shares  

Amount (Rs. )   No.  of  Shares  Amount (Rs. )  

Balance as at  the 
beginn ing of  the 
year  
 

       52,000   520,000  52,000              520,000  

Add:  Shares Issued 

dur ing the year  by 
way of  Bonus 
Shares (Ref  Note 
2.4 be low) .  
 

6 ,240,000  62,400,000                       -                         -     

Add:  Shares Issued 

dur ing the year  by 
way of  In i t ia l  Publ ic  
Of fer  (Ref  Note 2.5 
be low).  
 

2 ,328,000  23,280,000                       -                         -     

Balance as at  the 
end of  the year  
 

8 ,620,000  86,200,000  52,000 520,000 

     
2.2)  Rights,  preferences and restr ic t ions a ttached to shares  

Equity share:  
    

The company has one c lass of  equi ty shares having a par  va lue of  Rs.  10/ -  each.  Each  
shareholder  is  e l ig ib le  for  one vote per  share he ld.  
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In  the event  o f  l iqu idat ion,  the equi ty shareho lders  are e l ig ib le  to  receive the remain ing  
assets  of  the company af ter  d is t r ibut ing of  preferent ia l  amounts ,  in  proport ions to  the i r  
sharehold ing.  

     
2.3)  Detai ls  of  shares held by each shareholder holding more than 5% shares:  

Part iculars  

31/03/2017  31/03/2016  

No.  of  
Shares  

% No.  of  Shares  % 

Equity Shares  
    

A j i t  D.  Ja in  4,234,516  49.12% 35,000 67.31% 

Shashi  A.  Ja in  1,815,000  21.06% 15,000 28.85% 

TOTAL 6,049,516  
 

50,000 
 

     

2.4)  Aggregate number of  Bonus Shares  issued  for considerat ion other than cash  
(during 5 years preceding March 31 ,  2017)  

EQUITY SHARES 2015-16  2014-15  2013-14  2012-13 & 2011-12  

Al lo t ted as fu l l y 
pa id  Bonus Shares   

    

During the  year company has issued Bonus shares in  ra t io  o f  1 :120.   

2 .5)  Dur ing the f inanc ia l  year  2016 -17 ,  the Company had increased i t s  Author ised Share  
Capi ta l  f rom Rs.25 lacs to  Rs.  10 crores af ter  tak ing necessary approval  f rom the 
shareholders  in  the EGM held on 01/08 /2016.  The Company,  a f ter  get t ing necessary 
approval  f rom the  shareholders  in  the EGM held on 01/08/2016 had  issued 23, 80,000 
Equi ty  Shares of  Rs.  10/ -  each at  an issue pr ice of  Rs.  15/ -  each ( inc lud ing Premium of  Rs.  
5 / -  per  share)  by way of  In i t ia l  Publ ic  Of fer ing.  The IPO was made wi th  the object  o f  
Purchase of  Machinery ,  Scaf fo ld ing Equipments ,  Repayment  of  Loan ,  meet i ng the W ork ing 
Capi ta l  Requi rement  and Genera l  Corporate Purpose requi rement  o f  the Company and the 
proceeds f rom the IPO was par t l y u t l ised for  the purpose as s tated in  the prospectus and 
for  remain ing par t  the same have been kept  as F ixed depos i t .  
 

NOTE: 3  RESERVES & SURPLUS  

Part iculars  
3/31/2017  3/31/2016  

Amount (Rs. )  Amount (Rs. )  

(a)  Genera l  Reserve 
  

    

Balance as at  the beginning of  the year  5 ,354,376  5,354,376  

Add:  Transfer  f rom P & L a/c .  -  -  

Balance as at  the end of  the year  5,354,376  5,354,376  

  
  

(b)  Surplus balance in Statement of  Profi t  & 
Loss  
 

  

Balance as at  the beginning of  the year  64,731,402  56,444,370  

Add:  Prof i t / (Loss)  dur ing the year as  per  

Statement  o f  Prof i t  & Loss  
9 ,101,006  8,506,083  

 
Less:  Issue of  Bonus Shares in  ra t io  o f  1 :120  

62,400,000  
 

Less:  Adjustment /wr i te  o f f  re la t ing to  f i xed asse ts   -  -  

 
Less: Appropriat ion    

Proposed Dividend  -  182,000 

Dividend Dis t r ibut ion Tax on Proposed Dividend  -  37,051 

Balance as at  the end of  the year  11,432,409  64,731,402  
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c )  Secur i t ies  Premium  
  

Balance as at  the beginning of  the year  -  -  

Add:  Premium received on share issue (23,28 ,000 

issued at  premium of  Rs.5 each,  F.V 10 Rs. )  
11,640,000  

 

Less:  Expenses re la t ing  to  IPO  4,804,360  
 

Balance as at  the end of  the year  6,835,640  
 

  
  

TOTAL 23,622,425  70,085,779  

 
     

NOTE: 4 LONG TERM BORROWINGS  

Part iculars  

31/03/2017  31/03/2016  

Non 
Current  

Current  Non Current  Current  

Secured          

Term Loan From 
Bank 

                  
-     

                     
-     

602,092 609,563 

Current  Matur i t ies  
of  Long Term Debt  
shown under 
Current  L iab i l i t ies  

  
  

  
    

Unsecured      
  

Term Loan From 
Financ ia l  Ins t i tu t ion  

                  
-     

                     
-     

1 ,845,358  3,333,856  

Current  Matur i t ies  
of  Long Term Debt  
shown under 
Current  L iab i l i t ies  

  
  

  
    

  
                       

-     
                           

-     2 ,447,450  3,943,419  

# Al l  the Term loans have been repaid dur ing the  year  by the company.  

 
 

NOTE: 5 DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY  (NET)  

Part iculars  
31/03/2017  31/03/2016  

Amount (Rs. )  Amount (Rs. )  

Relat ing to  f i xed asset(L iab i l i ty)  -  -  

TOTAL -  -  

 
     

NOTE: 6 LONG TERM PROVISIONS  

Part iculars  
31/03/2017  31/03/2016  

Amount (Rs. )  Amount (Rs. )  

Gratu i ty Provis ions  763,606 558,160 

TOTAL 763,606 558,160 
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NOTE: 7 SHORT TERM BOROWINGS  

Part iculars  
31/03/2017  31/03/2016  

 Amount  (Rs.)    Amount  (Rs.)   

Secured  
  

Loan repayable on demand f rom bank  44,331,120  22,657,472  

Financ ia l  Ins t i tu t ion  -  -  

TOTAL 44,331,120  22,657,472  

7.1)  W ork ing Capi ta l  Loan f rom The Saraswat  Co -Operat i ve Bank Ltd.  secured as pr imary 
secur i ty by way of  f i rs t  charge of  p resent  and  fu ture Book debt  o f  the Company  and  is  
fur ther  secured as secondary secur i t y by way of  o f f ice At  Gi rnar  Khushboo Plaza"23 2nd 
f loor ,  GIDC, VAPI-396195.  Fur ther  d i recto rs  are a lso co l la tera l ly secured  by way of  personal  
guarantee.  

7 .2)  Overdraf t  fac i l i t y f rom the Saraswat  Co -Operat ive Bank Ltd,  Vapi  Branch and f rom the  
Or ienta l  bank of  commerce of  Vapi  secured by way of  l ien  over  f i xed depos i t  o f  the 
company.  

     
NOTE: 8 TRADE PAYABLE  

Part iculars  
31/03/2017  31/03/2016  

 Amount  (Rs.)    Amount  (Rs.)   

Micro,  Smal l  and Medium Enterpr ises  -  -  

Other  47,822,647  38,421,090  

TOTAL 47,822,647  38,421,090  

8.1)The company has not  received any in fo rmat ion f rom "suppl iers"  regard ing the i r  s ta tus 
under the Micro ,  Smal l  and Medium enterpr ises Development  Act ,  2006 and hence 
d isc losure i f  any re la t ing to  the  amount  un -paid at  the  end of  year  together  wi th  in te res t  
pa id/  payable as requi red under the sa id Act  have not  been fu rn ished.   

NOTE: 9 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES  

Part iculars  
31/03/2017  31/03/2016  

Amount (Rs. )  Amount (Rs. )  

Current  Matur i t ies  of  Long Term Debts   
(Refer Note No.  "4")  -  3 ,943,419  

Advance f rom Customers  -  -  

Statutory Dues  6,633,928  2,756,792  

Salary & W ages Payable  3,488,861  2,614,178  

Bonus Payable  306,625 -  

In terest  on te rm loan payable  -  -  

Deposi t  received fo r  property  on Rent  45,000 45,000 

L iab i l i ty  for  Expenses /  Services  7,164 87,182 

Bank balance in  Current  Account  (Over Draf t )  -  -  

TOTAL 10,481,578  9,446,571  
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NOTE: 10 SHORT TERMS PROVISIONS  

Part iculars  
31/03/2017  31/03/2016  

 Amount  (Rs.)    Amount  (Rs.)   

Proposed Dividend  -  182,000 

Tax on Dividend  
  

-  37,051 

Provis ion for  Tax 
  

5 ,533,477  5,472,556  

Gratu i ty Provis ion  
  

35,782 33,202 

TOTAL 5,569,259  5,724,809  

     
NOTE: 12 Def fered tax asset  

Part iculars  
31/03/2017  31/03/2016  

Amount (Rs. )  Amount (Rs. )  

Relat ing to  f i xed asset(Deferred  tax asset)  1 ,440,377  1,158,932  

Short  te rm carry fo rward  losses  -  30,688 

TOTAL 1,440,377  1,189,620  

     
NOTE: 13 LONG TERM LOANS & ADVANCES  

Part iculars  
31/03/2017  31/03/2016  

Amount (Rs. )  Amount (Rs. )  

(Unseured,  Considered good )  
  

Income Tax Refunds  -  7 ,511,141  

Income Tax (  Ne t  o f  Provis ion )  
  

Balance wi th  govt .  author i t ies  3,779,023  5,079,336  

TOTAL 3,779,023  12,590,477  

     
NOTE: 14 OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS  

Part iculars  
31/03/2017  31/03/2016  

Amount (Rs. )  Amount (Rs. )  

(Unsecured considered good )  
  

NSC Investment  #  -  20,000 

Fixed depos i ts  wi th  banks wi th  matur i t y per iod 
more than 12 months #  

110,000 170,000 

In terest  accrued on  depos i ts  #  42,882 50,690 

Investment  for  Indust r ia l  Shed @ 
Somnath -  15%  

700,750 700,750 

Pre l iminary Expenses  -  -  

TOTAL 853,632 941,440 

 
#  NSC/ F ixed depos i ts  wi th  Bank and In te rest  accrued thereon  is  under l ien wi th  Bank,  
Sales Tax department .   
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NOTE: 15 CURRENT INVESTMENT  

Part iculars  

31/03/2017  
 

31/03/2016  
 

Quant i ty 
(Nos.)  

Amount (Rs. )  
Quant i ty 

(Nos.)  
Amount (Rs. )  

Investment  in  
Equi ty  Ins t ruments   
(  Trade )                  
(At  Cost  or  Marke t  
Value whichever  is  
lower)  (Quoted)  

    

Fu l ly pa id  up 
Shares.  
(Face Value)  

    

A lembic  Ltd  
  

15000 529,500 

Ar ihant  Capi ta l  Mkt  
  

5160 206,142 

As ian Hote l  East  
  

500 77,300 

Country Club Hote l  
  

10,000 108,500 

Kddl  L td  
  

1 ,500 276,915 

Lupin Ltd  
  

200 266,942 

Glory Poly F i lms  130,745 65,372 130,745 474,604 

Hindalco Ind.(01/ - )  
  

-  -  

Ic ic i  Bank(02/ - )  
  

-  -  

Id fc  L td  
  

5 ,000 202,250 

SBIN 
  

500 90,495 

SML Suzuk i  
  

200 156,660 

Subex Sys Ltd  
  

40,000 356,000 

TBZ Ltd  
  

4 ,000 234,200 

Fixed depos i ts  wi th  
banks wi th  matur i t y 
per iod less than 12 
months  

 
20,100,000  

  

Total  
 

20,165,372  
 

2 ,979,508  

 
15.1)      

Part iculars  
31/03/2017  31/03/2016  

 Amount  (Rs.)    Amount  (Rs.)   

Aggregate o f  quoted investment  a t  cost  474,608 3,386,376  

Aggregate o f  quoted investment  a t  market  va lue  65,372 2,979,508  

Aggregate o f  unquoted investment  a t  cost  20,100,000  -  

     
NOTE: 16 INVENTORIES  

Part iculars  
31/03/2017  31/03/2016  

Amount (Rs. )  Amount (Rs. )  

Mater ia l  a t  Si te  
  

32,262,395  13,603,765  

TOTAL 32,262,395  13,603,765  

16.1)  Mater ia l   a t  s i te   a re  va lued  a t   cost   or  net  rea l isable  va lue  whichever  is   lower.  
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NOTE: 17 TRADE RECEIVABLE  

Part iculars  
31/03/2017  31/03/2016  

Amount (Rs. )  Amount (Rs. )  

Unsecured and considered good  
  

Outs tanding for  a  per iod  exceeding 6  months f rom 
the date they a re due fo r  payment  7 ,133,402  21,458,060  

Others   85,822,631  28,346,977  

TOTAL 92,956,033  49,805,037  

     
NOTE: 18 CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS  

Part iculars  
31/03/2017  31/03/2016  

Amount (Rs. )  Amount (Rs. )  

Short  Term Highly L iqu id Asset  (Gold)  -  875,000 

Balance W i th Bank 1,897,819  914,561 

Cash on Hand  1,558,775  3,458,452  

TOTAL 3,456,594  5,248,013  

     
NOTE: 19 SHORT TERM LOANS & ADVANCES  

Part iculars  
31/03/2017  31/03/2016  

Amount (Rs. )  Amount (Rs. )  

Unsecured and Considered good  
  

Balance wi th  govt .  author i t ies  7,378,028  5,079,894  

Secui r ty Deposi ts /  EMD  555,491 252,750 

Advance to  Suppl ie rs /other  contracts  5,924,182  2,691,775  

Advance against  Property  -  -  

Other  Receivable  41,993 85,168 

In terest  accrued on  depos i ts  627,788 -  

Loans & Advances to  Staf f  49,500 467,950 

Prepaid Expenses  113,771 173,521 

Income Tax Refunds  5,055,876  
 

TOTAL 19,746,628  8,751,058  

     
NOTE: 20  OTHER CURRENT ASSETS  

Part iculars  
31/03/2017  31/03/2016  

Amount (Rs. )  Amount (Rs. )  

Unbi l led Revenue  
  

15,372,250  31,736,372  

TOTAL 15,372,250  31,736,372  

     
NOTE: 21  REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS  

Part iculars  
31/03/2017  31/03/2016  

Amount (Rs. )  Amount (Rs. )  

Sales of  Services  254,779,976  241,825,274  

Trading Sale  -  -  
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Labour charge receipt  -  107,174.00  

Machinery Hi re Charges Recd  -  96,744.00  

TOTAL 254,779,976  242,029,192  

     21.1)  Part icu lars  of  sa le  of  Services  

Part iculars  
31/03/2017  31/03/2016  

Amount (Rs. )  Amount (Rs. )  

Clos ing Balance unbi l led  Revenue  15,372,250  31,736,372  

Work Contract  271,144,098  228,843,469  

   
286,516,348  260,579,841  

Opening Balance unbi l led Revenue  31,736,372  18,754,567  

Sale of  Services  254,779,976  241,825,274  

 

NOTE: 22 OTHER INCOME 

Part iculars  
31/03/2017  31/03/2016  

Amount (Rs. )  Amount (Rs. )  

 
In terest  Income  

1,175,729  177,431 

Dividend Income  14,020 59,720 

Sundry Balance W ri t ten Back  1,135,136  177,756 

Rent  received f rom Maimoon Coat  90,000 82,500 

Prof i t  on  Sale of  Shares  671,004 -  

Prof i t  on  Sale of  Car  121,089 -  

Prof i t  on  Sale of  Gold  47,277 -  

TOTAL 3,254,255  497,407 

     

NOTE: 23 COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED  

Part iculars  

31/03/2017  
 

31/03/2016  
 

Amount 
(Rs.)  

Consumpt ion  Amount (Rs. )  Consumpt ion  

Imported  -  -  -  -  

Ind igenous 107,110,035  100% 116,041,029  100% 

 
107,110,035  

 
116,041,029  

 

 
 

   
23.1)  Part iculars of  Material  Consumed  

Part iculars  
31/03/2017  31/03/2016  

Amount (Rs. )  Amount (Rs. )  

Opening s tock of  Mater ia l  a t  s i te  13,603,765  8,094,225  

Add: Purchases dur ing  the year  125,768,665  121,550,569  

Less:  Clos ing Stock of  Mater ia l  a t  s i te  32,262,395  13,603,765  

TOTAL 107,110,035  116,041,029  
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NOTE: 24  EMPLOYEE BENEFITS  

Part iculars  
31/03/2017  31/03/2016  

 Amount  (Rs.)    Amount  (Rs.)   

Salary & Wages:  
  

23,051,842  19,953,324  

Di rectors  Remunerat ions  5,280,000  4,030,000  

Contr ibut ion  to  Providen t   Funds  381,659 324,735 

Staf f /  Labour  W el fare Expenses  1,359,336  573,144 

ESIC Expenses  310,846 531,875 

Gratu i ty  208,026 591,362 

Bonus 603,075 316,450 

TOTAL 31,194,784  26,320,890  

22.1)  Disc loure pursuant  to  Account ing s tandard  (AS -15)  -  Employee Benef i ts  prescr ibed  by 
companies (Account ing s tandard Amendment  Rules 2006).  The company provides for  shor t  
term employees benef i t  l ike Bonus etc  dur ing  the year  in  which the employees per f orm the  
services.  Leave encashment  is  accounted for  on cash bas is  and no provis ion for  the same 
has been mainta ined.   

NOTE: 25 FINANCE COSTS  

Part iculars  
31/03/2017  31/03/2016  

Amount (Rs. )  Amount (Rs. )  

In terest  Expenses  3,633,039  3,596,052  

Bank Charges  36,881 40,426 

TOTAL 3,669,920  3,636,478  

     
NOTE: 26 OTHER EXPENSES  

Part iculars  
31/03/2017  31/03/2016  

Amount (Rs. )  Amount (Rs. )  

Direct  Expenses  
    

Repai rs  &  Main tenance (  Machinery & JCB)  4,223,589  2,752,297  

Machinery Hi re Charges  8,760,393  6,324,307  

Labour Charges  51,841,052  46,250,105  

Transportat ion Charges  13,934,173  9,682,880  

Rates & Taxes  4,583,404  7,374,782  

Mics.  Expenses  545,592 321,927 

  
( i )  83,888,203  72,706,297  

Administrat ive  Expenses  
  

Advert isement  Expense  39,000 7,500 

Payment  to  Audi tor  
  

Audi t  Fees  25,000 25,000 

Other Mat ters  
  

Discount  & Deduct ion  2,015,746  466,629 

Di rectors  Si t t ing fees  22,500 -  

Donat ion  5,000 -  

Insurance 
  

478,389 401,303 

Author i zed share  capi ta l  increase form fees  800,000 
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Legal  & Profess ional  Fees  989,576 342,975 

Penal ty  797,626 5,800 

Rent  156,500 475,190 

Rates & Taxes  912,631 27,297 

Repai rs  &  Main tenance - Vehic le  586,029 807,813 

Travel l ing  & Conveyance  435,575 263,547 

Telephone Expenses  300,816 326,959 

Elect r ic i t y Charges  48,061 120,931 

Provis ion for  d immuni t ion in  va lue  of  shares  2,369 406,868 

Expenses on  Sales of  Shares  68,416 465,135 

Bad debts  3,620,094  
 

Secur i t y Charges  26,355 
 

Stamp Duty Expenses  559,400 -  

Stamp Paper  Expenses  1,850 
 

Bank commiss ion  75,100 
 

Misc.  Expenses  659,993 644,597 

Balance wr i t ten of f  19,426 
 

  
( i i )  12,645,451  4,787,544  

     
TOTAL ( i+ i i )  96,533,654  77,493,841  

     
Note: 26.1  :  Payment to Audi tor  

Part iculars  

31/03/2017  31/03/2016  
  

Amount In 
Rs 

Amount In Rs  
  

( i )  Payment  to  the 
audi tor  compr ises 
(net  o f  service tax 
input  cred i t ,  where 
appl icable) :  

    

As audi tor  -  
s ta tutory audi t  

25,000 25,000 
  

Other  Mat ters  266,750 55,000 
  

For  taxat ion mat te rs  5,000 5,000   

  
Total  296,750 85,000 

  

     
26.2)  Expendi tu re in  Fore ign Currency  

Part iculars  
31/03/2017  31/03/2016  

Amount (Rs. )  Amount (Rs. )  

Travel l ing  expendi ture  -  152,249 

TOTAL -  152,249 
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NOTE: 27 EARNING PER SHARE (EPS)  

Part iculars  
31/03/2017  31/03/2016  

 Amount  (Rs.)    Amount  (Rs.)   

Prof i t  Af ter  Taxat ion  
  

9 ,101,006  8,506,083  

Net  Prof i t  a t t r ibutable to  Equi ty shareholders  9,101,006  8,506,083  

Weighted Average  No.  o f  Equi ty Shares ( in  Nos)  7 ,420,055  6,292,000  

Bas ic   &  Di lu ted EPS  1.23 1.35 
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SHASHIJ IT INFRAPROJECTS LIMITED  
formerly known as SHASHIJIT  INFRAPROJECTS PRIVATE LIMITED  

NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2017  
CIN :   L45201GJ2007PLC052114  

NOTE: 28  DISCLOSURES UNDER ACCOUNTING STANDARDS 7 CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT  

Sr.  No.  Part iculars  
For the year  

ended  
31 March,  2017  

For the year  
ended  

31 March,  2016  

 
Tota l  amount  o f  Contrac t  revenue recognized as 
income dur ing the year  

  1  Revenue as per  Running  Bi l l  issued  271,144,098  228,843,469  

2 Provis ion for  revenue in  accordance wi th  AS -7 o f  
ICAI  15,372,250  31,736,372  

    
i )  Method used to determine the contract  revenue: -  

  

 
Contract  Revenue has been determine on the bas is  of  percentage of  to ta l  contract  
revenue wi th  respect  to  the s tage of  complet ion as on the date of  ba lance sheet .  

i i )  Method used to determine stage of  complet ion: -  
  

 

Stage of  complet ion  of  a  par t icu lar  con tract  is  determined as a p ropor t ion of  contract  
cost  incurred for  work per formed upto the repor t ing date to  the est imated to ta l  contract  
cost .  
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SHASHIJ IT INFRAPROJECTS LIMITED 
formerly known as SHASHIJIT  INFRAPROJECTS PRIVATE LIMITED  

NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2017  
CIN :   L45201GJ2007PLC052114  

NOTE:  11   TANGIBLE ASSETS  
A) FIXED ASSETS 

 
Sr.  
No.  

 
Part iculars  of  

Assets  

 

G R O S S   B L O C K  

As on 
01.4.2016  

 

Addit ion  
during  

the year  

Adjustment-
wri te off  

As on 
31.03.2017  

 

 OWNED ASSETS 
    

I  PLANT & MACHINERY 
    

1  Construct ion Machinery  7,909,011  920,588 -  8 ,829,599  

2 Shut ter ing Mater ia ls  15,286,112  9,564,093  -  24,850,205  

3 JCB Loader  2,154,300  -  -  2 ,154,300  

I I  FURNITURE & F IXTURES 
    

1  Of f ice  Furn i ture  5,068,106  
 

-  5 ,068,106  

I I I  VEHICLES 
    

1  Innova Car  1,398,033  
 

-  1 ,398,033  

2 Baja j  Plat ina Bike  97,387 
 

-  97,387 

3 Hyundai  New Verna  1,033,686  
 

1 ,033,686  -  

4  Tractor  1 ,436,810  
 

-  1 ,436,810  

IV  OFFICE EQUIPMENTS 
    

1  Inver tor  197,645 33,185 -  230,830 

2 Ai r  Condi t ioner  52,000 
 

-  52,000 

3 Mobi le  Ins t rument  229,698 90,325 -  320,023 

4 LCD TV 15,750 
 

-  15,750 

5 Camera  111,348 
 

-  111,348 

6 Water  Pur i f ier  34,000 
  

34,000 

7 Time At tendance Machine  14,500 12,500 
 

27,000 

8 In tercom Systems  34,330 
  

34,330 

9 Pro jector  34,000 
  

34,000 

V COMPUTER & PERIPHERALS  
    

1  Computer  345,373 142,950 -  488,323 

2 Laptop 304,523 28,900 -  333,423 

VI  OFFICE BUILDING 
    

1  Of f ice Bui ld ing  5,441,950  -  -  5 ,441,950  

2 Of f ice Cabin at  Si te  
 

309,375 -  309,375 

 TOTAL (Current Year)  41,198,562  11,101,916  1,033,686  51,266,792  

 TOTAL (Pre.  Year)  39,175,640  2,022,922  -  41,198,562  

Note:  a)  For  assets  hypo thecated p lease refe r  to  Note 7  
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SHASHIJ IT INFRAPROJECTS LIMITED  
formerly known as SHASHIJIT  INFRAPROJECTS PRIVATE LIMITED  

NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2017  
CIN :   L45201GJ2007PLC052114  

NOTE:  11   TANGIBLE ASSETS  
A) FIXED ASSETS 

  
D E P R E C I  A T I  O N  

Sr.  
No.  

Part iculars  of  
Assets  

As on 
01.04.2016  

Forthe  year  
Adjustment-  

wri te  off  
As on 

31.03.2017  

 
OWNED ASSETS 

    
I  PLANT & MACHINERY 

    
1  Construct ion Machinery  4,230,624  827,465 -  5 ,058,089  

2 Shut ter ing Mater ia ls  7 ,257,083  2,121,775  -  9 ,378,858  

3 JCB Loader  1,270,885  267,341 -  1 ,538,226  

I I  FURNITURE & F IXTURES 
    

1  Of f ice Furn i ture  1,726,374  873,883 -  2 ,600,257  

I I I  VEHICLES 
    

1  Innova Car  1,053,988  113,503 -  1 ,167,491  

2 Baja j  Plat ina Bike  49,368 12,442 -  61,810 

3 Hyundai  New Verna  708,407 96,369 (804,776)  -  

4  Tractor  535,938 281,366 -  817,304 

IV  OFFICE EQUIPMENTS -  
  

-  

1  Inver tor  143,678 24,875 -  168,553 

2 Ai r  Condi t ioner  49,400 -  -  49,400 

3 Mobi le  Ins t rument  154,093 51,517 -  205,610 

4 LCD TV 14,962 -  -  14,962 

5 Camera  74,041 17,238 -  91,279 

6 Water  Pur i f ier  24,181 4,349 -  28,530 

7 Time At tendance Machine  7,666 3,944 -  11,610 

8 In tercom Systems  12,006 10,062 -  22,068 

9 Pro jector  12393 9,738 -  22,131 

V COMPUTER & PERIPHERALS  
    

1  Computer  306,387 51,088 -  357,475 

2 Laptop 285,334 19,064 -  304,398 

VI  OFFICE BUILDING 
    

1  Of f ice Bui ld ing  265,714 252,083 -  517,797 

1 Of f ice Cabin at  Si te  
 

92,615 
 

92,615 

 

TOTAL (Current Year)  18,182,522  5,130,716  (804,776)  22,508,462  

TOTAL (Pre.  Year)  12,198,619  5,983,903  -  18,182,522  

Note:  a)  For  assets  hypo thecated p lease refe r  to  Note 7  
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SHASHIJ IT INFRAPROJECTS LIMITED  
formerly known as SHASHIJIT  INFRAPROJECTS PRIVATE LIMITED  

NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2017  
CIN :   L45201GJ2007PLC052114  

NOTE:  11   TANGIBLE ASSETS  
A) FIXED ASSETS 

Sr.  No.  Part iculars  of  Assets  
NET BLOCK 

As on 31.03.2017  As on31.03 .2016  

 
OWNED ASSETS 

  
I  PLANT & MACHINERY 

  
1  Construct ion Machinery  3,771,510  3,678,387  

2 Shut ter ing Mater ia ls  15,471,347  8,029,029  

3 JCB Loader  616,074 883,415 

I I  FURNITURE & F IXTURES 
  

1  Of f ice Furn i ture  2,467,849  3,341,732  

I I I  VEHICLES 
  

1  Innova Car  230,542 344,045 

2 Baja j  Plat ina Bike  35,577 48,019 

3 Hyundai  New Verna  -  325,279 

4 Tractor  619,506 900,872 

IV  OFFICE EQUIPMENTS 
  

1  Inver tor  62,277 53,967 

2 Ai r  Condi t ioner  2 ,600 2,600 

3 Mobi le  Ins t rument  114,413 75,605 

4 LCD TV 788 788 

5 Camera  20,069 37,307 

6 Water  Pur i f ier  5 ,470 9,819 

7 Time At tendance Machine  15,390 6,834 

8 In tercom Systems  12,262 22,324 

9 Pro jector  11,869 21,607 

V COMPUTER & PERIPHERALS  
  

1  Computer  130,848 38,986 

2 Laptop 29,025 19,189 

VI  OFFICE BUILDING -  -  

1  Of f ice Bui ld ing  4,924,153  5,176,236  

1 Of f ice Cabin at  Si te  216,760 -  

 
TOTAL (Current Year)  28,758,330  23,016,040  

 
TOTAL (Pre.  Year)  23,016,040  26,977,021  

Note:  a)  For  assets  hypo thecated p lease refe r  to  Note 7  
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SHASHIJ IT INFRAPROJECTS LIMITED  

formerly known as SHASHIJIT  INFRAPROJECTS PRIVATE LIMITED  

Balance Sheet as  at   31st of  March 2017  

CIN :   L45201GJ2007PLC052114  

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2016  

 

Note 29: Disclosure pursuant to Accounting Standard (AS -15)  –  Revised 2005 “Employee 

Benefi ts” noti f ied in Companies (Accounting Standards) Amendment  Rules,  2006.  

Def ined Benef i t  P lan:  
 

( I )  AMOUNT RECOGNISED IN THE BALANCE SHEET  

As at  

31/03/2017  

(Amount in Rs.)  

Present  Value of  Def ined Benef i t  Obl igat ion  – Unfunded 799,388 

Present  Value of  Def ined Benef i t  Obl igat ion  – funded -  

Fai r  Value o f  Plan Assets  -  

Unrecognized Past  Service Cost  -  

Unrecognized Trans i t ion  L iab i l i ty  -  

Net Liabi l i t y recognized in Balance Sheet  799,388 

( I I )  AMOUNT RECOGNISED IN THE STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS  

Year ended  

31/03/2017  

(Amount in Rs.)  

Current  Service cost  183,247 

In terest  Cost  43,761 

Present  va lue of  Def ined  Benef i t  Obl igat ion for  p revious years  booked 

dur ing the cur rent  year  
-  

Actuar ia l  Losses /  (Gains)  (18,982)  

Past  Service Cost  -  

Expenses deducted f rom fund  -  

Net  amount  recognized in  the Statement  o f  Prof i t  & Loss  208,026 

  
( I I I )  RECONCILIATION OF OPENING AND CLOSING BALANCES OF THE 

PRESENT VALUE OF THE DEFINED BENEFIT OBLIGATION  

As at  

31/03/2017  

(Amount in Rs.)  

Present  va lue of  Def ined  Benef i t  Obl igat ion at  the beginning of  the  year  591,362 

Present  va lue of  Def ined  Benef i t  Obl igat ion for  p revious years  booked 

dur ing the cur rent  year  
-  

Current  Service Cost  183,247 

Past  Service Cost  -  

In terest  Cost  43,761 

Benef i t  Paid  -  

Actuar ia l  Losses /  (Gains)  (18,982)  

Present  value of  Defined Benef i t  Obl igat ion a t  the  end of  the  year  799,388 

( IV)  ACTUARIAL ASSUMPTION  

As at  

31/03/2017  

(Amount in Rs.)  

Discount  Rate  7.40% 

Expected  Rate  of  Sala ry  Increase  7.00% 

At t r i t ion Rate  

5% at  younger ages and  

reduc ing to  1% at  o lder  

ages accord ing to  

gradated scale  

Morta l i ty  Post -Ret i rement  
Ind ian Assured L ives 

Morta l i ty  (2006-08) Ul t .  

(v i i )  The company opera tes gratu i ty p lan where in employee  is  ent i t led  to  the benef i t  as  per  scheme 

of  the company for  each completed year o f  service.  The same is  payable on ret i rement  or  

terminat ion whichever is  ear l ier .  The benef i t  vests  on ly af ter  f i ve years  of  cont inuous service.  
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Defined Benefi t  Plans-  Leave Encashment  

Company enchases leaves every year in  the month.  Necessary provis ion has been made in  the books.  

Defined Contribution Plans:  

AMOUNT RECOGNISED IN THE STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS  

As at  

31/03/2017  

(Amount in Rs.)  

( i )  Providen t  fund paid  to  the author i t ies  381,659  

( i i )  ESIC cont r ibut ion pa id to  the author i t ies  310,846 

TOTAL  692,505  
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SHASHIJ IT INFRAPROJECTS LIMITED 
formerly known as SHASHIJIT  INFRAPROJECTS PRIVATE LIMITED  

NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2017  
CIN :   L45201GJ2007PLC052114  

NOTE: 30 RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURE  

Related par ty  d isc losures,  as requi red by Account ing Standard -18 g iven  below.  
Name of  re la ted par t ies  and descr ip t ion of  re la t ionship:  

(A)  Key Management Personnel  Relat ions  

1  Aj i t  D.  Ja in  Managing Di recto r  

2  Shashi  Aj i t  Ja in  Whole Time Di rector  

3  Aakrut i  A.  Ja in  Whole Time Di rector  

(B)  Relat ives  of  Key Management Personnel :  

1 VKM Enterpr ises  F i rm of  Managing Di rector  brother .  

2  Aj i t  D.  Ja in  HUF  Managing Di recto r  is  Karta  of  H.U.F  

3 Vi jay Construct ion  HUF o f  Managing Di rectors  Brother  

4  Sun Eco Products  Managing Di recto r  is  Partner  

5  Shikhar Const ruct ion  Son of  Managing Di recto r 's  bro ther  is  Partner  

6  Khatod Contruct ion  Managing Di recto r 's  F i rm  

      

Sr.  No.  
Nature of  transactions and 

name of party 
Key Management 

Personnel  

Relat ives  of  Key 
Management 

Personnel  
Grand Tota l  

1 Sales of  Goods & Services  
-  -  -  

-  -  -  

2  
Purchase of  Goods & 
Services  

775,000 12,762,349  13,537,349  

(621,882)  (16,068,548)  16,690,430  

3 Remunerat ions & Salary  
5,280,000  -  5 ,280,000  

(4 ,030,000)  (450,000)  4,480,000  

4 Rent  
84,000 -  84,000 

(110,000)  -  (110,000)  

5 Advance against  Property  
5 ,000,000  -  -  

-  -  -  

6  

Balance Outstanding  
   

Payable  
594,183 1,957,111  2,551,294  

(499,500)  (2 ,477,011)  (2 ,976,511)  

*  F igures in  I ta l ics  Font  denotes las t  year 's  f igures  

As per  our  report  o f  even date at tached.  

For  KAKARIA & ASSOCIATES,  
Chartered Accountants  
F.R.  No.  104558W 

 
 
 
Sd/ -  
SUBHASH S.  KOTADIA 
PARTNER 
M. NO: 35919 
PLACE :  Vapi  
DATE : 29/05/2017  

For and on behalf  o f  the Board,  
SHASHIJ IT INFRAPROJECTS LIMITED  

Sd/-  Sd/ -  
AJIT D.  JAIN 
(Managing  Di rector)  

DIN NO.: 01846992  

SHASHI  AJIT  JAIN 
(W hole t ime Di rector)  

DIN NO.: 01847023  

PLACE :  Vapi  
DATE : 29/05/2017  

PLACE :  Vapi  
DATE : 29/05/2017  
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SHASHIJ IT INFRAPROJECTS  LIMITED  
formerly known as SHASHIJIT  INFRAPROJECTS PRIVATE LIMITED  

NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2017  
CIN :   L45201GJ2007PLC052114  

Sr.  
No.  

Party Name Nature of  Expense  
Key 

Management 
Personnel  

Relat ives  of  
Key 

Management 
Personnel  

Outstanding 
Balance 

Current year  

Purchase of  Goods & Services  

1 Sun Eco Products  Purchase  -  13,75,980  2,62,860  

2 VKM Enterpr ises  Purchase  -  24,12,710  6,12,406  

Total  Purchase  -  37,88,690  8,75,266  

5 VKM Enterpr ises  Transport  -  60,19,077  10,81,845  

Total  Transport  -  60,19,077  10,81,845  

7 Aj i t  D.  Ja in  Machinery Hi re Charges  7,75,000  -  9 ,500 

8 Khatod Contruct ion  RMC Plan t  h i re  charges  -  29,54,582  -  

Total  Hire Charges  7,75,000  29,54,582  9,500 

 
Total  of  Purchase of  Goods & Services  7,75,000  1,27,62,349  19,66,611  

 
Remuneration& Salary 

9 Aj i t  D.  Ja in  Remunerat ion  36,00,000  -  5 ,17,683  

10 Shashi  Aj i t  Ja in  Remunerat ion  10,80,000  -  15,000 

11 Aakrut i  A.  Ja in  Salary  6,00,000  -  45,000 

Total  of  Remunerat ion& Salary 52,80,000  -  5 ,77,683  

 
Rent  

12 Aj i t  D.  Ja in  HUF  Rent  84,000 -  7 ,000 

Total  of  Rent  84,000 -  7 ,000 

 
Advance against Property  

13 Aj i t  D.  Ja in  
Advance against  
Property  

50,00,000  -  -  

Total  of  Advances  50,00,000  -  -  

 
GRAND TOTAL 11,139,000  12,762,349  2,551,294  
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SHASHIJ IT INFRAPROJECTS LIMITED  
formerly known as SHASHIJIT  INFRAPROJECTS PRIVATE LIMITED  

NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2017  
CIN :   L45201GJ2007PLC052114  

Note 31:  Detai ls  of  Specif ied Bank Notes (SBN) held and transacted during the period 
08/11/2016 to 30/12/2016 as per noti f icat ion no.  G.S.R.  307(E) and noti f ic at ion no G.S.R. 
308(E)  dated 30th March,  2017:  

Part iculars  SBNs 
Other 

Denomination 
notes  

Total  

Clos ing cash in  hand as on 08.11.  2016  25,24,000/ -  5 ,06,561/ -  30,30,561/ -  

(+)  Permi t ted receip ts  
Ni l  5 ,55,000/ -  5 ,55,000/ -  

( inc lud ing Bank wi thdrawals)  

( - )  Permi t ted payments  52,500/ -  3 ,01,560/ -  3 ,54,060/ -  

( - )  Amount  depos i ted in  Banks  24,71,500/ -  Ni l  24,71,500/ -  

Clos ing cash in  hand as on 30.12.  2016  Ni l  7 ,60,001  7,60,001/ -  

 

SHASHIJ IT INFRAPROJECTS LIMITED  
formerly known as SHASHIJIT  INFRAPROJECTS PRIVATE LIMITED 

NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2017  
CIN :   L45201GJ2007PLC052114  

NOTE: 32 MONEY RAISED THROUGH PUBLIC ISSUE  & ITS UTIL IZATION  

During the  year ended March 31,  2017,  the company has ra ised Rs.3,49,20,000/ -  th rough publ ic  
issue:  

Part iculars  Amount (Rs. )  

Proceeds f rom IPO 3,49,20,000  

Less:  Share Issue Expenses  50,00,000  

Net  Proceeds  2,99,20,000  

The company has u t i l ized Rs.2,99,20,000/ -  f rom the issue proceeds as per  the objects  s ta ted  in  
the prospectus.  The unu t i l ized amount  i .e .  Rs.50 ,00,000/ -  is  kept  as F ixed depos i t  by  the 
Company.  

Use of  IPO:  (Rs.  In Lacs)  

PURPOSE 
Amount disclosed in 

the Prospectus  
Actual  

ut i l izat ion  

Variat ion 
(Excess/Less 

Amount Incurred)  

Purchase of  Machinery and 
Scaffolding Equipment  

120 70 -50 

Loan Repayment  25 25 0 

Working Capi tal  Requirements  90 90 0 

Genera l  Corporate Purposes  64.2  64.2 0 

Issue rela ted expenses  50 50 0 

Total  349.2  299.2 -50 
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ATTENDANCE SLIP 

 
SHASHIJ IT INFRAPROJECTS LIMITED  

Registered Off ice: Plot  No.  209,  Shop No.  23,  2nd Floor ,  Gi rnar  Khushboo Plaza,  
GIDC, Vapi -396195,  Gujarat ,  Ind ia .  

Contact No.  : 0260-2432963.  

Email : investors@shashij it infraprojects .com  
Website : www.shashi j i t infraprojects.com  

CIN: L45201GJ2007PLC052114  
 

 
Regd. Fol io No/DP ID/Cl ient ID  :  ______________________________________

_ 

No. of  shares held  :  ______________________________________

_ 

 
 
 
  

I  cer t i f y that  I  am a reg is tered member/proxy fo r  the member of  the Company.  

I  hereby record my presence at  the 10th Annual  Genera l  Meet ing of  the Company on Monday,  

25th September,  2017 at  11.00 a.m.  at  Daf fod i l ,  1s t  F loor ,  For tune Park Galaxy,  Nat iona l  

Highway No.  8 ,  GIDC,  Vapi -396195,  Gujarat  

 
 
 
 

__________________________________  ___________________________________  

Name of the Member/Proxy Signature of  Member /Proxy 

( IN BLOCK LETTERS)   

 
 
 
NOTE: 

1)  Please complete the Fol io /DP ID -Cl ient  ID No.  and name, s ign the At tendance Sl ip  and 
hand i t  over  a t  the At tendance Ver i f icat ion coun ter  a t  the en trance of  the  Meet ing  Hal l .  
 

2) Electron ic  copy of  the Annual  Report  fo r  the f inanc ia l  year  ended on 31st  March 2017 
and Not ice  of  the Annua l  Genera l  Meet ing  (AGM) a long wi th  At tendance Sl ip  and  Proxy 
Form is  be ing sent  to  a l l  the members whose  e -mai l  address is  reg is tered wi th  the 
Company/  Deposi to ry  Part ic ipant  un less any member has requested fo r  a  hard copy of  
the same. Members receiv ing e lect ron ic  copy and at tending the AGM can pr in t  copy of  
th is  At tendance Sl ip .  
 

3) Physica l  copy of  Annua l  Report  fo r  the f inanc ia l  year  ended on 31st  March 2017 and  
Not ice of  Annual  Genera l  Meet ing a long wi th  At tendance Sl ip  and Proxy  Form is  sent  in 
the permi t ted mode(s)  to  a l l  members whose emai l  is  not  reg is tered or  have requested  
for  a  hard  copy.  

  

mailto:investors@shashijitinfraprojects.com
http://www.shashijitinfraprojects.com/
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FORM NO. MGT-11 PROXY FORM 
[Pursuant to section 105(6)  of  the Companies Act,  2013  and rule 19(3)  of  the Companies 

(Management and Administra t ion)  Rules ,  2014]  

 
CIN :  L45201GJ2007PLC052114  

Name of the company :  Shashi j i t  In f rapro jects  L imi ted  

Registered Off ice  :  P lo t  No.  209,  Shop No.  23,   

2nd Floor ,  Gi rnar  Khushboo Plaza,   

GIDC,  Vapi -396195,  Gujarat .  

 

Name of the Member(s)   :  ________________________________________________ 

Registered address   :  ________________________________________________

________________________________________________ 

E-mail  Id  :  ________________________________________________ 

Folio No /Cl ient ID  :  ________________________________________________ 

DP ID :  ________________________________________________ 

 

I /W e,  be ing the member(s)  o f  ____________ shares of  the above  named company,  Hereby 

appoint  

 

Name   :  ___________________________  

E-Mai l  ID  : ___________________________  

Address  : ______________________________________________________________ 

___________________________________________________________________________ 

Signature  : ___________________________  

Or Fai l ing him/her  

 

Name   :  ___________________________  

E-Mai l  ID  : ___________________________  

Address  : ______________________________________________________________  

___________________________________________________________________________ 

Signature  : ___________________________  

Or Fai l ing him/her  

 

Name  : ___________________________  

E-Mai l  ID  : ___________________________  

Address  : ______________________________________________________________ 

___________________________________________________________________________ 

Signature  : ___________________________  

Or Fai l ing him/her  
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as  my/our  proxy to  at tend and vote (on a po l l )  for  me/ us and on my/our  behal f  a t  the 10th Annual  

Genera l  Meet ing of  the company,  to  be held on Monday,  25th September,  2017 at  11.00 a.m.  at  

Daf fod i l ,  1s t  F loor ,  For tune Park Galaxy,  Nat ional  Highway No.  8 ,  GIDC,  Vapi -396195,  Gujarat  and 

at  any adjournment  thereof  in  respect  o f  such resolut ions as are ind icated below:  

Resolut ion 

No.  

Part iculars  Vote: Refer Note No.  4  

Ordinary Business:  For  Against  Abstain  

1.   

To  receive,  cons ider  and adopt  the Audi ted  
Financ ia l  Statement  o f  the company for  the  
f inanc ia l  year  ended at  March 31,  2017 together  
wi th  the Report  o f  Board of  Di recto rs  and  
Report  o f  Audi to r  thereon.  
(Ordinary Resolut ion)  

   

2 .   

To dec lare f ina l  d iv idend of  Rs.  0 .125/ -  on face 
va lue of  each Equi ty Shares of  the Company 
and pass the fo l lowing resolut ion thereof .  
(Ordinary Resolut ion)  

   

3 .   

To appoint  a  Di recto r  in  p lace of  Mrs.  Shashi  
Ja in  (DIN:  01847023),  who ret i res  by rotat ion  
and being e l ig ib le  of fers  herse l f  fo r  
reappointment .  
(Ordinary Resolut ion)  

   

4 .   

To Appoin t  Audi tors  of  the company to  ho ld 

of f ice f rom the conc lus ion of  10th AGM unt i l  the 

conc lus ion of  the 15th  AGM and to  f i x the i r  

Remunerat ion and to  pass the fo l lowing  

resolut ion thereo f .  

(Ordinary Resolut ion)  

   

Special  Business:  

5.   

To appoint  Mr.  Ani l  Ja in  (DIN:  07597536),  who 

was appointed as an Addi t ional  Di rector  o f  the  

Company wi th  ef fect  f rom 27th August ,  2016, 

under Sect ion 161 of  the Companies Act ,  2013 

who is  e l ig ib le  to  appoint  as Non -Execu t ive  

Di rector  o f  Company.  

   

6 .   

To  appoint  Mr .  Dheera j  Khandelwal  (DIN:  

07595594),  who was appointed as an Addi t ional  

Di rector  o f  the Company wi th  ef fect  f rom 27th 

August ,  2016,  under  Sect ion 161 of  the 

Companies Act ,  2013  who is  e l ig ib le  to  appoint  

as Non-Execut i ve Di rector  o f  Company.  

   

7 .   

To appoint  Mr.  Prabhat  Gupta (DIN:  07595615),  

who was appointed as an Addi t ional  Di rector  o f  

the Company wi th  ef fect  f rom 27th August ,  

2016,  under  Sect ion  161 of  the  Companies Act ,  

2013 who is  e l ig ib le  to  appoint  as Non -

Execut i ve Di recto r  o f  Company.  
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S igned th is  _____day o f  _____2017  

 

 

Signature of  Shareholder(s)  :  ______________________ 

 

Signature of  Proxy Holder(s)   :  ______________________ 

 

NOTES: 

1)  For the Resolut ions,  Explanatory Statements  and Notes,  p lease refer  to  the not ice of  the 10th  

Annual  Genera l  Meet ing.  

2) This  Form of  p roxy in  order  to  be ef fect i ve should be duly completed  and depos i ted at  the  

Regis tered Of f ice of  the Company,  not  less than 48 hours  befo re the  commencement  of  the  

Meet ing.  

3) A Proxy need not  be a member of  the Company .  

4) I t  is  opt ional .  To ind icate your pre ference p lease put  ‘X’  in  appropr ia te co lumn.  I f  you leave  the  

‘ for ’ ,  ‘against ’  or  ‘abs ta in ’  co lumn b lank against  any o r  a l l  o f  the  resolut ions,  your  proxy wi l l  be 

ent i t led to  vote in  the manner as he/she may deem appropr ia te.  

5) Those Members who have mul t ip le  fo l ios  wi th  d i f ferent  jo in t  ho lders  may use copies of  th is  

At tendance Sl ip /Proxy.  

Affix 

Revenue 

Stamps 



ROUTE MAP 
OF VENUE OF 
ANNUAL GENERAL 
MEETING

DAY & DATE

Monday, 

25th 
September, 2017

TIME

11.00 a.m.

AGM VENUE

Daffodil, 1st Floor, Fortune Park Galaxy, 
National Highway No. 8, GIDC, 
Vapi-396195, Gujarat

Infraprojects Limited
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